FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 3/12/2024 at 9:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Third Floor Chambers
Forest

Preserve
. Roll Call: District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Il. OldBusiness: Executive Committee minutes from February 13, 2024*pg 2

. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $52,426.12 pg 6 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $79,609.26 pg 14
Liability Fund claims @ $1,268.00 pg 26 DFCI Fund claims @ $1,100.00 pg 27

Treasurer’s Disbursements $63,939.56 pg 28
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $198,342.94

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations* pg 29

V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations* pg 30
Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations* pg 31
Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds Hubbell-Waterman Foundation Grant* pg 32
Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Loan from the Forest Preserve General Fund* pg 33

VI. Ordinances:
No Ordinances to consider this month

VIl. Public comment:

VIII. Other Business:

Consider a Memorandum of Understanding from the Niabi Zoo Foundation* pg 34

Consider a License for Concession and Ball Diamonds at Dorrance Forest Preserve* pg 38

Consider revised Niabi Zoo admission fees for 2024* pg 43

Consider Niabi Zoo 2024 schedule of operation with assigned free days* pg 45

Consider Tyler Technologies quote for Time & Attendance software* pg 46

Consider a change of venue and time for the May 14%", 2024 Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Discussion of Niabi Zoo Big Cats, Eagle Enclosure, Rhino Roof & Snow Damage Repairs project bids* pg 50
Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 55 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 69

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 72 Todd Collins pg 79 & Jay Verstraete pg 80 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 81 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 82

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 85 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 91

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for
the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of
discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

* jtems are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building,
Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, April 9, 2024 at 9:30 AM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
FEBRUARY 13, 2024

PRESENT: Committee members —L. Moreno, D. Mielke, R. Simmer, C. Layer, K. Swanson, J.
Woods.
ABSENT: E. Sowards.

ALSO PRESENT: B. Perkins, District 13 Commissioner; Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee
Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; April Palmer, Auditor; Nick Camlin, Treasurer.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:30 AM on Tuesday, February 13, 2024, in the 3™ floor chambers of the Rock Island
County Building, Rock Island, lllinois.

L. Moreno, R. Simmer, C. Layer, D. Mielke, K. Swanson, J. Woods.

TOTAL PRESENT 6

E. Sowards.

TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson called for a motion approving the January Committee meeting.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the January Committee meeting minutes. Dr. Simmer
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $428,615.03.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $428,615.03. Mr. Layer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the transfers of appropriation. Mr. Mielke seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the Execution of an
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Village of Rapid City.

February 13, 2024 Page 1
002



MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the resolutions regarding the Execution of an
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Village of Rapid City. Mr. Layer seconded the motion.

Mr. Mielke asked if Illiniwek was in the Village of Rapid City.

Mr. Craver stated that it was not in Rapid City, but the infrastructure that the District is going to
connect to is owned by Rapid City. llliniwek is in Hampton, IL. This connection will allow
improvements for years to come for llliniwek.

Mr. Mielke asked if the District would be paying the resident rate or non-resident rate.

Mr. Craver stated that the billing would be going through the City of East Moline, and it will be
the non-resident rate.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding Audit Fund
additional appropriations, Niabi Zoo Improvements — ARPA Grant Appropriations, and llliniwek
Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the corrected resolutions regarding Audit Fund
additional appropriations, Niabi Zoo Improvements — ARPA Grant Appropriations, and llliniwek
Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson made three calls for public comment. There was no request for public
comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the amendment to the Regular Part-Time &
Temporary Pay Policy.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the resolution regarding Regular Part-Time &
Temporary Pay Policy. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if the Committee had any questions regarding the routine reports of
the District.

There were no questions.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson to thank zoo staff for all their extra hard work in the
wake of all the storm damage at Niabi. Is there an update on the clean-up and repair?

February 13, 2024 Page 2
003



Mr. Jackson stated that the big cat exhibit clean-up was started. That should take about a
week. After that is cleared staff will be looking into what repairs are needed. Staff has reached
out to the manufacturers of the smaller free standing exhibits, and are waiting to hear back
from the companies about replacements. There are several building that need gutter and roof
repair, and that work should be starting in a few weeks. Some of the exhibits had more
damage than originally realized. The Aviary was hit harder than it seemed. It wasn’t noticeable
at first, but staff has noticed wild birds in the building, so that building is no longer bird-proof.
That building will need more repairs than originally thought.

President Swanson stated that he and Mr. Mielke had been able to go out and see the rather
extensive damage at Niabi, and asked how the process was moving along with the insurance.

Mr. Jackson stated that the adjuster had been out ten days ago, but have not heard from them
since.

Mr. Craver stated that these are not usual claims from a zoo or preserve. The issue would be
that they’d want to have quotes for the repairs, so the insurance may complicate the process.

President Swanson stated that there is a strategic question that doesn’t need answered
immediately, but would be worth thinking about. There is a replacement cost for what it would
take to get the exhibits back online, but many of these exhibits are currently substandard.
Building back to what we were working with in December may not be the wisest course when
we know that these exhibits need redone already. If staff can breakdown what the repairs
would cost, and what it would cost for Niabi to improve the exhibits as set forth in Niabi’s
Master Plan, then see what insurance will pay out, what funds the District can spare and what
staff and other organizations can fundraise. | believe it would be a worthwhile endeavor to see
if this can become a catalyst for reaching Niabi’'s goals earlier than perhaps we would have
under normal circumstances.

Mr. Jackson stated that even with all the stress and horror of the situation, this is definitely an
opportunity. Staff is already looking at plans and strategies to move forward. Some of the
things we've lost should absolutely not go back to the way they were.

Dr. Moreno asked if the damage would be taken as all in one claim, or each structure would
be its own claim. Also, what is the District’s deductible?

Mr. Craver stated that it is most likely that they will count all the damage as one claim, and the
deductible is $5,000.00.

Mr. Jackson stated that there was no single enclosure that would be less than $5,000.00 to
repair. These repairs will need to be addressed within the next twelve months, or the zoo will
not meet the standards set by the USDA. There was a surprise inspection by the USDA after
the storm, but they understood the nature of the emergency. Since the animals had been
removed from those structures, Niabi is consider not in non-compliance, which is good.

Mr. Mielke asked if there was a plan on opening late due to all the damage.

February 13, 2024 Page 3
004



Mr. Jackson stated that there was a plan to open a few weeks late, and redo the fee structure.
Those fees adjustments would come to the Commission for approval before opening.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything he would like to lift up from the
Director’s report.

Mr. Craver stated that last week there was a meeting with Moody’s rating services. They
should be issuing an opinion later next week. | believe they are having a meeting with the
County soon, and that will have a major impact the District’s rating. There is still time to make
adjustments to the District’s fiscal year 2025 budget. The levy was already established, but
there is some wiggle room within what was tentatively budgeted to see about addressing
Niabi’s storm damage needs. There is stuff popping out of the ground even though the
weather has been goofy. Looking forward to the 2024 season.

Mr. Jackson added that the zoo would be host to the lllinois Zoo Director’'s meeting. There
should be someone there from every institution.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approved the routine reports of the District. Ms. Woods
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 10:05 AM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

February 13, 2024 Page 4
005



Zz 4o 1 abed

WY 85:TZ:0T +202/50/€0 U0 Apteg 10E)s Aq uny

{auuny
padde> pue ped
SE'OE vzoz/ce/z0  vZOT/ER/TO  vTOT/ET/Z0 usdo [9m03 ‘up-j|o Jo Geq £1448 JNI SAYYNIW - 264201
sayjddng Bupyesadgo - pO'ZZS 1U19p 122100 S
Hamiul||I - 06 Wawpedaq qng =
6E°2S0'TTS 1T SUOnIESURL| 3210AU] 5|€J01 uonENSIWPY - OT JudWHEdaq qRg
Z2'89t'L$ £ suofjoesuesy 8xoAu| 5210, jJen3aeu0) apISIn - 00°tH9 e3P P[00
dd
£8'69 ¥Z0Z/L2/20 bROZ/LEZITO  +ROZ/LTIEO uado #bO01SCTO0  +Z0Z 93d SdiW Sdid SYIUL-NIIWYD ™ - SEEZOT
Eb'0E6'Z veroz/ez/zo  veoz/ezizo uado 33y Apuoyy PZETTOSA ONI SWALSAS INOWHIA - 666401
ZT 40 8 Yoy
69T’ bzoz/ze/zo  beozfee/e0  bEoT/ieiio uadp  bZ0T - €202 *48uje1sy SPRET  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD JYIJANIW - bELLOT
[EN3IRAU0D BPISIND - DO P9 12190 13100
00°002$ T suonIesuel| 810AU] sjeio) sdiysuaquiaws 1§ sang - 00'ZH9 Ieisp 1340
S1OMYLISIA NOLLYAMISNOD
00002 ¥20T/TT/T0  vTOT/TT/ED  v20R/ETfT0 usdQ  pZOZ 40) SINP |ENUUY vzoz 40 NOLLYIDOSSY SIONITH - £28/01
sdiysiaquiaw g sang - 00°ZHI 1212p 12300
05°181% 2 SUOIIBSUBIL II0AY] S|eyo) [2ARAS - 00°EEY ISP 10[U0
06.€ 96154 Pl
ex'b2 /6/c: Bubpo| Hpoy
£4°091 yeoz/ee/to  broT/se/ed  beoz/ee/zo usdp panelg £3656THSY MNVE TYNOLLYN T10 - £60801
O6.E 96TS #
pie2bz /8 7 Ieautpoy
L0°TE bzoz/ee/zo  ¥e0z/8z/en uado paniels £E9ZHT MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
|12aR4) - 00'EED 11€13D 123(A0
15'92% € SUOIIBSURI) S210AU] B0 SUOIEIIUNWWIOD - O TEY |ie18p 123[00
65'8T $T02/{TfZ0  bOZ/iTfe0  vTOT/LEfZo0 uadQ abeysod 10-620d  ANNA IWHINID SYIUL-NITWYD ™ - S9EROT
06.££ 9615
# PIEYHZ/pT/1039)
66°ST veozfez/to  veoefeefeo  vTOT/TE/E0 uado AppuowLooZ  ZZTIBZIEZANI MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £40801T
vZ/Sz/T - ETf9elTt
66'T vEOZ/TZ/20  bTOZ/Tefe0  veoe/1E/eo usdQ Z8659981EL8Z # IV LZOZEOZOXZBES IM I ALNIGOW 181V - BEOBOT
SUOEINUILICY - 0O°TEY I1IB13D L3I0
00'591% T suoniesuel) axoau] 5E}0L S8DIAIDS |EUOISSDJ0Id - 00'TES 1213 125(Q0
S)(P3 peaYaNa
00°591 bzoz/zefzo  vT0Z/TEIT0 uadQ - 9200-dJ40Ty-+T 9y86T  SNOLLYDINMIWWOD JUIHANIW - bELLOT
SOIAIDG [BUBISSBJ0Id - B0 TED 1131 Laln
01 19Z'c$ T suOIDBSUR)| SN0AL £|E10) SjysUg Wiesy asAojdwl - 0O ETE B13p 19300
1I43N3E HITVAH
01'192°€ vz0Z/oz/z0  bEOZ/oT/20  HZOT/9Zf20 uado aJueJnsul @22 dd +283d AH3 33A0TdWI SYIUL-NITWYD ™ - 8SELOT
sjyauag yyeay aditojdwy - 00"ETY Heep 11al0
uonRensSWNUPY - OT Lawuedag qns
aAlasald 353004 - ZE uwipedaq
aniasald 15alod - OET pung
TUNOWY 8210AU] 218 JUSUWIARY 2]J PaAlBlay 2eq /9 a1eg anQ 918 JJ10AU] SNIEIS uonduasaq amoau] *ON 2JI0AU] I0DUDA
souy|] “Airno)) pueps) Yoy

ve/62/20 - $2/10/20 2buey a3eg ang 3dI0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @91wLL0D) dAI3SDId 159104:86300T N4

PLNSI
JAIISIId

15910,



Zz 40 7 abed

WY 8S:TZ:0T +Z0Z/S0/E0 U0 Ape3 PeIS Aq uny

96°EE vzZozZ/ET/T0  vIOT/eT/z0  veoe/ceico usdo 13mas g 1ajem  HZT0 TO0TOLT NOLdWYH JO 3OVTIIA - 8ZBEQT
¥Zeo
po'r1 vZ0T/EC/E0  bTOT/EL/Z0  vTOT/ET/20 uadp J2jem wJiols 00-94T0-5¢ ANTTOW 1SV3 40 ALTD - 8LE00T
5321495 AN 2M1qnd - 00" LE9 1®19P 132[G0 5
0E'8ETS T SUOIDBSURIY IMOAL] S|EJ0L 12ABA] - 00°EEQ |H12p 123000 S
9560 S80S # P
B2z //2:6u|bpoyiya0y
0E°8ET vevz/sefeo  veoz/fez/to  veoz/ee/io uado pames BEEIETHSH JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
12aR4Y - 00°EES 11€12P 1I(GO
6E'589°T% £ stanesuRl] anoau] SiE10). SUDIIEDIUMWWGYD) - 0O°ZE9 1e1ap 130
BZIET/E - bE/bT/T NOLLYHOd®0D
9¢'18¢ vZ0Z/EC/e0  beO0T/ET/e0  vTOT/ET/TO uadp  'SOEOEO09E0REFRES  HZZ0 SOF0600  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WOIVIA3W - 61801
v2/ET/T - vEibT/T NOLLYHOdH0D
9z°18¢2 vzoz/ee/e0  veoT/ee/to0  veoz/ez/eo udo  !SDECGO09E0ESYEES  HTTO SOED600  SNOLLVDINNWWGD WODVIQIW - 618201
YTIET/T - E2IPT/TT NOLLVHO4H0D
S6'69¢ veoz/cefeo  veoe/ez/eo  beoz/en/eo usdo  !SDEOEOO9EDRELEES  EZZT SOE0600  SNOLLYIINAWWOD WODVIAIW - 61807
vTILTIE - vE/BINT NOLLYYOdH0D
PObLE vZOZ/ET/TO  bTOT/ET/Z0  v20T/EE/T0 uado  ‘90TODDO9EOESYSES  HZZ090TO000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODVIQIW - 618/0T
vEILTIT - bE/eTT NOLLYYO04d0D
HI'bLE t70T/Ee/e0  bveOT/EL/e0  vTOT/Ee/T0 uadD  90TODDD9EDEBYPEER  HZT0 90TO000  SNOLLVDINNWWOD WOIVIAIW - 61801
b2/ - ET/BIfTT NOLLVHOdY0D
S8'Z5¢ veoz/Eefeo  veZoelez/eo  vTOZ/ET/TO uado ..mowoowowmom\mvm\mm £ZZT 5070000  SNOLLYOINNWIWOD WODVIQIW - 618201
YIS - ET/OLITT
66Tt vZ0Z/1T/T0  bTOT/12/20  v2OZ/1E/T0 uado ‘Z8AS99BTE/BZ # 1OV HZ0ZEOTOXTE6S JT1 11 ALNIEOW 181V - 820801
suUoRENUNWWND - JO'ZE9 |Ielep 1algo
86°'6(% T suoNnIesuel) adoau] 512101 00D'T$ +2pun dinb3z B 5001 [leWS - 00°FTS (119p IO
8664 bz07/82/20  bI0T/8C/20  TOZ/8T/20 usdp  youo) uspseb Joopino pST6S INI SGHVYN3W - 264201
000'1$ 4opun dinb3 B sjoo| Jews - go"vZs (19D 13(00
PO 28.% E SUOIIESURIL 3M0AU] s1e1o4 sanddns axueusiuvie /heday - 00 EZS [1212P 1792lA0
Jaquin)
o +707/82/20 +Z0Z/8L/20  vZOT/8Z/Z0 usdp pue ‘deos 1|0 s,Aydinw 64065 ONI SQUYN3W - 264201
# plexipz/eg/1isped
247199 vzOZ/Ee/e0 bZOE/EZ/Z0  bTOZ/EZ/Z0 usdo Joyyeyiaels aueld 81085€ ANVE TYNOLLYN Q70 - €6080T
# pleaipz/at/rised
06'v8 veoe/eeft0  vzoz/eefto  vzoz/ez/to uadp Jopeniaels aueld E9£BSE MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E4080T
sel|ddng acueuajuiep f1ieday - 00'ETS 1'€39p P3N
b1°G2i% b SUCIIESURL | 330AU] sejo], ssnddng Supesado - 0o ZTS re1ep 1A
0Z°5+5 vz0z/ozfzo  vzoz/ozfeo  vZ0Z/9T/TO uado Slau uea 964417 02 AddNS NYFLSIM LYIHO - 9E9T0T
sJau|
59°86 vE0Z/9T/T0 bZ0T/9T/T0  bTOZ/9Z/Z0 uadp ueo pue ‘sjamo) |jo. S64L1T 03 ATddNS NYILSIM LYVRID - 9£9T0T
6 bt +202/92/C0 v20Z/9T/Z0  bROZ/9Z/E0 uadQ auedord 1/05£9£8 Y3A8WNT YOHINY - $SB0O0T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°Zzs 1eIEp (0
MamIug|ir - 06 uswedaq qns
InBSAI 158404 - TE Juawredaq
- N anlasald 352104 - QET pund
JUNOWY 20I0AU] | 91EQ 1UaWAB  21eq pasleisy 21eq /9 9jeq an( o99BQ =oAL | UOSEdY PioH STES UCIAIII5a() 210AU] “ON 2910AU] TOpUaA,
FIOUHTI KyunioD pre] yroy
JLIIST
+2/62/20 - v2/10/20 abuey s3eq@ ang adtoAu] A uwmwwum. a
1/9 15910,

Aq dV - Sa1WwWo) 3AISAId 159404:86300 TN



2z Jo £ abed WY 8S:TZ:0T bZ02/S0/E0 U0 Ayte3 el Ag uny

00°7£8°£1% £E SUOIDBSUBL) 3310AU] sielal sfamull - 06 Wwawedsq qns
00°£41°21% T SUONIESURL) 330AU] S|el0l 666'v$-000°T$ uwdinb3 g yIew - 00'toL 1e1sp PG
L18b £L15
# P pz/ofzisa|0e} 3
00°LLT°2T $202/82/20 ©ZOZ/BZ/T0 +Z0Z/AZ/Z0 uadp Jundisewouyl o FI80bC MNYEA TWNOLLYN Q10 - £p086ht
666'v$-000°T$ Juswdinb3 13 yew - 0o v9¢ e1ep P00
97" bZ$ T suonesuet 8310Auf SIEICL enjaesjuo) apisIng - 00° b9 Iiep 122(00
I
92k ve0L/Lefe0  veDZ/LT/T0  vEOZ/iTiTo uado 90152100 70T 934 SdiW Sdid SYIUL-NITWVD ™ - SEE£01
|enyenuo) apising - 00° 19 |:218P 123(40
00°0bb% T suoioesuel) 8X0Auf s|e101 s|eauay - 00'6E9 I1Rl=p 172(q0
|ejual
00°0bt bZOT/LT/T0  vEOT/LT/Z0  vEOZ/iEfT0 uadg  amodeyod yamiuyl 85£091 IONI S3STHdYALINT £Sd - 210801
s|ejudy - 00'6£9 I'R1ap 1230
20'7192'1$ £ SuOIPesuRI) 3M0AU[ 5j€10) Sdueudluiely 5 shedsy - 00°8£9 (L15p PR(GD
12°089 +702/82/20 vTOZ/BZ/TO0 t20Z/8ZfZ0 uadQ 9TEE 2433Q UYOr £202 0LT99€  DJT1YOLOVHL ALVLS F1Ivid - pO0SOT
9560 S80S # PEDibE
$L° €08 ¥zZ0Z/8Z/20 +TOT/8ZT0 vT0Z/82/20 uadp fofz'pPlRIuSpuUIMiBNRIES  JESHZOZ90ZD MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
UL66Z
2133 Uyor 610Z ud
07401 ¥70Z/92/20 vTOZ/9L/T0 vTOZ/9Z/Zo uadp  =owJss Jedas auibus 004E£9E D71 YOLOVML A1V1S I1Ivad - ¥00801T
slueuUUIel 18 SI1eday - 00'BE9 IR19p 1RlaD
/B755% TT Suonoesuely 32i0Au| S[ein), sadpasg APUN 2Iand - 00°ZE9 |1eisp Palqo
vz/fotfz - ADYANI AVMYHLVH
££'92 ¥20Z/82/20 +bTOZ/8L/T0  HZ0Z/8Z/E0 uado  +Z/91/1 '80096-08589 E11Z6L6%S FUIMSHU3E / NVDTHIWVAIW - §9££01
vziorfe - A9Y3INT AVMYHLYH
££°92 vzoz/8efe0  vZoziaefzo  vT0Z/8Z/T0 usdo +2/9T/T ‘H00/E-TRESO £Z0T6/6VS FUIHSHUIA / NVITHIWVAIW - 582401
vziotle - ASHINT AVMVHLYH
£6°02 vZ0Z/BZ/Z0 bTOT/BZ/Z0  bZOZ/BZ/Z0 uado  HZ/9T/T ‘HT0L9-0bTT TTOPLL6VS JUIHSHYIE / NYOTHIWVAIW - S92£01
ve/91fz - ADHINT AYMYHLYH
10'82 +20Z/82/20 +T0Z/8L/T0  vZOZ/BZfZ0 uadD bZ/OT/T b10/9-0T9EC T ZOLELLEHS FUIHSNUIE / NYIIUIWYAIW - S9/20T
vzlatfz - ADHIANI AVMYHLYH
££°0€ pz0Z/9z/e0  veoefeeft0  vZ02/9Z/20 usdo $Z/91/1 ‘600Z0-1820€ LTbPEBGYS JUIHSHYAA / NYOIUAWVAIW - 592201
ve/1e/e - ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
vh'L ¥2702/92/20 vT0Z/92/20  vzoz/oz/eo usdo $2/61/1 'S10£9-0Z8ET 6086645 JUIHSY3A / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9£0T
pefot/zo - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€492 $202/92/20 vTOZ/9E/C0  wzOZ/9ZiTo usdg Z/91/1 ‘£10£9-00HE2 98SELL6VS FUIHSHYIA / NYIIHIWVAIW - S97£0T
vz/atfz - ADYINT AYMYHLVH
68'212 ¥z0Z/9Zfz0 bTOZ/9T/T0  wZOZ/9ZfT0 usdo H2/91/T £10/9-05T8T 15804665 IYIHSHYIG / NVIIHIWVAIW - 592401
vZfot/z - ADUANT AVMYHLVYH
pO'bZT $202/92/20 bTOZ/OT/e0  vZ0Z/9Z/T0 usdg HZ/9T/T '970/9-064T 0bL0LL66S JHUIHSHY3A / NYDIHNAWVAIW - 597201
s8IA135 AN M9nd - 00" LED I1919p 193(g0
Hamul|I - 06 Juawypedag gng
ANIBSAL 58404 - TE Juawnedaq
AnIB591d 158404 - OET pund
JUNOLUY 32I0AU[ 9] JU2WAB 28 parrday 21ed /9 2]eQ aNg e =dI0AU] uaSe3Y pPleH snjelg uanau3saq s3moAau] *Op 2010AU] 10pUGA
POV AN pUeE] POy
J S1
¥2/62/20 - +2/10/20 abuey 1eQ anQ ad1oAU] otw@wwum.ﬁ

1/ 15910,
Aq dV - @9131WII0) DAI9S3Id 31S9404:86300T N4



7T 40 abed WY 85:12:01 b202/S0/€0 uo Apeg 12815 Aq uny

¥T/8/T ADHINT AVMYHLVH
££°92 ve0z/0z/c0  vroz/ogfeo  veOe/ozieo uado - $2/8/T ‘T00SZ-0160T 11 05626565 TUIHSHYAB / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592201
vz/alt ADUINT AVMYHLYH
76'97 peoc/oz/zo  vzoz/oz/eo  vToe/ozieo uadp - bz/8/T TEFZEL-0E620 L7 $TZS856HS FUIHSHYIE / NYIIUIWYQIW - 59201
sa31195 ANIBN 31gnd - 00°ZE9 1'833p 13O0 m
mn.wmvw £ suonaesuesi aaoall] Sie10} suoiedunuwuee) - 00°TE9 |IBlsR Hum—nO
¥T/ST/E - bE/91/T
SE'85T bz0T/BZ/20  bTOZ/8Z/Z0  vEOZ/BZ/C0 usdp  I£ S69 0bOT-S6/ 60E HZZ0 OH0T-56/ 181V - 112007
¥2/sz/T - €2i9giT
¥ PET vZ0Z/12/20 ¥TOT/1T/T0  HTOZ/12/20 uadp Z865998TELBT # 30OV HZOZEOZOXZBES I77 II ALTI90W 181V - BEOBOT
SUOREJIUNWLWE) - 00°ZE9 'IFP 130
€E'S06°TS £T suonIesueIL 930AL] sie1nl sayddng aaueuajulely /nedasy - g0 EZS (ePp 122l00
asealb
£6°0Zp $Z0Z/82/20 vT0T/8Z/T0 +HT0Z/8T/Z0 uadQ pue ‘13)|y poom ‘Jagwunj 46565 DNI STU¥YNIW - Z6£70T
(OF'pIE) +707/82/20 +¥T0T/8Z/T0 TOT/BL/T0 uado winja+ Jaqunj 66565 NI SOUYNIW - Z6£20T
b L0b vz0e/8T/z0 +z0Z/8efed  vZoz/az/zo usdo Jaqun 0096S NI SAUYNIW - 762201
¥OOALNO NVIIHMIWY
EB'6E vzoz/ez/co  vR0Z/ETfe0  pROT/ET/Z0 uadp 10 98ShbETS  LVIUD / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
L18b 2L16 #
pse2pZ/TE/ T Buiqunid
e
6490 vz0Z/EL/e0  vrTOZ/ET/e0  veoz/eTfeo uadp  ALN‘sIsnpui 0wy L14BLTS MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
S0'6b vz0zZ/E2/TD  vTOL/ET/E0  vTOZ/ET/T0 uadp 450 gxp S0Z8s ONI SAUYNIIW - 264201
98'88E pzOZ/ET/T0  vTOT/ET/E0  HROR/EL/R0 uado Jaguin| GETHS INI SOUYNAW - 264201
8145 pzOT/EL/z0  vZOZ/ET/C0  ¥ROC/EL/TO uadp qu-od 9bb85 ONI SQUYNAW - 26£20T
SE'9T vZOT/ET/Z0  bTOTZ/ET/E0  vTOT/ET/TOD uadp 850 8% 04285 ONI SQUVNAW - 26£20T
6980 bZ0T/ET/T0  bTOZ/EL/T0  vTOT/EC/T0 uadp dea abipp 80585 ONI SQUYNIW - 26£20T
8666 vrog/ce/eo  beoT/ez/to  beoZ/ER/To usdg Yopms Sb08s ONI SQUYNIW - 26/20T
SJAYSEM
S0°9b€ ¥T0Z/ET/20 bTOT/ET/T0  +TOT/ET/T0 usdp  pue S|y poom ‘poom TET8S ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
£6°08 +Z0Z/EL/20 TOZ/EL/E0  TOT/EL/T0 usdp sJausem ¥20| Jjds £598/7 JIVMOUVH §89 - S0TO0T
TV LvE +Z0Z/E2/20 YTOZ/EL/T0  wTOT/EZ/20 u=dp asempuey Buiping 685841 JIVMOUVH 688 - S0T00T
saiddng asueusjuiey fieday - 00'ETS 112=p P[0
10°000°2$ £ SUOIDESURY| SD10AU] siejoL ssddng BunesadQ - 00°ZTS (R8P 12lap
SY9
21149 vzoe/ozfeo  veoe/9zfeo  vzOZ/9Z/T0 uadp sen 41 65E9T0%HT d SWIS / INI 5d Wv.LS G109 - 895101
Sv9
68'TE8 p20Z/9Z/20 $20T/92/20 +T0Z/9Z/20 uadp seb g3 85£9T0941 d1 SWIS / INI Sd ¥V1S 109 - 895101
L18k £L15
# pIeDipT/aT/Tideim
00"26% pZOZ/ET/Z0  PZOT/ET/TO  HROZ/ET/R0 uadg poom’Ansaloy uos-pny 90/902 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EbO80T
sa)|ddng Bunesadg - 00°ZZS 112)5p PIGD
Japunyl phoT - 16 Juawpedaq qns
INIBSDId 158404 - 7E wawpedag
aAlasald 359404 - 0ET pung
JUNOWY 331I0AU] @18 JusliAed 31e(] paAleday a1eg /9 21eQ oJ 218 90I0AU]  UOSESY PIBH SMes uoididsag a210AU] *ON 29310AU] JOPUBA
slouf(il iuno) puop] yroy
J> S1
v2/62/20 - +2/10/20 96Uy EQ AN 3210AU] st

JAIISIIJ

1/ 15910
Aq dV - 23)1WIWI0) 2AI9S31d 3159104:86300T WL




T2 40 5 abed

WY 8S:TZ:0T $202/50/€0 U0 Ale3 peys Ag uny

velife ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9897 ¥202/02/20 bzoz/ozfzo  veoz/oeizo udQ - $Z/6/T 'TODES-0186E 11 SOS0DSEHS UIHSNY3E / NVIIHIWYAIW - SOLL8T
veiiie ASYINT AYMVYH.LVH
€92 vzozfoz/eo vzoz/ozfeo  veozfozizo usdQ - $Z/8/1 !80069-TE90E 11 9SB6HELELS FAUIHSHUIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92£0T
velift ADYIANT AYMYHLYH
6LTET $20T/0T/e0  vzOT/OZ/Z0  bTOZ/0Z/Z0 udD - $2/8/1 'SODPY-TE68Z LT TESELBEDS FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWVAIW - 697701
vzlLiz ADHANT AYMYHLYH
€192 $z0Z/0Z/Z0 bZOZ/OZ/T0  beOT/OT/ZO0 usdQ - pZ/8/T {/TTZS-TEQO0Z LT DESGELEHS FUIHSHUIE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92£0T
velelt - ADY3IND AVYMYHLYH
65°ES $Z0Z/0T/T0 veoT/oT/eo  bToZ/oz/zo usdo £2/9/ZT 'S0069-TE€£9T 17 TZSS8LELS FHIHSHY3E / NVOIYIWVAIW - §92£01
velLlt ADHIND AVMVHLYH
989z p20Z/0T/Z0  bZOZ/OZ/Z0  bROT/OZ/Z0 u2d0 - $2/8/T 'OPOSE-TZOTT 11 STEPEREDS JHIHSHY3E / NVITUIWVAIW - §92/01
veltle ADYINT AVYMVHLYH
£2'92 ¥z0z/0z/e0 vZOZ/OZ/20  bZOZ/OZ/ZO usdQ - pZ/8/T 99TET-0EF80 17 STLTELGHS TUIHSHYIA / NYOTRIIWVOIW - §9£201
ve/6/1 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
£9'p22 vzoz/oz/Zo vzOZ/OZfE0  bEOZ/OZ/20 uado €2/9/ZT '20TTO-TTEBO 17 +TS8LP6LS JUIHSHAIE / NYOIMAWYCIW - 59££0T
veiLle ADYINI AYMYHLYH
£L'92 ¥Z0z/0Z/Z0 bTOZ/OZfE0  bZOZ/OZ/Z0 uadQ - ¥Z/8/T 'P10¥9-000/0 11 GERTELELS FYIHSHYIAA / NYITHAWYAIIW - 597201
veiLie ADHINT AVMYHLYH
SOty proz/ozizo  vzoz/ozfee  vEOz/ozfzo uadD - bZ/6/1 'STOKS-06490 L1 ZS0/Zb6bS JUIHSNYIG / NVITHIWYAIW - S94L0T
velile ASUANI AYMYHLYH
£L92 ¥702/0Z/20 +ZOZ/OZE0  bZOZ/0T/T0 uadQ - vZ/8/1 ‘PTOK9-0S6SC 11 0LTTEVELS FYUIHSHYIA / NYOTRHIWYAIW - 594201
veiLle ADYIND AVMYHLYH
£2'92 $Z0Z/0Z/Z0 bEOZ/OT/Z0  bTOZ/OZ/Z0 uadQ - bZ/8/1 'ET0KO-0FLS0 17 BEDTELGHS FUIHSHYAD / NYITHIWYAIW - 592201
vitfe ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
£2'9C peoz/ozfz0 vzOZ/0Z/TO  bTOZ/OZ/20 uadp - bz/8/1 '£00T9-04450 17 B9BOELEYS JUIHSNYIG / NVOTHIWVAIW - 5924071
vl ADUIANT AVMYHLYH
S8°E9¢ $702/0Z/20 bZOT/OT/0  vzoz/oz/zo uadQ - bZ/8/T ‘TTOPO-0ZESO 17 64L0Eb6HS FUIHSHYIA / NVOTUIWYAIW - 592401
veitle ADUIANT AVMYHLYH
pE LT ¥Z0Z/0ZfZ0 vTOZ/OZfZ0  bZOZ/OZ/TO uadQ - pZ/8/T ‘0T0K9-0TTSO L7 BEHOOEHEHS FUIHSHNYIG / NVIIUIWYAIW - 594201
veltle ADYINT AYMYHLYH
85°¢9 veoz/oz/z0  vzOZ/0T/ZD  bTOZ/OZ/20 uadQ - bz/8/1 {ZT0K9-006K0 L7 ZHSOEVELS FYIHSNYIA / NVOTHIWYAIW - 592407
vTiLlR ADHINT AVMYHLYH
00°6TT vz0z/0Z/e0  bzOZ/OZ/0  vEOz/OZ/Z0 uadQ - pZ/8/T (£Z0b9-06900 11 9BEQELEHS FHIHSHY3A / NVOIH3IWYAIW - $92£0T1
vefife ADHINT AVMYHLYH
££°92 ¥Z0Z/0Z/Z0 HTOZ/OT/Z0  wZOZ/0OZ/T0 uadQ - b/6/T 'E6065-TELTO L1 TBZTZb6HS FUIHSHUIG / NVDOTHIWVAIW - 592201
velife ADYINT AYMYHLYH
06'lb vzoe/oz/e0  bZOZ/0T/e0  bZOZ/0Z/20 uadQ - bz/8/1 {THOTE-TR800 11 BELZYELS FUIHSHY3E / NYOTYIWVAIW - S9££0T
v2i8le ADUINT AYMVHLYH
86Tk $Z0Z/0Z/T0  ROZ/OZS20  bZOZ/0Z/T0 usdo - p2/8/1 ‘ZT0T6-08HZT L1 THTHES6LS FYIHSHYAG / NVITHIWYAIW - S92£0T
SB35 ANAN 2NGnd - 00°£E9 18P 113lG0
dapunyj pnoq - 16 Juswinedaq gqng
AAIR53Ad 152404 - Z€ Juswedag
BAIBSAI 158104 - OFT pund
JUNOWY adioAu]  aeq Juawied aeq paaiRiay aeq 1o 2jeq anQ 8J8(Q 2210AU]  LUDSEJY PlRH SMES uondLosag IN0AU] ON 2J10AU] 1OPUSA
sjouy]|] ‘Ayzno)) puri] Yoy

pe/6c/e0 - +2/10/20 abuey a3eg ang 9210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99131WII0D dAI9S3Id 1S9104:86300T W4

PLasIq
2AIISIIJ
159101




7z J0 9 abed WY BS:12:01 $202/50/€0 U0 Apeg [Je1S5 Aq uny

$1°98¢c% 7 SuoiIesuBl) SJ10AU] s|lejo sa1ddng axueuajulely faieday - 00°ETS 1€1Rp 1WRIGO
16'61E vzozfoz/eo  vrozfoefeo  vzOz/oz/zo uadp sa)|ddns jujed 01245 NI SQYVN3W - Z6£20T
£2°99 bzot/ozfe0  vZoz/oefeo  veoZ/ezizo uadp  sa|iddns Jjedas snouea THH8LT JYYMOUVH €88 - S0F00T
sajjddng aaueuauiely /fieday - go'£ZS I€I3P P00 =
08'/1v% g SUONDIBSIRL ), DII0AL] sieiey saddng Gunesado - go'zzs reRp 133ia0
86°18 vzoz/ie/eo  veoz/ie/eo  vron/iz/eo usdp saj|ddns Bujueapd 60285 ONI STUVYNAW - T6L70T
Tl ) veoe/Lefeo  veoT/iz/eo  veoZ/izieo usdo sai|ddns Bujuea|d 8265 NI SQYYNAW - ~2~o~w
SALLD avn
SYZET vZ0Z/92/20 bZ0OT/9Z/Z0  veOZ/9ZiZO usdp Azpeq //S6TOTOSEO6T  JHL H0 AYILLYE JIVISYILINI - 95201
66'6T v202/92/20 bZOT/9Z/T0  veOZ/9Z/Z0 uadg auedaid 11841 FJAYMQUYH @88 - SOTO0T
syooy abesoys
pue “Jaxew jued
(118¢ 47 bz0z/92/20 vEOZ/92/20  bzOZ/9Z/Z0 uado ‘asempaey Bupng £8bBLT JHYMAUYH 888 - S0T00T
sai|ddns Bugesado - 00°'ZTS Melsp 1RI(00
Hnjg uelpu] - 76 Wewuedsg qns
£9'609°61% Bk SUCNIBSURLL I0AU] S|RI0) dspunyl pnoq - 16 Juawiedsq gns
00°£L1°21% T SUONDLSURI] 3DI0AU] S0 666't5-000°T$ Wwawdinb3 3 Yoey - 00 b9/ Ireep 1algo
L18b £L18
# piedlpz/ofeisa|ges
0044121 be0T/ez/z0  vT0Z/8Z/T0  vT0Z/8Z/20 uadg Juoidisewoul ry 180V NV TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
666°v$-000'T$ uswdinby g yaew - 0094 1€18P 123(Q0
91894 T SUOIIBSURL |, 30AU] SIEI0L (1en3RENUOD SPISING - 00'+H9 11712p 192[00

veTIE - veiLTE
989 bzoT/eT/z0  vE0Z/EE/Z0  brOR/ET/EO0 uadg sao|AIBS ULele Ajuroas 09T1ES0EP0T SONITIOH SN LAV - LT240T

(enjoenUO) 3PISING - 00'tb9 11213p 13D

SboEs T SuoHIBsuBl) 3DI0AUT S[e10]. S[=IUIY - 00°6E9 1121ap 12laD
NI OZH
Sh'ot vzoz/ez/e0  vzoe/eT/eo  vTOZ/ER/20 uadg [equal fauofipuos  bEZ0 090bLZ S8 / LHOANIAYA 20 NVOIMIND - 0T8L0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€E9 1818p 18D
50°295°1$ f SUONIRSURL| 3I0ALT SIE10L PIUBUAIUIR 3 ssjedoay - 00'BED 1R1ap 123[Q0
00° ve0z/az/z0  vZ0Z/BZ/Z0  +T0Z/8T/T0 uadg 9IEE 293Q oL £202 0£799¢€ 71 HOLOVYL ALVLS JTYIvid - +0080T
MBS Jtedal Y667
05°60E'T ¥e0Z/ee/z0  veoz/eefe0  vroz/ET/eo uadg al88Qg uyof 6102 06+Z9€E JT1 4010Vl 21V1S JTHIVEd - +0080T
50061 ¥zoz/ce/e0  vroT/ezfeo  weoZ/Eefeo uado adnas sedal aim 49841 0D AY3LLY8 2 JHIL SIHONH - 88TZ0T
0579 ¥z0Z/eT/z0  vzoT/ezfeo  w2oZ/Eefeo uado 0IAS Jjedal alp QEBLT 0D AY3LLYS B JHIL SIHONH - 88TCOT
2Jueuduel 13 sijeday - 00'SEY |1e19p Pa(ao
65°/9€'T$ £7 SUONDBSUeLE 3N0AU] S{P101 S821A135 ANNN MIQnd - 00°LES #1837y 128{00
vz/ift ADHANT AVMVYHLYH
£L9Z $z0z/0T/20 bEOT/OZ/20 bprOT/0Z/Z0 usd0 - ¥2/8/1 (H00ZS-T650b L1 L1/8bb6bS THIHSHYAG / NYOTHIWYAIW - 592407
saapaBs ANN 2and - 00°Z£9 |e1ap 10
Japunyy pnol - 16 H:w:._tmﬁ_mﬂ qng
gilasald 158404 - TE u:mEtman
BAIBS3IY 359404 - DET puny
unouly aJioAuf 2120 u:mE>mn_ 3]eJ PaAlaloy 218 ._\mu ajeq =ang a|Ieg eNoAU] ugseay pieH snels co_uq_._uwuﬂ SJ10AL] "ON @HOAU] JOpuUzp
souf[ ‘Aunod puee] ooy
JLI}ST
v2/62/20 - +2/10/20 abuey 31eq ang 2010AU] DLSIq

SAIISAI]

1/9 15910
Aq dV - 931WWO0) dA13S31d 159104:86300T W4




Tz Jo £ Abed

WV 8S:TZ:01 +Z0Z/S0/E0 UG Ape3 [p235 Ag uny

SNBSS
$0°8bb ¥T0T/9Z/Z0 $T0T/9T/T0  +202/9T/20 uadg  SIsem bZOZ 924 HNI8 TBOLGTBO0E9E INI LSYM WNINNATIW - T16201
LELTE $202/12/20 ¥TOZ/TE/T0  ¥2T0T/12/20 uado 324 Aol £6619T-IS NOLLYHOdY0D SLINIDSY - 870863
jen3denue) spIsINg - 00'H+H9 Helep Paino o
05°201% T 5UOHDBSURLL 33I0AU] S|RI01 S|ejuay - 00'6E9 Ie3sp 13300
00°001 vToz/ie/zo  veoz/iefen  veoE/iefio uadp |eual apodepiod ynig £SE091 DNI S3STHdYILNT E5d - £1080T
NI OZH
05'Z v2Z0z/9T/20 bToZ/9Tfz0  bTOZ/9T/Z0 udo [PIua. sasuads|p SZLTZS0 S / LHOdNAAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 1219p 133(00
04'2LT'TS 8 SuooesURl) 8210AU] 5|g}0) SanIAIAg ANIRN A1qNnd - 00°LE9 IIR1ep 1[40
bT/OE/T - E2/8E/TT ADHIANT AVMYHLYH
€92 yzOT/Lz/en  veOZ/Lefe0  wEOT/iTieo uadp '02059-0T96¢ 8l bPOFGZERS JHIHSYUIA / NYORIAWVAIW - §9££0T
veieft ADYINT AVMYHLYH
or's $z0Z/9z/20 +TOZ/9T/20  +T0Z/9ZfZ0 uadD - bZ/E/T 'Z1089-DLETT LSST1SZ6bS FUIHSHU3A / NVITEIWVAIIW - S92£01
be/OElT - EzfBefeT ADYIANT AYMVHLYH
b0'BE pz02/9Z/20 +Z0Z/oT/t0  +T02/9T/T0 uado ‘91059-0¢Z08 A1 S69THIEHS FYIHSNYAD / NVOIHIWVAIW - §9££0T
vZ/OE/T - €T/8e/TT ADUIANI AVMVHLYH
5892 ¥Z02/92/20 bTOZ/9Z/L0  vZOZ/9E/Z0 uadp 'DZ0S9-0196/  dI 95958165 JUIHSHYIA / NVITHIWYAIW - S92£0T
vZ/OE/T - ET/8LITT ADYANI AVMYHLYH
$£°£8S T0Z/9z/T0  pEOz/oz/to  bZOT/9T/To usdp ‘Z1059-00¥6¢ QI LELTHTGHS JAUIHSHYIE / NYIRIAWVAIW - §9££0T
pz/oElT - celeeian ADYIANT AVMVYHLYH
ETELY bzoZ/oTizo  bTOT/OZ/T0  HEOZ/9E/C0 uadp ‘0T059-0616L 91 bLETPIEHS FHIHSHY3E / NVITUIWYAIW - §9££0T
$T/OE/T - £T/8Z/2T ADYANI AVMYHLYH
wiE bZ0T/oz/e0  $202/9T/20  v20T/9Z/C0 uadp {Z7059-08687/ 4I ZOETHIGHS TUIHSHYAA [ NVITHAWVAIIW - 592201
VEZ/OEMT - EL/BLfTT ADYINI AVMYHLYH
62'/8 ve0e/oT/e0  veoz/ot/zo  vzaz/az/zo uadp ‘T1059-0££8, €I ObZTHIGHS FUIHSHUIE / NVIIUIWVAIW - §9£701
sasag AN 211and - 00°LE9 1'212p 1800
£E'aT9% ¢ SuOfIesues) 8joAUl 5|eJ0{ SUOEJUNWIWD)D - 00°ZTE9 |l€33P 13[G0
v2/6T/E - ¥2i1/E
'Z9Z0000E0068K8E8 NOLLYYOJH0D
0T°LE5 pe0Z/82/20 ZOT/8T/Z0  bEOT/BL/Z0 uado #3100 pZEO T9Z0000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODVIQ3W - 618201
pz/seiT - £2/oziTt
£2°8¢ vz02/12/20 veoz/ie/zo  vweoe/1z/io uad0 'Z86S998TELST # POV HTOTEOZOXZH6S 271 11 ALTHEO0W 181V - BEOROT
SUOIEIIUNWIWOY) - 00°TES 212 130
PITECS T suorpesuel] aNoau| S|EI0) SAMAIRS [BUDISSBJOId - 00 TED I€I3p 133(q0
£5'STT yzoz/oefeo  bzOT/oz/to  beoT/oz/To uadp aowas Pmoy doys  OO/E/PEBTH € ON NOLLV¥OJH0D SYIND - 168201
£5'STT ¥zZ0Z/92/Z0 vZ0Z/9T/t0  +T0Z/9E/T0 uadp a019s emo} doys  ERDSENZBTE Z ON NOLLYYOJYO0D SYIND - 168£01
SBDIAIBS [RUOISSBI0Id - 00" TED (1e1ap 133((0
86°LT$ T SUOHOBSURLL BDI0AU] s|e0) 000'T$ 43pun dinb3 1} )00 lews - 00°HZS |1212P PIIGO
86°21 voz/Le/z0  veoe/iefzo  veoz/iefto usdp 192nq pue dow LIPBLT JUVYMAHYH 888 - S0TO0T
000'T$ Jepun dinby 3 S|00] jews - 0O TS el 19[4
Jnjg ueipuy - 26 wswpedsq qns
anIpsald 158104 - ZE Juawedaq
BA1B53l1d 153404 - OET pung
JUNOWY 9210AU] | 21Eq Juawied o)eq PoAlgndy 21EQ /O )EQ ang 9Jeq aJI0AU]  UOSEay ploH STIELS UoNdID5aq 22I0AU] "ON 9M0AU] JOPUDA
sjou[)] ‘Anmoy) puejs] yoH
RIEIE
$2/62/20 - $2¢/10/20 9buey 31eq anQ 2010AU] JATIISIXJ a
1/9 15910

AQ dV - 23 1lwI0) 2A19S31d 1S9104:86300T W4



27 Jo g abed WY 85:T2:0T +202/S0/€0 UG Auea peg Aq uny

(32]
S
Zrozr'ess TZT SUOlDeSUe | aN0Al} S[R104, dAlBSBId 159404 - DET puny
1ozr'ess TZT SUCNIESURI) 3I0AUY S[e10). dAIBSBIG 159404 - ZE WAuLRdag
91°6£2% £ SUDRIIRSHEL) a)0AU] S1B10), Y4ed duenoq - €6 Juswedag qns
8T /b% T SUONIRSUR)) 3N0AUJ S|B101, S9ADS AWIAN 2GNd - 00"£E9 11€13p 159(q0
yzlozit - ASRHANT AYMVYHLYH
6E'0F vZ0Z/9T/Z0  vZOT/9T/T0  +T0Z/9Z/T0 uadp  +Z/6T/T '9T0H.-0589€ 090668645 JUIHSHY3A / NVDTH3IWVAIW - §92/0T
vzierfe - ADYANT AYMVHLYH
6£91 p20T/12/20 $20T/1Z/20  bETOZ/1R/20 uadD  HZ/ZT/T 'PI0KL-0904E A L6€9/96bS FUIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWVAIW - §92£0T
sanniag Ann 2qnd - 00°Z£9 1e1Rp 18(G0
86'161% T suoidBSUEI) 3N0AU] 512101 SUoRENUNWIWGD - 00°TE9 11e13p 1[0
9560 5805
# pIedIpz/T Ay
86161 vzZOT/12/20 bTOZ/1ZfZ0  bTOZ/1E/0 uadp Jueuogiepens  O5bZ0ZI0Z0 MNYE TWWNOLLYN a0 - £40801
suoneHUNUILO) - HO'ZEI |12p Plao
yied aruelioq - £6 Juawpedaq qng
g.mmm.mm Q7 SHONDesuRL| 8d0Au] S|elo] JNig uepuy - 76 Em_:ﬁnmma qng
SE£'509% £ SUoIIBSURL| DII0AU] S|glo). |en3IeRUe) IPISING - 00*HH9 IR12p 1200
a1
b6'6€ vZoe/Lz/feo  veoz/izieo  v2OZ/iTiT0 uado $PO0TSZTO0  +Z0Z B34 SdW Sdid SYIUL-NINIWYD™ - SEEZ0T
len3oenuod IpIsING - 00't+9 11833p P3G
4n|g veipuy - z6 yuswuedaqg qng
BAIBSDI ISaI04 - TE Waupedaq
IAIBSDId 359404 - OET pund
JUNolWY 3J10AUT  23eQ Juswied 91eq Paniaddy 21eq 1/ 2]e aNg 9)1eq =2J10AU]  UOSEaY PI2H SNIES uondu353a(] 2010AU] "ON 2210AU] JOPUBA
rouL 4iune) prepE] yoy
“—UEw-ﬁ—
v2/62/20 - ¥¢/10/20 2buey 21eQ anQ 310AU] oAXISDI]’

1S910,]

1/
Aq dV - 99331WWO0D 9AI3S3I 159104:86300T N



72 40 6 3beq

WY 85:12:07 $202/50/£0 uo Apea 1e15 Aq uny

TESE vz0Z/60/20 +Z0T/60/20 bZOZ/60/T0 uadp  Guippaq |ewiue |ews E0/BL62 ONI SN3SIAML - ST6£0T
(8sz1) +20Z/60/20 $Z0T/60/20 bZOZ/60/Z0 uado Lurgas 6295462 NI SNASIAHL - 516401
9g'g vZ0Z/e0/20  vZOZ/60/20  HZOZ/60/20 uadp feem pa|Insip 9717862 ONI SN3SI3HL - ST6£QT
v9'6Lb ¥Z0Z/60/20 +ZOZ/60/20 bZOZ/60/20 uadp aanpoud [ewue TT180p6EE VMOI 0JSAS - H08/0F
86'STE +70Z/60/20 +Z0T/60/20 +TOZ/60/20 uado 2onpoud [ewwe ELTHOVGEE VYMOL QJSAS - #0801
(58°8£) +70Z/60/20 +T0T/60/20 bZOZ/60/20 uadp P30 L68/0V6EE VMOL QJSAS - #0801
(SS°Ep) ¥2Z0Z/60/20 +Z0T/60/Z0 +Z0Z/60/20 uadp pan 02ZHOb6EE VMOI DJSAS - +08£0T
81°60E vzoz/e0/eo  bZoe/en/z0  H202/60/20 usdp saddns [ewiwe SPT09 SHILNID FJWOH S3MOT - Z6520T
sal|ddns Gupessdo - 00°TTS {1L1Bp Ptq0
JUBWIYOLIUT g BURY) |elliNY 007 d4 - 80 jusiujiedag qng
bTEEP'TS g suonoesuel] axoaul S|ej0 L suaAg |epads g weaboad 007 44 - 20 Juawiedsg gns
66°59% T 5u0NDBsURYL BMI0AUY S|EJ0L S3IIAIAS |BUO)SS3I0.4d - 00 TED IIRl=p 15{q0
' 4
‘we/te/1 'uopduasgns
66702 +702/91/20 +ZOZ/9T/20 vZOZ/OT/Z0 usdp asemyos ublsap sqopy £95£8159 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - Eb080T
91bZ ‘b2/9/¢ ‘3seqerep
00°St vZOZ/IT/ZO0  VZOT/OT/Z0  HE0Z/91/20 usdp  Jaaqunjoa ‘sans|Bloa 95968b MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EFDS0T
SIDMIBS |EUOISSRI0Id - 00" TED IRI3P PAl0
00°000% T SuOnoesuRIL 8)0AU] 5|E101 uonieanp3 g Gujuies) - po 0E9 |rR1Sp 130
vl ‘bz/ez/t
{B31 aoualau0d
00°05¢ vZ0Z/9T/20 +ZOZ/OT/Z0  +TOZ/9T/20 uadp Iva3 ‘sjouliIvaa 8510 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EFOSOT
9pIZ 'b2/9z/1
{631 3DUBIRJU0T
00°0Sb ¥702/91/20 +2OT/OT/Z0  +20C/91/20 usdp JJvZ ‘oozaiGoH Z89H008 NvE TYNOLLYN g10 - E4080T
uonedInp3 13 Bujuesy - o oEg 1213p 121G
ST'LEES T SUONDBSURLL B2I0AUY SIEI0L 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 % sj00] |jews - 0O°PES [I912p 1ala0
91z
$2/Se/1 fauoydanpu s
-uawudinba
SZ'66 +Z0Z/9T/20 +TOZ/OT/Z0  +C0Z/91/20 usdo AY ‘uozewy CELTSEY NV TYNOLLYN 10 - E608S0T
bt 'wz/oz/1
{1an@0as-juaidinba
00°8€2 $20Z/9T/Z0  bE0T/9T/Z0  bEOZ/91/T0 uedo AV fuozewy 619b/+T MNVE TWNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
000°t$ 4apun dinb3 g sj00] [|BWS - 0O'FTS 1R1P P00
009ELS T SUOIIBSURL] 3aNaAU] 52301 sanddng Sunesado - 00°zeS resp nalgn
orTz 'we/s1/t
0 9be pzoz/9t/e0  bZOZ/O1/e0  veOZ/91/Z0 uadp !syeyoiq ‘Aega BBTE0S MNvE WNOLLYN Q10 - £E£080T
9pTz {bT/8T/T IsPejog
96'68 pZ0T/OT/Z0 HZOZ/OT/Z0  HZ0Z/91/20 uado {pAYIWIUN S)NYS 756021 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - Eb080T
sa||ddng Bunesadp - po'Zzs Me1ep 19I40
SJUaA] _m_uunm B Em._mo..n_ 00Z dd - £0 EmEthmQ qng
BADSDId 159404 - ¢E u_._w_ttmn_wo
007 1IN - TET Pung
JURGCLLY @10AU] 336 UsWAed 9)EQ paalaoay 21eg 1/ 291eQ eng o3eq @JI0AU]  U0583Y PIoH Smels uoNduIsaq 910AU] “ON 9J10AL] I0PUBA
sjougj]] ‘AunoD pwE] oY

v2/62/70 - +2/10/20 9buey a3eq ang ad10AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @311wwi0) dA13S31d 1S2104:86300T W4

PLOSIA
JAIISIId

1S910,]



7T 40 01 3bed

WY 85:T2:0T +20Z/50/£0 uo Aue3 PES Ag uny

66°CE

56°0F
S5'SE
Tt

66'6E

6v'0LE

66'5E6

00°6S

£6'58

88°8¢

0065
S9°0ET
[4: 0483
08'90b'T
8e'6L
S5'S0E

(Y21 11]

Junouly a210AUT

SBO60ETS -b2/bfT 2P

316(] JUSWABY  91E(Q paAiaday

pz0T/ot/z0  $TOZ/OT/Z0  £20Z/9T/20 uado J9s0ULIeW {uozeLY ST90152 NNYA IWNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
SB060ETS o
b /EfT ysniq qnuos 8

bZ0Z/91/20 H20T/9T/20 H20Z/91/20 uadg ‘jun abeiois !spieuap 6E0£968p MNYE IWNOLLYN a0 - £F0S0T
SROG0ETS '+Z/5/T

¥20Z/91/20 HTOZ/OT/T0  +TOZ/OT/Z0 uado 'synuead luozewy 629vLSk MNYE WYNOLLYN Q10 - EF080T
SB0G0ETS b2/S/T

$Z0Z/OT/Z0  $20Z/91/20 b2OT/OT/20 uadg ‘331 euRURq ‘UDZEWY 670T0/8 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
S8060ETS ‘bZ/8fz ‘19Ip

¥z0Z/oT/Z0 +ZOZ/9T/E0  wZOZ/9T/Z0 usdog  Jesouuew luozewy 6581950 NV TWNOLLYN G710 - £4080T
SBOGOETS
BT/pfz ‘usniq qnios

¥Z0Z/91/20 HTOZ/9T/20  bZOZ/9T/20 uadp  ‘@abasnbs Ispieualy G588H04Nd ANVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £p080T
S8060ETS
bz ibft uawaddns

vzoz/91/fe0  bzOZ/9T/20  vTOZ/91/Z0 uadg ‘aoueuLDUad wnuheld S615250007 MNNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €+080T
15£28505
WTILTIT X pwiue

+Z0Z/AT/Z0 VZOZ/9T/20  $TOT/OT/20 uadp ‘Aoewueyd poomabpam $2911 NNVE TYNOLLYN g0 - £H080T
16£28505
'be/81/1 'sonpaud

$z0Z/9T/Z0 bZOZ/OT/Z0  +TOZ/O1/20 uadg [ewiue {pewjem 09zZg ANYG TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
15£28505
¥zf61/1 ‘ped

bTOT/OT/Z0  bEOZ/91/Z0  +Z0Z/91/20 usdg  bugeay jad !uozewy ZI8THEY MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - EF080T
15£28505
‘bzfofz i lewiue

vZ0Z/9T/20 b2Z0T/91/Z0 HTOZ/91/20 usdp !oeuneyq poomabpam  £zZSZSHZT00 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £F0B0T
THT8 ‘$2/b1/T iS22

b20Z/91/20 HTOZ/91/20 bTOZ/9T/Z0 usdo ‘uuey 3D JeH dog 62645T MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - 40801
TE18 WT/HT/T ‘SR

b20Z/91/20 HZOT/9T/Z0  HZOZ/9T/20 usdg  uued 32K JeH dog +8085T MNvE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
TH18 (p2/6z/1 isuapos

pZ0T/OT/20 bTOZ/OT/Z0  bEOZ/91/Z0 uadp uazoJJ lod WPy £S86/¢ MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
1618 ‘bT/TE/T ISuLom

bZ0Z/9T/20 HTOT/OT/Z0  beOZ/91/Z0 uadg  ‘saiy 3y Suiaquy, £59818501 MNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - E#080T
THI8 WWT/L/T S

vZ0Z/OT/Z0 YZOZ/OT/Z0  HTOZ/9T/Z0 uadp  luwey 13pud ey doi /p88s1 JNVE WNOLLYN 10 - EFOBOT
Buippaq |ewe

bz0Z/60/20 HTOZ/60/Z0  vEOT/60/Z0 uado llews ‘syewt Jaqqra 6(b80LF ONE SNISIHL - 516401

saf|ddns Bunesado - 00°ZZS 1eIBp PIHA0
UWYIUUT g ale) |etujuy 0oz 44 - 80 juswiedag gns
DNIBSAUG 150104 - TE Wakiuedaq

00Z |1qeIN - TET pung

31eqd 1/9 2918Q ang NEQ SJI0AU]  u0Sesy pleH SMels UoNdiIsaq adioad] ‘Of @J1I0AU] IESETY

nouy|] ‘Guno) poe) POy

b2/62/20 - $2/10/20 abuey 83eqQ anQ BIOAU]

1/9

Aq dv - 99331WW0D dAIS3Id 359104:86300T WL

L

SId

SAIISIIG
1S310,]




¢z o 11 abeg WY 85:12:01 £Z0Z/50/£0 U0 AlJe3 pels Ag uny

SBOGCETS 'b2/52/0%

!SWAY JUSWLPPUD o

P IET'T bzoz/ot/e0  +¥zZOZ/9T/20  bZOZ/OT/ZO uadp  lfuawiuouALl oR0 899551 ¥NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EH080T
S8060ETS
‘ve/¢fe ‘senddns

£.89 ve0Z/9t/e0  vZOZ/OTfZ0  bZOZ/9T/Z0 uadQ [ewiue’sspadoys 6668-LPET MNVE WNOLLYN 410 - £E4080T
SBOBOETS ‘+T/8/T

61'0E ¥Z02/91/20 +T0Z/91/20 bZOZ/OT/Z0 uadp !sa0ids ‘uozewy 8564055 MNVE WNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
SBOGOETS H2/8/2

00'¥8 $Z0T/OT/20 +TOZ/OT/E0  bZOT/9T/Z0 uado  ‘dwe jods ‘uozewy 050607 ANYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
SBOGOETS ‘b2/Bfe

£5°91 vz0Z/o1/e0  bEOZ/IT/E0  bTOZ/OT/ZO uadQ  ‘saep A13Rd luozewy 8SPE98/ MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
S806OETS 'p2/B/T

S9'TI $Z0Z/OT/20 +TOZ/9T/20  bZOT/OT/Z0 uadp !sauaneq ulozewy 69C9ESE MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
S8060ETS
‘pz/eft ‘sonddns

{99211 ¥202/9T/20 bROZ/IT/E0  bZOZ/OT/Z0 uadp [ewiue luozewy /520596 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £6080T
SBOGOETS 'b2/6/2

96'6/ ¥Z0Z/9T/Z0 +ZOZ/9T/20  vZOZ/oT/Z0 uadp  lsapaay Bop !uozewy 0SHEERT MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £+080T
SBOGDEIS ‘b2/8/T

64722 $20Z/91/20 +ZOZ/9T/E0  bZOZ/91/20 uado 5133y 0 !Buppsiy €259 MNVE TYNOLLYN A10 - £4080T
SBOGOETS ‘+2/0T/2

(p5°802) ¥Z0Z/9T/E0  +ZOZ/IT/Z0  +ZOZ/9T/20 uzdp ‘punjai ‘uozewe Y-S0PTSS, MNYE TYNOLLYN @10 - £60801
SBOGOETS 'wT/1V/T

SL0T $202/91/20 +ZOZ/OTfe0  vEOZ/OT/Z0 usdp *3(e0s luozewy SObTSSL MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - ££0801
GB060ETS
v2/11/Z 'seyddns

SE'LL9 ¥Z0Z/91/20 +ZOT/OT/20  beOZ/oT/20 usdQ [ewiue {uozewy 9TkTLS9 JNVE TWNOLLYN G10 - £+080T
SBOBOETS
‘vT/e/T ‘seap

95792 ¥z0Z/91/20 +Z0Z/91/20 beOZ/9t/e0 uado uopoes) ‘uozewy T-££90560 MNYE TIWNOLLYN 410 - £40801
SBOGOETS
welez/T huswadeday

09°L€ vz0Z/O1/20 $ZOZ/OT/E0  bEOZ/OT/Z0 usdg Iy J33Eem [uozewy OTHTEOE ¥NVE T¥NOLLYN Q10 - E+0801
58060ETS
‘vz/ez/T 'sa|ddns

59227 ¥Z0Z/9T/20 vZOZ/Ot/Z20 tTOZ/91/20 usdo [ewue Juozewy B1856ZE ¥NVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
SBOBOETS
‘ye/ez/1 isieap

8°8E vz0Z/OT/20  bZOZ/OT/e0  v20Z/O1/20 usdp UORREL) ‘UoZewy €£90560 RNVE TIWNOLLYN 010 - Eb0SOT

saNddns Bunesado - 00°ZzS 11)9p P8I0
Jusuiyluug B ade) jewuy 002 44 - 80 wauwpedag gng
BAIBSald 159404 - TE Judwiiedag

007 1qeIN - TET pung

JUNOWY 2X0A0]  S9e(] JUaWAed =1eq panieday a1eq 1/ J)eq eng 9JeQ =DOAU]  UOSEaY PloH SMEs uondiiasaq 210AU] "ON 2010AU] I0pUBA
nou[l 4unod purp] 30y
PLgs1q
¥2/62/20 - ¥2/10/20 abuey a1eq ang a210AU] JAIISIIJ

1/9
Aq dv - @a11WIW0D BA13531d 159404:86300T N4

159104



2¢ Jo 71 abed WY 85:12:0T $202/S0/E0 U0 Aleg pes AQ uny

07182 peoz/tzfe0  $2OZ/TT/C0  bROZ/1E/20 uadp @onpo.d jewjue LTZHTPEEE YMOI 0JSAS - +08£01

81'S/b pZ0Z/FZfe0  $20Z/TT/20  beOT/12/e0 uadp @onpoud few)ue BETITHEEE YMOI 0JSAS - 08201

89'6£9 pz0Z/12/e0  +TOZ/iT/C0  veoz/1efeo uadp sonposd _JE__“m GOBGTHEEE YMOI 0JSAS - 08207

S6¢8 ‘bT/oT/T ~

L6'8E yz0Z/1Z/20 +TOZ/1T/Z0  vZOZ/TZ/20 uado '530 9|qe0 '5,aM0 §8ZE0TT9L MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
BIZTITTIS
bz/81/T ‘punjal

(82°6) vz0Z/12/20  +TOZ/TT/T0  vTOZ/TT/T0 usdp x® safes :brug Pwmsig Y-12H£99 MNVE TWNOILYN 10 - £+080T
BIZITTIS be/aT/T

pI°SL pzoz/12/e0  ve0T/12/20  wZOZ/12/20 usdp ‘suaaub ‘pewiem 917569 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - ££080T
BIZTTTIS ‘befefe

621% tz0z/12/e0  bZOZ/TZ/20  vTOZ/12/20 usdg !deos Apunej JUeWIEM $EOZTO ANYE TYNOLLYN o._w - £4080T

DONSANTT

Op'81Z bz0Z/12/20 VZOZ/TT/Z0  ¥2OZ/12/20 uadp s,6ulaeys aud o8 Sl 3 ININ) STHIY DONSANIT - +0E90T

Sb'092'2 pzoz/1e/z0  veoz/iefe0  vzoz/1Zfeo uadp 131p |ewiue 24792 INI TIIW 3RV YTLSIN - ZZEL0T

12129 ¥20Z/91/20 T0T/OT/Z0  HTOZ/91/20 uado 2anpoad |ewiue 7991 TH6EE VMOI 0DSAS - +0820T
SB060ETS
wefe1f1 uswaseydas

0b'6 pe0z/ot/20 $202/91/20 +#20T/91/20 uadg  Jany Ja3em Juozewy 79/b518 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - E+DS0T
S8060ETS ‘bT/0Z/T

$E'86E vzoZ/91/t0 vZOZ/9T/20  HTOZ/91/Z0 u=dp *Po0y pUIG ‘UoZRWY +7869HT MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E4080T
SBO60ETS ‘b2/12/1

66'EE $Z0Z/9T/20 HZOZ/OT/20 bTOZ/OT/20 uadg  ’siBuRILOD fuoZRWY £79858b MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T

SBO60ETS v2/22/1
Isway Jusuyduus

00°01E’Z ¥702/91/20 +ZOZ/OT/Z0  +ZOZ/9T/C0 uadp  /gel uBwWyduug 00z £21000 3NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
SROGOETS bT/bE/T

66°67 pzoe/ot/en  bzozfor/zo  bz0Z/9T/T0 wadp  ‘adel 1np {uozewy FAXA48:]) MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
SBO60ETS ‘vT/ST/T
‘uawdinba pep

00 0Ly vZOT/OT/20  HTOZ/OT/Z0  b2OZ/9T/20 uado  !sunB pep paluueg 98I MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
SBOGOETS ‘pe/sz/t

25°0€ ¥Z02/91/20 +T0Z/91/20 +ZOZ/91/20 usdo ‘ajeqsans ‘uozewy £00898¢ WNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
S8060ETS ¥T/S/C
!syooy ‘ued pagy

£ 252 ¥702/91/20 +TOZ/OT/20  +20T/9T/20 uadp  ‘doods Naald | wred 16££6492 NV TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
SBOGOETS
'b2/9/z ‘poom

L6°SE $702/91/20 +20Z/9T/20 bZOZ/91/20 uado pappalys luozewy 6E0SZHL WNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SBOGOETS
‘pefofe luweya sindas

102HC $202/91/20 +20Z/9T/20 bZOZ/O1/20 uado ‘Alddng usejuesg  TT69H00502 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801

sajddng Gunesado - 9O'ZTS 11RI8P 03(0
JUIURPDUILT 7§ 24T {eWILY 007 dd - 80 Juswuedag gng
BNIASAI 159104 - TE Juauniedag
00Z [9eIN - TET pund

Junowy 830A0] | 21e(Q JuaWAed 91eq periaday a1eq /9 Bleq anQ 2180 2210AU]  UDSE3Y PiIdH SNIEIS uoidudsaq 2210AU] 'ON 2H0AUL ITSIETY
moujyj] ‘Anmo)) puepe X0y
LI)ST
b2/62/20 - ¥7/10/20 sbuey 21eq anq ad10AU] L d

AIISIIT
18910

1/
Aq dV - 991WWO0D SAIBSDI 153104:86300T W4



Zz Jo £1 abeg WY 8G:T2:0T +Z0Z/S0/E0 U0 Aleq pels Ag umy

FEITERE Ual
£9°50T'T $702/60/T0  +ZOZ/60/20 HZOT/60/T0 uadp SEIIAIBS 19N £9£999 AYYNIYALIA ATIWVL TVWINY - 0/490T
S3IIAI3S |BUOISSAY0Id - 00°TED 11213 P2l
00°05%  suonoesueLL 83j0Au] 5|€301, uoijeanp3 g Bulues) - 0o"0E9 |e1ap 1330 0
7565 e
‘be/e1/T ‘diysiaquiaw
00°SE $Z0Z/12/20  bTOT/1Z/20  vTOZ/1Z/20 uadQ  ‘ounpy jeuopewEf ebIPIP6T9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
7565
pe/et/1 diystaguaw
00'sg PZOT/TT/20  bZOZ/1Z/20  $T0Z/12/20 usdQg  ‘ounp [PuoRBLISIM]  PZSBAWIZ/ZS MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
BIZITIIS
yrfee/1 leasino
00052 vzoz/iefeo  vZ0Z/1e/e0  b20z/12/20 uadg ple 35414 1T 8zRID 1858-+781 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
S8060ETS ‘b2/92/1
fasino Pie J5a1y
007052 $Z0Z/91/20 b20Z/91/20 TOZ/91/Z0 uadg  \pesy [RUBW [BZRIS TE62-642T MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
uonednp3 g buiuey - pO'OE9 L1 310
£0°TER'TS £ SuUOpIBSURL] B310AU] Sje10L 0DO'1$ 42pun dinb3 @ 5100 ||lewWs - DO*bES 1R18p 193[00
SBOGOETS
‘vz/8fz ‘s9)ddns
£6°£21 bZ0z/oT/Z0  bZOZ/9T/ID  HZOZ/OT/Z0 uzdQ {euljue luozewy £SZ0596 ANYE WNOLLYN 410 - £40807
SBOG0ETS ‘vZ2/11/2
66'68 bZ02/91/20 te0e/oT/e0  vzoZ/9t/e0 uado ‘3(es luozewy 50F1S5Z MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - ££0801
SBOGOETS
‘pe/11/T ‘senddns
SEEEE ve0e/91/20 Y202/91/20 vR0Z/91/20 uado |ewjue lugzewy 9TH+1/59 MNvE WNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
SBOGOETS ‘v2fzfe
L6191 veoz/9T/e0  vZOZ/91fz0  v20Z/91/20 usdg  ladeid pap luozewy TET0916 MNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
SBOGOETS
¥z/fefr “usruq gnaos
eSS vZ0Z/9T/20 bZOZ/O1/20 bzOZ/91/Z0 usdp  ‘pun abe.ojs ispieualy 6E0E968F JANYE WNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
Buippaq |ewjue
60'L9 v20z7/60/20 +Z0Z/60/20 +ZOZ/60/20 usdg [lewWs ‘syews 13qgru 6LbB0LY ONI SN3SIFHL - ST6L0T
86°bET ¥T0T/60/20 bZOZ/60/Z0  +TOZ/60/20 uadg sjew Jaqqn. LE8ZTLY JNI SN3SI3HL - ST6£0T
000°1$ 49pun dinb3 3 sj00) ||ewS - 0O'HTS 11€IP PalID
ST'96Z2°02% G9 SUOIDESUR ) 3II0AUT s|ein) sayddng bunyesadp - 00°ZZS NeRp [HEian
JeBaun
8992 ¥202/8T/t0  beoT/ezfe0 ve0e/8e/eo uadg ‘yoes|q ‘Buippaq ewjue 7686867 NI SN3SI3HL - ST6Z0T
[ T4 ¥z0Z/9T/t0 be0T/8tfe0  ve0e/ee/eo u2dp @onpoud few\ue 6OTZEVEEE VMOI 0JSAS - #0820T
8°+1S vZ0Z/82/T0 HTOZ/BT/Z0  +20Z/BT/T0 uadp aonpo.d jrwiue 989/ ZH6EE VMOI 0JSAS - +0820T
(s6'9t) vz0z/ezfe0  vzoz/ezfzo  H20Z/82/20 uado punya4 6L0bELGEE YMOI 0DSAS - b0B£0T

sayddng Bupeladg - 00°ZEZS Ie1ep 1[40
JUIWILILIUT § 4] |[ELUY 007 d4 - §0 JUswipedaq qns
BAIBSDLY 159404 - ZE Jualipedsq

007 1qeIN - TET purly

JUNOWY aJI0Ad]  3]B(J JUIWABH S8]e] psAiaday 9]eg /9 3]eQ an_ 91egq o010AU]  uDseay plaH SnIeIS UoNaUISa 2DM0ALT ‘ON @0AU] 1opusA
stouy)|] ‘B puT] XPOY
JOLI}ST
v¢/62/20 - +¢/10/20 abuey 3@ anQ 8210AUT IAIISIIJ a

1/9 15310
Aq dV - 991WIWI0) DAIBSId 1S9104:86300 TN




22 10 b1 abed WY BS:TZ:0T bTOZ/S0/E0 Lo Alen peEjs AQ uny

CT'ErS 7 SUOITIESUE!] DMOAU] 51210}, 531ddng 33110 - 00°TZS (R19p 1afgn

5485 '$Z/t/t 'sa)ddns 2
86702 $202/91/20 +2T0T/91/20 bT0E/at1/C0 uado 22140 ‘uozewy PEQTHE JANVE TWWNOLLYN Q10 - £6£D80T
15£7850S ‘HZ/81/1
{Joy33.p-saune|d
(44 ve0e/otfz0  vZoT/oT/ec  vTOT/91/20 uado Auyuow ‘uozewy TIPEESH MNVE TWWNOLLYN 410 - £40801
sa|iddng 33130 - 00°TTS {18l 128(q0
uonensSIvIWPY - g Wawpedag qns

96" /82'/E% BR SUOIIBSURI| 2)0AU[ S{e101 JUWIYDLIUT 7§ 24E) [BWIUY 007 44 - 80 Juswuedag gng
wv.mw._”ﬂ T suoiaesues} 330auy S[€}0) |oARJIL - DO'EED |'ElOP uum—QO
S8O60ETS
WZ/TE/T YPny-saysuey
£9°19 $z0Z/91/z0 bZOZ/91/20  ¥TOZ/91/20 uado (ewijue ‘0J0Uns L16ERY MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - ££0801
SB060ETS
*PZ/TE/T {any-19y5uen
56'€9 bT0Z/9T/Z0 bZOZ/9T/Z0  H2OZ/91/C0 usdp [eljue /oJouns 966069 JNYE TVNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
12aR4) - 00'EES 1€18p P3[QO
ST'bES T SuUO13e5URL] 920AU] S{E)1 L SUONEUNUWIIGD) - 00°ZE9 (1213p 13340
TS£Z8505
pE/L1/T Budddys
ST'bE be0zZ/oT/20 HTOT/OT/Z0  bZOZ/OT/Z0 uadg tssAleue Aey !xapad  /5/98-156-5 ANVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £p080T
suoeINILIO) - DO'ZEG 1€1ap 1[0
ma.amm.m._w B SUOIDESURI | aN0Al] 5|E10 ). S3JIAIDS |BUDISS3j0.d - 0O TED IIRleD Um.EO
S8060ETS
‘pT/afz seoued
00°1 vZ0e/ot/20  vZOz/ot/z0  vTOZ/91/20 usdo ueay HUN BA EAID STHTOSOONI MNVE TWNOELYN Q10 - £+0801
S8060ETS 'bT/T/2 ‘W90
00241 bZ0Z/9T/T0  +T0T/OT/Z0  HTOZ/9T/Z0 usdQ LpIeayY HUM LA GO THEETSOONI JNvE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
SALLD avnd IHL
00'0bS b2Z0Z/9T/20  vTOZ/9V/Z0  HTOZ/OT/Z0 uadg SINOY SIAIRS 1A £295bT 40 YALNID ADNIADUIWT WIWINY - 651001
S3LLD avnd IHL
00°'S0T'E vZ0Z/OT/20 beOZ/OT/z0  bEOZ/O1/Z0 usdp SINOY S2IAISS5 J9A 895SHT 40 ¥IINID ADNIOYIWI WIWINY - 651001
S3LLD Qvnd IHL
05°¢6F'T $Z0Z/9T/Z0 ¥TOZ/9T/Z0  HTOZ/9T/Z0 uado SINOL ANAIRS J2A TZPSPT 40 YIALNID ADNIDUIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
00°+6¢ $Z0Z/60/20 +Z0Z/60/70 HTOZ/60/Z0 uadg  Asdonau 6id eauinb BSbTP-£ET SIONITIL 40 ALISHIAINND - ETLEOT
YILNID UV
£6°SLE'E $T0T/60/20 H20T/60/20 bZ0Z/60/20 usdp S3DIAIIS JA 460599 AYYNTHALIA ATIWVS WIWINY - 025901
YIINAD YD
60°6LE"Y $202/60/20 v20Z/60/Z0 ¥TOZ/60/20 usdg S3IAIDS J9A 686599 AYVYNIYALIA ATIWYA TVWINY - 024901
SaMAIaG |BUOISS2J0ld - 00°TE9 {iel9p 133{q0
JUIWILYDULT @ 34e) |BWUY 007 44 - 80 Juawledaq gns
ARSI 52404 - TE Juswyedag
~ 00Z IqeIN - TET pung
JUNOWY 33I0AU] 318 JUSWABd 91E(] PRAIZITY 3led 1/9 ajeg ang  S1eQ SJ10AU]  u0SE3Y PIeH SMIEIS LTNd0S3a] 2210AU] "ON 2JI10AU] IEIIETY
spouyI ‘v pue] ooy
HUEQ-Q
+2/62/20 - $27/10/20 abuey 212Q anG Id10AU] 3

SAIISAIJ

1/9 _ 15910,
Aq dV - 9911WWO0D IAIBSAId 159404:86300T WL



7 Jo 57 abed

WY 85:72:01 b202/50/£0 o Apel peEjs Aq uny

IS pER'es f SUCIIBSUBI| 2DI0AU] S|R]04 SBIIAIDS |PU0iSsSBlold - DO TES |ie1ap 122000 o
UL S
' L0T vzoz/1z/Z0  $T0T/TC/T0  veoe/1e/z0 uadp Q=M - PETO-ZN-EZ 02861 SNOLLYDINNWWOD IHIJAONIW - bELLOT
ueuIERN
SL'69 v02/12/20 ¥202/12/20  veoe/1Z/z0 uadp QM - SSTO-ZN-bZ 81861 SNOLLYJINNWINGD 3YIdAONIW - +ELL0T
SMOpUIM
00'50b°2 veoT/Ie/eo  veoz/iefed  vzoz/1eieo uzdQ dous - mmS-Nz%m 61861 SNOLLVIINNWIWOD JYIHANIWN - vEL£0T
Juswadedas
0T ¥e0z/60/z0  bzZ0Z/60f20  HTOT/60/20 uado %201 JauIqeD 3|y 88865 JNI %207 BN JHOANALIIE - +/8/01T
SIINIBS |eU0IsSDI0Ld - DO TED IIB)9p 13140
09°217°2$ T SUOIIESURLE 310AU] siejol uonednp3 g Suluiely - 00°0£9 f1€I3P B[O
09°LTT'E ¥eoz/ie/e0  vzoe/tzfe0  veoz/re/eo uadp Gujuies pre jsay 6ETFI9EE SSOYI 434 NYOIYIWY - €0T0OT
uoneanpy 1 buueld) - 00*0€9 P PSII0
00°897$ Z suoljjesue.p oAUl S|J0) Saseyding pood - 00°9T S Kelap 1300
00sL $20Z/91/20 $Z0Z/91/20 H20Z/9T/Z0 uado 131em uojieb g STT0LZL ONLLNGTYISIa NOSNHOL - L1E€20T
00’16 vT0Z/60/20 +$Z0Z/60/20 +202/60/20 uado ta1em uojjeb § 1866422 ONLLNAIYISIA NOSNHOC - LTE20T
saseydingd pood - 00'9ZS lIL19p 122100
87°255°cS T SuoHIBSURL) 2210AUL se10] saiddns asipueydsaw doys WYin - S9°7T5 jieep 1AG0
685
bz/81/1 ‘Bsipueyiaw
BrZST'E ¥202/91/20 +Z0Z/91/20 be02/91fZ0 uadg  doys Wb Aol msaly 9g1181 JANVE TWNOLLYN 70 - £+0801
S48S ‘velLlt
‘Isipueypisw doys
08662 vZ0Z/o1/20 HZ0Z/9T/20 bZOZ/9L/ZO0 uado W6 ‘aued JoyD Buikeld ONAQD NVE TYNOLLYN @70 - E4080T
saljddns as|pueydiaw doys P19 - §9°ZZS II01p 122000
00°ZZES F SuUONnDesuel) adoal} sjein ) selddng Bunesadg - 00°ZZS 1e1Rp 123lq0
5/85
pz/ee/1 (SO-sanddns :
WooNAeq/30ul0
60°'15 veo/ot/e0  bZOZ/9T/Z0  TOZ/91/Z0 uado Eo_m..m:“« 6+8.601 ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
5488 ‘bZ/8e/T
00°08 FZOT/OT/T0  ©202/91/20  $20Z/91/20 usdp Ul Jadwels luozewy 009861t MANYE T¥NOLLYN 10 - £+0807
SL8S W/
‘'saunyxy doysuib ‘auey
L6PTT t20Z/91/20 v2OZ/OT/20  bZOZ/9T/C0 uadg 33g awoH sbunayd ZENSD JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
5489
‘bz/11/z 'sbeq uib
$6°ST +202/91/20 +TOZ/OT/20  bC0Z/91/T0 uadg  -juod 00z ] pewiem £9£7/9 JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
sa|jddng Bugesadg - 00'ZZS 11213p 18[00
uogensIIWpy - g1 JUsuedsg qns
2A13531d 153404 - TE Wedag
. 00Z 1qEIN - TET pund
JUNOUY 2JI0AU] | 31B(] JUBWAB] @le(] paalaaay ETEARIE] S)EQ @ JB( 2JI0AU[  U0SE3Y PIRH SMES UONT19S3] 20I0AU] “ON S910AU] JODUDA,
souR[ K1umo) poeps] yroy
PLISIq
v2/62/20 - +2/10/20 3bury 3187 3nQ 3210AU] 9A13S21g
1/9 Jsa104

Aq dV - 9RIWWO0) 9A1359.1d 3159104:86300T W4



7z 40 97 abed

WY 85°¥2:0T $Z0Z/S0/€0 U0 AT 10E15 AQ Uny

00°582'vs £ SUONJesuel ), SI0AUE s|e)a), sdiysiaquiail /g sang - 00'TE9 |'©13p 13340
568 ‘bZ/81/1 ‘anp N
00°00S°E vZ0Z/T2/20  YTOZ/TT/Z0  Y¥T0Z/1E/20 uadp uonnNIAsUl W2 vvZ 91850 ANVE TYNOILYN Q10 - €+0801
TSEZRGDS ‘bT/1E/T
00°5E v202/91/20 +20Z/9T1/20 H20Z/91/20 uadp ‘diyssegquisi §N\H<J_,N 86/9 JNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £b080T
91z ‘w20zl
007052 vZOz/9T/e0  vZOZOT/Z0  ¥TOZ/91/20 uadg ‘diysIBquIB Yy 68865 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E080T
sdiysiaqualu i sang - 00°Z 9 IL1ep V8lan
19°924'T$ S suopIesuel] 3ol sie1o) Buwysiignd - 00°HE9 Irelep 13la0
paapul
Z5°15T veoz/ezfee  vzZOZ/82/20  beoz/ez/eo usdg -sBupsod gof |euosess F909SF00  DNI DOSSY LNIFWIDYNYIW-YHIW - 080E0T
3pINS) UORBURSA()
20 ‘diysiosuods o3pIA SNoYY
00°0ST'T ¥Z0Z/9T/Z0  $TOZ/9T/Z0  $20T/91/20 uado  2-519241 ;.mﬁwﬁﬁ T-619241  -HILVdSIQ / SAWLL ALTD avnd - ZETE0T
585 ‘vefith
0005 vZ0Z/OT/Z0 bTOT/9T/Z0  HTOZ/91/20 usdQ  ‘pe Buhy !yoogadey 947925 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SZ8S ‘ve/at/t
{uoRduosgns smaud
00°EbE $20Z/9T/20 FZOZ/9T/20  beOZ/9T/20 usdp ‘pauo) Eﬂm‘wo\w 174:74 1 JINVE TYNOILYN Q10 - ££080T
S85 'vefz
60°CZE $20Z/91/20 bE0T/9T/20  ZOZ/91/20 usdo  !pe Buuy Hoogadey S89./2 JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - ££080T
Buysiaqnd - o' 1eiep 19[4
6T'101$ 7 SUDNIBSURL| 3DI0ALI S|R10}. |9ARI) - 00'EED [R1ap 128lg0
S6.8 ‘veisTh
‘Bupsaw yun)
6115 bzozZ/1z/z0 vTOT/TZ/Z0  +T0Z/T12/20 usdg ‘onsiq e eypRINS a1 JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
15£28505
bZ/8T/T ‘usiuaiday
00°0S bZ0Z/9T/20 +TOZ/9T/TO  +TOZ/91/20 usdp ssed-1 JAem|loL 1 [ J414:188 JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
[PARIL - 0Q'EE9 I1R18p PalaD
IREIT'TS € SUQIDBSUBL| 22I0ALIf 5|8]01 suonesunuod - g TE9 relap 1alqo
S/8S ve/sfT
059 $202/91/20 bE0Z/9T/Z0  +T0Z/91/20 uadp  Buiddiys ydope !sdsn ZPeT1S89 JNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EF080T
T5€28S0S *b2/S1/T
Buoydfiswaiu
8418 b20Z/9T/20  bZOZ/9T/Z0  H202/91/20 uado wode|paly OVIXYHOY JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £F080T
TS£2850S *42/81/T
“awau dmypeq
05°68¢ bZ0Z/9T/Z0 bTOZ/9T/Z0  H20Z/91/20 uado ‘'ssuoyd (193 [LLY +20Ze01 ANVE TYNOLLYN 070 - £4080T
SUOREINUNWWOY - 00'TED I'832p 12[00
uopessiuupy - oF wawyedag gns
anlasald Jsa404 - ZE Wwaswyedag
00Z IqEIN - TET pund
JUNOUY 2J10A0]  918(] JUSWARg 91BQ paneray S1eq /o JjeQ ohg =3eq 2JI0AU]  U05EaY Plen STIEIS UoRduIsaq S210A0] "ON 9210AU] JOpUZA
souyq] ‘o) pueps] Yoy
JLI}SI
¥2/62/20 - ¥7/10/70 buey 31eQ 2NQ S010AU] o>uw@wwum.n—

1/9

Aq dv - sanIwwo) aAI9s3ld 159104:86300 T4

1S910.]




2z Jo £1 abed WY 85:1Z:07 +Z0Z/50/E€0 uo Apeg 1pels Ag uny

ZEBIZ'ES £1 SuORILSURIL S310AU] sEje) sapddng Gunessdo - 00°2ZS 1212 13[0
PiRIYS Be ‘a0esq ~
£5°86 bZ02/8Z/20 bEOZ/BZZ0  ¥TOT/BL/TO0 uado  Jowad-sayddns doys 26685 NI SQUVNIW - 262788
a0 iq
LT 14 v20z/az/z0  vZOZ/8T/Z0  vE0Z/8E/T0 uadg  Jaww0d-s3)ddns doys #9065 INI SQUYNIW - 264201
8r'ST ve0e/sz/e0  vzoZ/eefec  be0T/82/20 uado sajiddns doys £9/69222 00 AlddNS Huv-HALSYIWOW - €T220T
Eb'EDT vzoz/az/z0  pzoz/8efeo  vzoz/STiEo usdo sa|iddns dols 6969222 02 AddNS YWUvD-HILSYWIW - £1£20T
AddNS ¥OL10W QIONYY
I A vede/8e/e0  bToz/ee/feo  vr0Z/8zieo usdo suqaubus  759/6ZANDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIAZY OLNY - 852001
sliyas
00'S2Z veoz/iz/zo  vzoe/1efe0  weoz/1zfe0 uadp  Jauaysay Je ‘sanolb 086812 00 A1ddnS NY3L1SAM LV3IYD - 9E9T0T
1S£285065 ‘bz/fzfe
00°24E v202/a1/20 $TOT/91/20 H20Z/91/20 uadp  ‘sIRYY ‘sIBYd WBNS SETHSS %NV TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
Jaua!
Jje ‘decs .wm;_wm_._m._m
L9'66 bz0Z/o1/20 HZOZ/9T/Z0  HZOZ/OT/ZD uadg Juied-sa|iddns doys 51285 INI STUYNAW - Z6£20T
£6'/9 $202/91/20 $ZOZ/OT/Z0  HROZ/9T/20 uadp sqinq mum_wu £6185 INI SQUYNAW - Z6£20T
d
ZE'609 vZ0Z/9T/20 HTOT/OT/Z0  +202/91/20 uadp 19110} ‘sjamo) Jaded 1907:114 0D A1ddNS NY3LSIM LVIHD - 9£910T
09'gsT ¥T0T/9T/Z0 HTOT/OT/EZ0  +20Z/91/20 uadp sfamoy Jaded VITbRIZ 0D AddNS NYALSAM LVIHD - 9£9T0T
64'950'T ¥Z0Z/60/20 HETOT/60/Z0  HT0T/60/20 uadp Ry 68THTHT 02710 M3U9INW - 886401
ST°081 vZ0Z/60/20 bZOZ/eD/20  bZOZ/6D/Z0 uadQ sa|iddns doys 0z18% NI SQUVNIW - 264201
saljddng bunesedo - po-zzs (€12p 1RAGO
BIUBUIJUIE R fSIY|PRY - 8T Juatupedag qng
19°62£12% £€ SUOINJBSUBI] HOAU] 5210 | uoHEOSILIWPY - OT juswiiedag gns
Ere8vs T suosdesuesy a3oAu] S|e}0] SapIuBby Jay30 o Jaj5Uely - ZT'T66 |121Rp Palq0
%0€ 12 Th'160'91$ NYFUNG SHOLISIA
£ Lz8'b peozfie/zo  ¥202/12/20  wZOZ/TZ/C0 uadp dPsa) uenquisid  QUAUOD £7990 8 NOLLNIANCD S3LLID avnd - 60TE0T
s21duaby Jayl0 0] 13ysuely - ZT°T66 1e19p PIlan
86'£+9%  SUONIESUR) FIOAL] SjE10L jenjrenuo)d apisIing - 00°+E9 [1B1ap 12200
ZN
25°452 vzoz/iefto  vT0Z/Lzfe0  vToT/izieo uado ¥bO0TSZI00  H20Z 83d SdW SdiW SYIUL-NIWIVD ™ - SEELOT
LELTT ¥z0z/12/20 vT0Z/12/20  vT0Z/12/20 uadg @34 Ajiucy £66T9T-15 NOLLYYOJYOD SLENTISY - BZ080T
SLRS ‘vzfazit
aseq) aunpew
00°642 vZ0T/o1/20 b20Z/9T/20  vZOZ/9T/Z0 uadg  abesod ‘Guisea a4 /ZE68THIOTE NVE TVNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
5285
‘bz/5/z ‘uonduisgns
66'61 bZ0T/oT/20 bZOZ/AT/0  HTOZ/9T/Z0 uado Jpd fadopy  SETBT0SG/92 MNVE WNOLLYN 410 - £40801
|en]enuo) apisIng - 00°'LH9 |112P 13200
uonessiunupy - o M3wpedaq qns
BAI353Id 159404 - TE Judwupedag
007 [GeIN - TET purny
JUNoWY adoAl]  31BQ JUSWABd 33eQ pPailsiay 31eq /9 218 aNg =SB 8M0AU]  U0SEdY pPieH HOEH Gondinsag anoAu[ "Oj 240AU] JOpUaA
wouy|] 4une) puwe] Poy
JLI}ST
v¢/62/20 - ¥2/10/20 abuey 81eq anQ 810AU] o>.~mewum.Q

1/9
AQ dV - 9331WWI0) DAI9S3Id 159104:86J00TINA

159101



22 40 87 abed

WV B5:1Z:0T +20Z/50/€0 U0 Apteg pels Aq umy

beloe/t - ez/8efeT ADY3NI AVMYHLIVH
U1 be0Z/ee/zo  vToefce/ed  bToz/Tefzo uado ‘pOOBS-TLTTE  ZN ZH0STI6HS FUIHSYY3E / NVDTHIWVAIW - 5944017
bZ/OE/T - £2/8L/TT AOHINT AVMYELLYH
£0ZTH vZ0Z/ZE/T0 vTOZ/TE/E0  vEoZ/TTiEo uado b00S9-TEEYT  ZN BEECTTEHS IYIHSHHYID / NYOTUIWYAIW - S92.£01
vT/OE/ - €282/ ADHANT AVMYHLYH
89°(% PTOT/TTIT0  ¥TOL/TT/Z0  vEOZ/TZiTo uado ‘BODOS-0EETZ 2N Z60TTTEHS TUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWYAIW - 594401
vZ/OE/ - EZf8E/TT ASYIANT AYMYHLYH
09769 pZ0Tfee/t  vroTfTeizo  veoe/tEieo uadp '9Z0LE-0LLPD ZN 22STTI6HS SYIHSHY3E / NVDTHIWVAIW - §9££01
5331195 A3L0IN 21qnd - 00°LE9 (1elep Palap
000173 Z sudljaesuel] 330auf 58101 SBIIAIBS [RUOISSB)0.d - 00'TED II219p 12300
Soueuajuew JOVHYO
00°s01 bz0e/BZ/T0 +ZOZ/BZ/Z0  HTOT/8Z/T0 uadp 03 J22 UIRL PAAOW LE8TT B dOHS AQOE STIFULNYD - 666£01
doys soueuzjueWw
0} Je3 uel | 39VUVD
00'501 vzoz/ee/z0  vZ0T/82/T0  b2OT/BZ/T0 uadQ pue auibua ulen paroLy EOETT 8 dOHS AQO8 STIFULNYD - 666401
S3MAIIG [BUO0ISSD)0Ld - 00°TES II2P 12(a0
96°€9T$ 1 SuoHIBSURLL 3210AU] S1EI101 000°T$ J9pun dinby W sjoo] |jews - gO'FZS 1€19p 131a0
0/89/+205
pe/L1/1 siopajep
96°E9T vZ0T/IT/ZO bZOZ/ST/Z0  HTOT/9T/Z0 uadg MOWS uozewry SSbS6P6 MNYE IWNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
000°T$ 1apun dinb3 1§ 5|00} |jews - po'+ZS ieIep 1P3lan
28'v50'1¢ & suoIBsuUel} 3I0AUL siEy0), sanddng asueuauep /edsy - go EZS B12p 10300
99°65E +70Z/8L/e0  bT0T/8Z/T0  HEOT/BT/ZO usdo syed Gujquingd ET1908p NI ¥3LSYINEWNTd - SZZE0T
006 +702/82/20 +TOZ/8T/20 TOT/BZ/Z0 uado jjoq esop ﬁ% e V_MME EEV0LL06 INI ¥3LSYINAWNTId - §ZZE0T
sa||ddns Jjedas
ZUps ¥70Z/82/20 TOT/BZ/20 HZOZ/BEIZO usdp -aupuasenb yaoisio0y 12265 ONI SOYYNIW - 262201
T6+9E8TS
"w2/2/ ‘ues-sued
6'21E +202/91/20 IOZ/OT/20  bZOT/OT/Z0 uadg ujes ;sappy asuey) PeTPEQ MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - ££080T
weq
b8 bT0Z/9T/C0  bEZOZ/9T/Z0  HZOT/OT/T0 uadp  ounp 3e asoy d|nepy 00-620tL4b ANVAWOD LLON - £S820T
Aouablows mous
-aweq sbop -dfpledos)
0186 $70T/91/20 bZOT/OT/20 ¥Z0OZ/9T/Z0 uado mous 40j paomA|d 78085 NI SQUVYNIW - 264201
E) =T
169/ $202/9T/20 vZOZ/91/Z0  bZOT/9T/T0 uxdQ  uelp 'J23ys 2(gepiEm aTLss INI STYYNAW - Nmnwﬁ__w
SALLD av.
08'1€ ¥Z0Z/9T/Z0 TOT/OT/Z0  HTOZ/91/Z0 uadp Alaneq e8PE00ZOSE0ET  IHL 4O AYILLYE JIVISHIAINI - Z95Z0T
AlddnS HOLOW ATONYY
LTSE $Z0T/OT/Z0  bZOZ/9T/Z0  HTOT/OT/TO uadg sped wen  B8YSEZANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 847001
salddng axueuajuiely /neday - 00'€ZS I1€19P PG
adueusjuiey fsanipey - gt uswpedag ghs
BNIBSII 159104 - Z£ uawpedaq
N 007 1IN - TET pund
JUNOWY 8210AU] J1E0 JUIWABH 3)E(Q PIAlsIdy 2180 1/ ajeq] ang  1eq I10AU] uosesy preH snjels :o:atumwn_ 2I|0AU] "ON @)0AU] A0pUSA
wou(] “umo) puep] yroH

+2/62/20 - ¥2/10/20 2buey a1eQ anQ 2210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - SaIwwWo) dA19S3Id 1S2104:86300T W

PLSIA
IAIISII]

18910,



2 J0 61 00w

WY 8S:TZ:0T +20Z/S0/€0 vo Aleg Dels Aq uny

mo.*mo.ﬁw £ SUOIDESUERL| 2210AU] 5)ejo} LoueudILmEl 7 m.__unmx - 00'BEY |IEfEp .,."...EO
asnoy ayenb
00°TEZ vZ02/12/20 b20Z/T2/20  ¥202/12/20 uadQ  ujuogels Yy padwnd LTESLT DNI HD3L NIVYQ 888 - $OT0GT
S8 L0F +Z02/91/20 +TOZ/OT/20  Z0Z/OT/T0 uadp Jjedas azewny 845201 0D AQVHE IC - 90EZOT
05°2LT vZ0Z/60/20 +ZOZ/60/20 HZ0Z/60/Z0 uado  syun ybiy omy __mwc_ £bEZOT 0D AQVYE IC - 90EZ0T
Jiedad
12282 +Z02/60/20 +20Z/60/Z0 +T0Z/60/20 uadp 1@sowsag ayeb 781201 0D AQVYd 1€ - 90DEZ0T
dueUBUIE B Siteday - 00°8E9 e1Bp 13IA0
09°259'6% 0T SUOIDESURI] BMO0AL S|e3ny) SadtARG ANIAN JNqnd - 00°LES e1ap 133[00
vzis1/T-ve/sti ¥z
057089 +Z02/8Z/20 bTOZ/82/20 bTOZ/BT/ZO uado S_mmw.omom L_W;Wm ST/z vefstit AITIVA V0D 20 IOVTIIA - 9Z8E0T
vz/st/z - v2/51i1
57999 vz0Z/8ZfT0 broT/eT/zo  +20Z/8Z/20 uado 200600605 Jamas  $202 S1/Z ST/T ATTIVA V0D =0 3DVTIA - 9Z8E0T
VTIOELT - E2/82/CT ADHIANT AYMYHLYH
06'21E +702/T2/20  +vTOZ/TT/Z0  wTOR/TEIT0 uadp ‘TTOE9-05bS.  ZN ZEZOLT6HS TUIHSHYAD / NYITHAWVAIW - 592401
vZIOE/T - £2/8T/TT ADYANI AVMVHLYH
Zh'SEE veoz/Te/zo  vTozizefzo  veoz/eefio uadp ‘0TOE9-0bTSL  ZN 65TOFTEHS TUIHSHYIA / NVITHAWYAIW - 592401
vZ/OE/T - EZ/8TITT ADYINT AVMYHLYH
60°462 vT0Z/TT/TO  EOT/TZ/Z0  HTOZ/TZIZ0 uadp ‘6T0E0-0E0S. ZN TBODPIGHS FUIHSHYAE / NYIIUAWYAIW - S9220T
vzZ/OE/T - ET/8EfTT ADHANT AVMYHLYH
8b 1497 ve0z/Izizo  bTOT/Ee/z0  veoT/Te/eo uado ‘0T0£9-019b,  ZN £S66ET6PS JUIHSHU3E / NYORIAWVAIW - 594201
YTIOE/T - £2/82 /21 ADMINT AYMYHLYH
BI'1ZS +20T/TTfT0  +vTOT/TT/TO  wTOZ/TEIT0 uadp !6T0E9-00bb.  ZN L6B6ETEHS FUIHSHYIE / NYORIAWVAIW - 59£201
FZIOE/T - £T/82fTT ADUIND AVMVHLYH
80981 vzozfeefeo  bTozieefe0  veEoT/ec/to uado !10£9-06TH,  ZN DEBGETHHS FYIHSHY3A / NYITUIWYAIW - §9/401
vz/OEN - ET/ATiTT ASDUINT AVMVHLYH
13: 13 pZ0Z/ZT/Z0 vTOZ/Tefz0  vT0Z/ZefTo usdp '8TOE9-0LLEL  ZN bBOGETEHS FHIHSYYIAA / NYITHIWVAIW - 594401
vTIOE/T - ETisein ADYINT AYMVHLYH
LV S0P yroz/cefeo  vEZOZ/TZ/T0  H2OT/TEIE0 uadp !LTOE9-09SE/  ZN 8T96ET6HS FYIHSHH3A / NYDIYIWYAIW - S92£0T
vTIOEST - ET/RTSTT ADUINT AVMVHLYH
25699 p20Z/T2/20 bTOT/TE/Z0  bTOR/TEIZ0 uadp *LTOE9-0E6Z, ZN 6ZH6ETEPS FUIHSNYIG / NVITHIWVAIW - §9££0T
YTIOE/T - £2/8eitT ADUINT AVMYHLYH
65'5L bzozfee/eo  veoz/ze/zo  veOTiTe/eo uado ‘9T0E9-02/ZL ZN Z9E6ET6HS FYIHSHYAA / NVOTHIAWYAIW - S9ZL0T
veIOE/ - €Tzt ADYANT AYMVHLVH
15'18 +20T/T2/T0  vEOZ/TT/Z0  wTOZ/TLIZ0 uadp '80089-0E8TF  ZN 6b68ZT6HS FUIHSHYAL / NYITHIWVAIW - 592401
YT/OEST - ET/RT/TT ADHINT AYMYHLYH
92'S5% vZOT/Ze/20  pZOZ/ZEZIZO  beOZiTEfeO uado 'WDOET-TBEO0F 2N T6ESZT6HS JUIHSHYAG / NVITHIWVAIW - S9L£0T
vZ/OEST - ET/8TITT ADYANT AVMYHLVH
SSbHT bZ0T/TT/Z0  bTOT/ETIZ0  HROZ/TTIR0 uadp '600S8-065/E  ZN SO0bLZ1665 FUIHSHY3S / NVOTHIWVATW - §92201
YTIOE/T - £2/8e/T1 ADYIANI AYMYHLYH
b6 LTT vZ0Z/TT/Z0  bEZOT/2ZiT0  bETOZ/CEizO usdo ‘TOOPT-TEQLE 2N LE2LZT6HS THIHSHYIA / NYIIUBWYAIW - 592£0T
S30IAI35 AW|IN Aqnd - 00°£E9 1e1Rp PO
adjueUIIUIR W fSoIDRY - 8T Juswiedaq qng
BALB514 152404 - TE Judwpedaq
007 IgeN - TET puny
JUNOWY 3H0AU] 218 JusWABd 312 PRAIRISY 218 1/9 2]2Q ang 3BQ =JI0AU]  u0Sedy pleH SME}S L0553 a010AH] O 2J10AU] 10PUIA
sjouy(] ‘Aenol) purp] ypoy
JOLIST
#2/62/20 - $2/10/20 2buey 338Q 2nQ 3210AU] QAXISIII a
1/9 182104

Aq dv - @3R1IWW0) dA13S3ld 353404:86300T W4



77 Jo 0z Jbed WY 8S:TZ:01 bZ0Z/S0/E0 U0 Apeq pejs Aq uny

025

92°'609'6.$ BT suondestiel| s0ALL 5{e104, 007 1GRIN - TET pUny

07'609°64% BT SUONDBSURI] 3IGALT S{R101, aniasald 159104 - ZE wawpedag

01°505°1% ¢ suonlesuel| sdoau £{B101 sjuURIS - §E Waedag ang

05°'8z2/4% T SUDNZBSUBLL INOAUL S1B104 000°6$ 19n0 Juawd|nb3 @ yseK - 00'89L |IR19D 18I0

aonas bugeno)
05'82L ¥Z0Z/60/Z0 bZOT/60/Z0  bEOZ/60/70 uado -psfoud Jojessush SZEVOE 00 JIY103713 ALID [UL - 909€0T
000'S$ 1940 Juatudinbl B yiew - 00°BYL 1RIIP 1920
09'9//% T SUDIDESLIeN) I210AU] 51E101 000’'ST$ 42A0 2AN2NJISRYUT - 00°Z9Z IRI2P 12300

S3IAID5 LOISSIJ0.
09944 vzOe/1Z/T0 bZOT/1T/Z0 wEZOZ/1Z/20 uado -amnsopu3 1ep big 05¢08 3d SALVIDOSSY 8 3INONEIM - SE080T
000'ST$ 4940 aIny3nNseyu] - 00°L9L 11R13p P10
sjuels - GE Jualuuedaq qng

SE'IST LT1% €6 SUGIIBSURI] DII0AL] s910] aaueuaUIRR fsaRIIPRY - 8T Wawpedag gns
£5/8€'1% £ SUOIIPSURI] 2I0AU] s[R10) [enjaesuo) ap)sINg - 00°HH9 elep 13O0
1S£CB50S
wZ/LT/T onuo
15ad Apjzam !suonn|os
00729 bzOZ/oT/e0  +ZOZ/91/Z0 +T0OZ/9T/20 uado 1sad pasueapy 8ZIkI ANVE TYNOLLYN Q70 - £#080T
1S£28505
'bzfaz/1 taphoaifysen
£5°€S2'1 vZ0Z/91/20 +Z0Z/OT/Z0 +ZOT/91/20 uadp S90S JNgnd3y  ZSOEGLOZEVIL NVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £b080T
1SE£2850S
%zf1€/1 100U
15ad Apjaam Isuonnjos
0029 vZ0Z/OT/20  +TOZ/OT/Z0  +ZOZ/91/20 uadp 153d pasueapy CLEDT MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E4080T
lenpenuo) apIsIng - 00'FH9 (1239p 19Iq0
00°0/E$ 1 SUOIDESURL) 3M0AU 5{210). S[EIUY - 00°6E9 (I19p 130
00°04E vzoe/1z/eo  veoz/1z/fio  vzoe/iz/zo uado Y| 405505 69£075-1 SANO TYLNTY FHL - 99LL0F
S|e3U3y - 00°6E9 (1213p 10
asueuquIel /sapey - 8T juswpedaq qns
DAIBSAI J52104 - TE Wawedag
_ 007 1qeIN - TET pung
WINOWY 20I0AL] — B)e( JuawiAeyg a1eQ paAisday 81eq 1/9 2EQ ang 9ieQ anoau]  uose3y plRH SMES uondudsaq a3i0Au] “ON 2210AU] 10pUBA
9j0Uf L *umos) prepsy Yoy
" ST
v2/62/20 - +2/10/20 abuey s1eQ ang 3210AU] et e 1€

JAIISIIJ

1/ 1S210,]
Aq dV - 29R1WWO0) dAIBSAId 1S2104:86300T W4




T Jo 1z 3bed

WY BS:TZ:0T $202/50/£0 U Ape3 nels Aq uny

026

00'892'1¢ T suoiPesSUR1] AaNoAU] S|e10] SUT qer aaasald 153404 - £ET puiig
00°89Z°1% 1 sugpoesuel] axoaul S{R10L AAIDSRI 158404 - ZE Wawpedsq
00°892°1$ T suoipesuel] @)10auf 5|10 @IULINSUT - DO'9EY IIEISP 123[q0
JNI SIONTTH
00'892'T ¥Z0Z/iTfzo  vToT/iz/eo  vzoz/ielTo uadg 2aurINsu| Aige) ZIEDL 40 YIMO'd 8 WYHNYNG - £88Z0T
ajueansuy - 00'9E9 1213 133600
MBS J50404 - ZE uswpedag
SUJ qEI§ InBs2Id 153104 - EET puny
JUNoOUiY 9010A0]  ajeq aWled 2)BQ PaAiRd3Y 21ed 1/ 316 ang 918 9Di0AU]  UOSEaY PIRH SNYEYS u0)duIsaq deau] "GN F210AU] IGRNER

v2/62/20 - +2¢/10/20 2buey 91eQ anQ 8210AU]

1/9
Aq dV - 9911WWIO0D dAI9SDId 159404:86300T W4

souj|l “dunoD pues] Poy

pLISIq
2AIISAI]

15910




72 40 7T =bed

WY 8S:TZ:01 +Z0Z/S0/E0 U0 Ape3 pEIS Aq uny

027

BE'EOV'PETS Z0E SUDIIBSUBIY DHOAU SEj0L pueis AAnDY Jeaj [ea51d JoUd = o
oot T SUBNIESURIL 3MOAU] siejo) adwiy PNIsun) 7 s1saso4-dojanag - SEE pung
00°00T'1% T SUCIIESURIL 3HOAU] SEl0L BAIasaId 159404 - 7€ Juauedag
o000t 1 SUONIBSURIY 3HOAU] 51P10) SIUEBJD - GE JaWnledag qng
0000115 T SUOIDESLRI) )I0AU] SIP10] 000'ST$ J3A0 BINJINASEIUT - 00°LSZ [1913P 120
- Pafoud woonsa
YU J0g Seq)in SYOLYD01 ALNNOD
0070011 vzZ0Z/TT/T0  $TOZ/1Z/20  pTOZ/TZ/E0 uadp punoJbiapun s1e30| SH0-+C -Tdl v8A NYIWIM¥3W 31va - L5801
000'ST$ J3A0 2unPngseyu] - 00'L9Z 12I1=p 120
suely - §¢ Juswledag gng
AAIBS3Ud JS9I04 - TE Juswpedaq
1dwy 319n0suo) g sysasod-dojEnag - SEE pund
JUNOWIy S010AU] 9180 JUAWABd S18Q panmosg  91ea /9 21eg ang  o1eq omoAu]  UOSESY PioH SNIETE UORAUI590 9310AU] "ON S210A0[ 10pUaA
sjouyj ‘Lunol purm] 3oy
PLSIq
v2/62/20 - +Z/10/20 abuey :3eQ anQ 2210AU] AIISAIJ

1/9

Aq dv - 9931WWO0D dA13S31d 159104:86300T W4

159104




STATE OF ILLINOIS

* 58

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TC COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6003, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

IHE FP COMMITTEE 3/12/2024
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 2/5/24 AWD 235.00
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 2/5/24 AWD 474.86
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 2/5/24 AWD 236.39
llinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 2/9/24 ACH 1.00
Gold Star FS 133 32 §36.00 2/9/24 709360 4,358.55
RICo County Liguor Commission 130 32 092 631.00 | 2/23/24 | 709412 907.50
RICo County Clerk 130 32 92 631.00 | 2/23/24 | 709413 115.50
Camlin-Treasurer FP Liability Ins 130 32 92 522.00 | 2/23/24 ACH 4,358.55
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 2/5/24 AWD 533.21
State of IL - IL Dept of Employ Sec 133 32 636.00 | 2/23/24 ACH 2,719.00
Romtec Utilities 335 32 35 767.00 | 2/23/24 | 709414 50,000.00
Total 63,939.56
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

028




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as

follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation #
$12,177.00 from 130-32-90 524
$12,177.00 to  130-32-90 764
$12,177.00 from 130-32-91 524
$12,177.00 to  130-32-91 764

Description

Small Tools & Equipment

Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Small Tools & Equipment

Machine & Equipment $1000-4999

Rock Island, lllinois on the 21st day of March, 2024.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
-$677.00
$12,177.00
$7,033.00
$13,713.17

029



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
Illinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, while construction of phase 2 has begun with the design and
construction of the lift station and payment is required these funds complete the
payout for phase 1, and

WHEREAS, construction continues of phase 2 that address the water, sewer
and restroom, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $294,838.00 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered
funds to provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$294,838.00 335-32-35 767 RTP 23  Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 215t day of March, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

030



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $776.60 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$776.60 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $776.60 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$776.60 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 21t day of March, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

031



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Hubbell-Waterman Foundation
Grant

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase and installation of generators, and

WHEREAS, (HWFG24) Hubbell-Waterman Foundation Grant in the
amount of $42,000.00 was awarded to Niabi Zoo, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:
SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $728.60 to be transferred from grant funds to be
received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$728.60 131-32-35 337.70 HWFG24-00 Local Grants-Culture & Recreation

SECTION 3. An amount of $728.60 be transferred from the above described
revenue received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$728.60 131-32-35 631.00 HWFG24-20 Professional Services

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 21st day of March, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

032



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Loan from the Forest Preserve General Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 for the
necessary expenses incurred in the 2024 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the District's
General Fund #130 to loan to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:
SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $300,000 be loaned from the District's
General #130 to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131.

SECTION 3. The above amount to be repaid to the District's General
Fund #130 as funds become available.

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 21t day of March, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

033



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
&

Niabi Zoo Foundation
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

PARTIES

This Memorandum of Understanding (from now on referred to as the “‘Agreement”) is
entered into on March 21, 2024, ending on March 21, 2026, by and between the
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, with an address of 19406 Loud Thunder
Road, lllinois City, IL 61259 (from now on referred to as the “District”), and Niabi
Zoo Foundation, with an address of 12908 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, lllinois
61240 (from now on referred to as the “Foundation”) (collectively referred to as the
‘Parties”).

The District is a body politic and corporate in the State of lllinois and its publicly
elected Board of Commissioners have the responsibility of governing the District which
includes the property known and referenced in this agreement as Niabi Zoo.

The Foundation is a private nonprofit 501(c)3 organized and incorporated.
on June 11, 2020 under the laws of the State of lllinois, and is independent of the
District and will serve as the nonprofit fundraising body for the District's Niabi Zoo.

PURPOSE
This Agreement is entered into for the following reasons:

1. Financially aid the District in the development of Niabi Zoo through fundraising
and volunteerism.

2. Mutually ensure the privacy and confidentiality of donor records.

3. Ensure funds are properly accounted and distributed accordingly to the intent in
which they were acquired.

4. Publicly and privately support the acquisition, construction, replacement, or
improvements of zoological exhibits, conservation, and educational programming.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES
The District

034



. The District shall operate and maintain its properties and manage staff by the

policies established by the Forest Preserve Commission.

The District shall provide a repository for Foundation records at Niabi Zoo.

The District shall allow fundraising activities to be conducted by the Foundation’s
Board of Directors and volunteers at Niabi Zoo in accordance to District policies
and procedures for such approved improvements (i.e. Niabi Zoo Master Plan)
and zoo educational programs.

The District shall provide the Foundation with financial requests for specific needs
based on funds available to the Foundation.

The District shall provide the Foundation with grant opportunities for consideration
that will fulfill the needs of Niabi Zoo

The Foundation

1.

The Foundation shall operate independently solely as financial support for the
District's Niabi Zoo.

The Foundation shall keep all financial records, meeting minutes, agendas, and
legal documents in the repository at the Niabi Zoo administration office building.
Current documents are stored on an iCloud-based server called Google Docs.
Documents shall be accessible to all Foundation Board members.

The Foundation shall work directly with the Zoo Director and any staff assigned
by the Zoo Director for Foundation activities to facilitate fundraising events that
may occur on the Niabi Zoo property.

The Foundation shall maintain a financial account separate from that of the
District.

The Foundation will reimburse or provide payment of all previously approved
funding requests, proposals, subsequent requests, or invoices after the review
and apbroval of the Foundation Board

The Foundation shall apply for grants and solicit donations that support
improvements, conservation and educational programs at Niabi Zoo with
consideration provided from the Zoo Director.

GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed by the laws of the State of

lllinois.

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION

035



Any dispute or difference whatsoever arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement shall be determined by arbitration. Should the dispute be unresolved, it
shall be submitted to the 14™ Judicial Circuit in Rock Island, lllinois, by and subject
to the laws of the State of lllinois.

AMENDMENTS
The Parties agree that any amendments made to this Agreement must be in writing,
and both Parties must sign them to this Agreement.

As such, any amendments made by the Parties will be applied to this Agreement.

ASSIGNMENT
The Parties now agree not to assign any of the responsibilities in this Agreement to
a third party unless consented to by both Parties in writing.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement contains the entire Agreement and understanding among the Parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements,
understandings, inducements, and conditions, express or implied, oral, or written, of
any nature whatsoever for the subject matter hereof. The express terms hereof control
and supersede any course of performance and usage of the trade inconsistent with
any of the terms hereof.

REPRESENTATION AND WARRANTIES
The Parties agree and disclose that they are authorized fully to enter this Agreement.

All Parties' performances and obligations are not to violate the rights of any third
party or else violate other, if any, agreements made between them and any other
organization, person, business, or law/governmental regulation.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Under no circumstances will either Party be liable for any indirect, special,

consequential, or punitive damages (including lost profits) arising out of or relating to
this Agreement or the transactions it contemplates (whether for breach of contract,
tort, negligence, or another form of action) in case such is not related to the direct
result of one Party’s negligence or breach.

SEVERABILITY

036



If any provision of this Agreement is found to be void and unenforceable by a court
of competent authority, then the remaining provisions will remain to be enforced by
the Parties' intention.

SIGNATURE AND DATE
The Parties now agree to the terms and conditions outlined in this Agreement, and

such is demonstrated throughout by their signatures below:

KAl SWANSON, PRESIDENT DATE
FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY

KRISAN STEIGER, BOARD CHAIR DATE
NIABI ZOO FOUNDATION

037



LICENSE
for
CONCESSION AND BALL DIAMONDS
at
DORRANCE FOREST PRESERVE

This License Agreement is made between the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
(Licensor) and Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association (URICRA), (Licensee).

WHEREAS, the Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association offers youth
baseball/softball, soccer programs, and flag football and,

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District has ball diamonds, field space and
concession buildings available at Dorrance Forest Preserve, and,

WHEREAS, it is the appropriate that the following Concession and Ball Diamonds License shall
be entered into for the benefit and convenience of the general public in the use and enjoyment of
such activities at Dorrance Forest Preserve;

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by the parties as follows:

GRANT AND DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES:
Licensor for and in consideration of the agreements hereinafter stated, grants License to conduct
business on the premises described as:

Concession Stand and Ball Diamonds at Dorrance Forest Preserve in Port Byron, Rock
Island County, Illinois.

to be used for the purposes set out herein and for no other purpose whatsoever. Except for
reasonable rights of ingress and egress, Licensee shall have no rights in any part of Licensor’s
property other than the premises herein above specified.

TERM:
The term of this License shall commence on March 1, 2024 and expire on October 31, 2026,
unless earlier terminated.

AGREEMENT:

Licensee agrees to allow the Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association to use Dorrance
Forest Preserve for the purpose of recreational baseball/softball, soccer, and flag football
programs sponsored by URICRA and in exchange for this consideration, URICRA agrees to
maintain the area in the following manner:

All areas that are used for recreational baseball, soccer, and flag football shall be free of
debris, broken glass trash and garbage.

038 2



Trash and refuse must be taken to properly marked trash bins after each recreational
baseball/softball, soccer, and flag football event.

Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association is responsible for inspecting the recreational
play area in Dorrance Forest Preserve after each event. In the event that the recreational area is
not kept free of garbage, the Forest Preserve Commission has the right to terminate URICRA
right’s to hold recreational baseball games at Dorrance Forest Preserve.

It is also agreed that maintenance and repair of facilities and/or equipment (including but not
limited to: lighting, fences, concession stands, etc.) used in conjunction with the recreational
leagues sponsored by URICRA, are the responsibility of the URICRA.

EQUIPMENT:
Licensee will provide all equipment required for the proper operation of the concessions.

MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS, & REPLACEMENTS:
Licensee shall insure that all recreational play areas are in a clean and playable condition at all
times when in use for play.

Licensee shall repair or replace any article of equipment owned by Licensee if it reasonably
appears that the article should be repaired or replaced in order that the public receive the proper
impression of the licensed premises and adequate service.

Licensee shall be responsible for painting and maintaining the interior of the concession
building.

CONSTRUCTION:

It is understood and agreed that the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission reserves
the right to exercise various degrees of action, when deemed necessary, for contracting to
remodel and repair or for the development of facilities; to carry out partial, selective or complete
rehabilitation of the facilities, and to public usage for a specified time period in order to perform
these aforementioned activities.

In the event it becomes necessary to close the facilities to public usage, Licensee will be given
prior notice.

Licensee shall not enter into any construction projects of any kind on the premises without
written permission for Licensor.

UTILITIES:
Licensor will provide water & electricity to the facilities. It is the responsibility of the Licensee
for payment of the utilities used.

Telephone and all other utility services shall be the responsibility of Licensee.

SANITATION:

039 3



Licensor agrees to provide refuse containers. Licensee shall be responsible for sanitation of the
containers and the garbage storage areas of the concessions.

Licensee shall provide the hauling of the garbage and refuse.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:
Licensee agrees to comply strictly with all Federal, State and local laws, rules and regulations.

INSURANCE:

Licensee shall, at its sole expense, obtain and retain through the duration of the license broad
form comprehensive general liability insurance including: Premises/operations,
products/completed operations hazard; broad form contractual and personal injury. This general
liability insurance shall include limits of liability of not less than $1,000,000.00. Certificates of
insurance in form acceptable to Licensor shall be provided to Licensor at least thirty (30) days
prior to the commencement of this license. The insurance policy shall name Licensor as
additional insured, shall provide that the policies may not be cancelled or materially altered until
as least thirty (30) days prior to written notice being given to Licensor and shall cover occurrence
on any part of Licensor’s property.

Licensee agrees to file the required policies of insurance, with all endorsements attached, with
the Forest Preserve Office, C/O Forest Preserve Director, 19406 Loud Thunder Road, Illinois
City, IL 61259, prior to Licensee using said premises.

At least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of any such policy, a signed and complete
Certificate of Insurance, with all endorsements attached, showing that such insurance coverage
has been renewed or extended shall be filed with the Forest Preserve Director.

Licensee further agrees to file the new policies with the Forest Preserve Director upon receipt of
the policies.

INDEMNIFICATION:

Licensee covenants and agrees that Licensee will indemnify and hold harmless, protect and
defend, at Licensee’s own cost and expense, the Licensor, its property, agents, servants,
employees, assigns, successors, transferees, licensees, invitees, or other persons or property
standing in the interest of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, of and from any and
all risks, suits, damages, expenses or claims due to the negligence of Licensee arising in any way
from the operation or granting of this license.

Licensee additionally covenants and agrees that in the event the required policies of liability
insurance lapse, or are not renewed, or otherwise are not applicable or effective, Licensee shall
be liable for loss, injury, or damage or claims to persons or property, resulting from or by virtue
of Licensee’s negligence.

TAXES:

Licensee shall pay all taxes and licenses growing out of or in connection with the operation of
the concessions.

040 4



EMPLOYEES:

Licensee agrees to operate the concessions personally or to employ sufficient and qualified
personnel to operate the concessions in a businesslike manner. The concessions shall be
operated by an employee or volunteer authorized to act and represent Licensee in all matters
pertaining to the operation and management of the concessions. These employees/volunteers
shall be solely employees/agents of Licensee and in no respect shall they represent the Licensor.

NONDISCRIMINATION:

Licensee agrees that no person shall be denied full and equal use of the accommodations or
facilities, nor denied employment within the licensed operation as a result any class protected by
law.

MANAGEMENT:

Licensor reserves the right to control the operation and maintenance of the premises. The Site
Superintendent is the Licensor’s representative empowered to manage the area as well as the
Licensor’s interest in the licensed area. The Site Superintendent may make requests regarding
the operation of programs and concessions to insure compliance with the terms of this
Concession and Ball Diamond License. Such requests will be made in writing to Licensee, with
a copy to the Forest Preserve Director. If the requests of the Site Superintendent are not
complied with within one (1) week, or such period of time as mutually agreed upon, a
determination will be made on whether a violation of the Concession and Ball Diamond License
has occurred. If, at this time, Licensor determines a violation of the Concession and Ball
Diamond License has occurred the Licensor will grant Licensee an opportunity to meet with the
President of the Forest Preserve Commission or his authorized representative to resolve the issue.
After this meeting, if the issue is still unresolved, Licensor may cancel this agreement in
accordance with this agreement.

SIGNS:

Licensee will submit for approval samples of any signs advertising the concessions, prior to their
erection. All signs erected by the Licensee shall be the responsibility of Licensee and will be
kept in good condition by Licensee.

CHANGES OR AMENDMENT TO LICENSE:

This Concession and Ball Diamond License sets forth all agreements between the parties. No
change, modification or amendment shall be valid and binding unless set forth in writing and
signed by Licensor and Licensee.

CANCELLATION:
Licensor may cancel this agreement if Licensee violates a covenant of this agreement or does not
fulfill Licensee’s responsibilities as set forth in these covenants for any reason whatsoever.

Failures to meet any of the provisions for Insurance of this license are grounds for immediate
cancellation of this license.

041 5



It is further agreed that this Concession and Ball Diamond License may be cancelled at any time
upon mutual agreement of the parties to this agreement,

When termination of this agreement occurs for any reason whatsoever, Licensor may upon
mutual agreement of the parties to this agreement, extend this lease on a month-to-month basis to
provide for the interim management of the facilities.

This interim license provision shall in no way affect any cancellation powers set forth in this
section.

DESTRUCTION, LOSS OR DAMAGE BY FIRE OR OTHER CAUSES:

In the event the premises used under this Concession and Ball Diamond License are severely
damaged by fire or other casualty, Licensor may elect not to repair the premises, at which time
this Concession and Ball Diamond License may be terminated at the discretion of the Licensor.

GOVERNING LAW:

This agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Illinois. Any litigation arising under this
Agreement is agreed to be maintained in Rock Island County, Illinois. Licensee shall strictly
comply with all applicable federal, state, and local statues, rules, and regulations.

Date:
Licensee
Approved:

Date:

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

0426



00'ZL$ 00°LL$ 00.L$ 00'81l$ 00'8L$ (s10luag) Buidwed SAILILd JUOILBATY

00'02$ 00'02$ 00'0Z$ 00'12$ 00'12$ (quapisaiuoN) Buidwe)d AW JUCILBARY
00'8L$ 00'8L$ 0081$ 00'6L$ 006L$ Buidwe) aAjiWLd JUOIUBAY
00't$ 00'1$ 00'L$ 00¢$ 00Z$ (uosiad Jod) sdnOIO WINOA
006L% 0061$ 006L$ 0002$ 00'Lc$ (sloluag) sped uo buldwey
00'22$ 002¢$ 00'22$ 00°€2$ 00'vC$ (juapisaiuoN) sped uo Buidwe)
00°02$ 00'02$ 000Z$ 00'42$ 00'2Z$ ou308|3/181e M SPEd uo Buidwe)
00€LS 00€L$ 00€L$ 00¥L$ 00GL$ Buidwe) sAjiwid siolusg
0091% 009L$ 009L$ 00'L1$ 00'8L$ (yuspisasuoN) Buidwe) aaniwLid
00¥L$ 00vL$ 00¥L$ 00GL$ 009L$ Buidwe aAjiwild
0z0z 202 ze02 £202 ¥z0z yomiuljli
00'1$ 00'L$ 00'1$ 00'2$ 00'2$ (uosiad Jad) sdnoi9 YINOA
006L$ 006L$ 0061$ 00'02$ 00'LZ$ (s101uag) SHeQ SHUM
00'22$ 00'22$ 00'22$ 00°€Z$ 00'¥2$ (JuapISaIUON) SXeQ SNUM
00'02$ 00'0Z$ 00°02$ 00'L2$ 00'22$ o038 3/121 M SHEQ SNUM
00'€2$ 00'€Z$ 00'€Z$ 00°€2$ 00'¥2$ (sioiuag) (Aluo ays |) dn-400H [Ind4 usAeH Ja3Qg
00'¥2$ 00'vZ$ 00'¥2$ 00'vC$ 00'62$ (yuapisay) (Ajuo syis |) dn-}00H jin4 ueAeH JsaQ
00'92$ 009¢$ 00'92$ 00°92% 00'22$ (uepisaiuoN) (Ajuo axis |) dn-OOH |ind UsAeH 133(Q
00€LS$ 00¢cL$ 00€LS 00¥L$ 00'Gl$ Buidwe) aAjiwid sI10lUas
0091$ 00'9L$ 009L$ 00.1$ 00'8L$ (juapisaiuoN) BuidweD sAwld
00¥L$ 00vL$ 00'vL$ 00'GL$ 009L$ Buidwe) aAywld
020z 202 zeoz €202 ¥z02 Japuny] pnoT
00ZL$ 002ZL$ 00'cL$ 00°€L$ 00€L$ (siouag) Aepxeapn sued
00¥L$ o0vi$ 00GL$ 006Gl$ 00'GL$ skepyaapn (1) sued
00'6$ 00'6$ 05'6% 05'6$ 000L$ shepyoap  (6) sHED
00'GL$ 00'SL$ 009L$ 0091% 009L$ sAepljoH 8 spuayeap  (8L) Wed
00'6$ 00'6$ 05'6$ 056$ 000L$ UOON Joye sAepljoH g spua¥adp\  (6) HeD
ooct$ 00ct$ 00vi$ 00'vL$ 00'G1$ (6) senbea
007ZL$ 00zZL$ 007ZL$ 00ZL$ 00ZL$ (sowp pajwy) ssounp
00'9L$ 0091$ 009L$ 0091$ 0091$ (uoON 1} SAep@a\\) SJoluas
00€L$ o00'cts 00¥L$ 00'¥L$ 00'GL$ (6) shepxaap
00'6L$ 006L% 0002$ 00°02$ 00°'L2$ (81) shepxaap
00¥L$ 00¥L$ 00GL$ 00'GL$ 009L$ (6) sAepl|oH B SPUS3a3M
00'€Z$ 00'€2$ 00'v$ 00'¥Z$ 00'52$ (g1) sAepl|oH ' SpuUa}adM
00'62.$ 0062.$  00°0S.$ 00°05/$ 00'0S.$ ssed Joluas
00622$ 006226  00°0SC$ 00°05Z$ 00°052$ ssed Jounp
stouyI K1UN0D purys] 3PoN 00'SZZ'L$ 006ZZ'L$ 000SZ'L$ 000SC'L$ 000SZ'I$ ssed sajdno)
321I13S1IJ 00008 00008¢  00°GZ8% 006288  00'6Z8% ssed uoseas
SAISISIId 98109 J|0D }Nig UeIpU|
JS910 0202 1202 2202 €202 202

soa4 Jes() 1ou3sIa An1oe 9AIaseld 3saiod Ajuno pueis| 300y



044

S0} [9SN0JED 9 UlBJ} ¢ ‘S}ONOl} }sanB G JO UONQUISIP SWI) SUO B SBPN|OUl ‘UIpjIYd 0} dn g synpe-z

00'609% 00°G0S$ 00°G0S$ 00°60G$ 00°60S% abexoed Jojoejeusg 00z
s19321 }sanb G Jo uonnNqguUISIp awWI} BUO B SSPNJOUI ‘UBIPJIYD ¢ 0} dn % s)npe-g
00'GZeZ$ 0062Z$ 00°'¢ces 00'6zes 00°gecs abexoed Jajsoog 00z
S}a)o1} [8SNoJed @ uled) {7 JO UOINQUISIP Wil SUO B S3PNjdUl ‘Uaip|iyd # 0} dn pue s)npe-g
00GLLS 00SLLS 00GLL$ 00'GLLS 00'GLL$ abexoed juaiedpueiyAjiwey wniwald
ualp|iyo { 03 dn pue synpe-g
0008$ 0008% 00°08% 00°08% 00°08% abexoed jualedpueis/Awe oiseg
S}a)o1} [9SNOJED B Ulel) {7 JO UOIINGUISIP SWI} U0 B SapNnjoul ‘ualpjiyo # 03 dn  jnpe-|
00°06$ 00°06% 00°06% 00°06% 00°06$ abexoed Ajiwe4 juatedpueiouaied s|buig wnwiwaid
uaJp|iyo # 03 dn g Jnpe-|
00°0.$ 000.$ 00'0.% 000/$ 000.$ abexoed Ajwe jusiedpueisjuaied s|buig oiseg
S}901} |9SNOJED *§ UlBJ) Z JO UOIINLISIP SWI-8Uo B Sapn|oul ;jnpe-|
000.$ 00°0/.% 00'0.% 000.$ 000.$ abexoed [enpinpuj wnwiwaid
Jinpe-|
00'05$ 00°09% 00°05$ 00°05$ 00°05% abexoed |enpiaipu) oiseg
0c0cC (¥A174 [AA11A €202 vcoc diysiaquisiy ooz
VN VN 0072CL$ 00ZL$ 002L$ aseyoind paoueApy auljuQ 924 Bunjied sng
00Zi$ 00¢L$ 00SL$ 00°GL$ 00GL$ 8)isuQ 894 Bunjied sng
VN VN 00v$ 00'v$ 00'v$ 8seyoind pasueApy auljuQ 894 bunjied
00'¥$ 00'¥$ 00'6$ 00'G$ 00'6$ 8)isuQ 934 Bunjied
VN VN 05°c$ 05'€$ 0s°cs 8SBeydind paduBApY auljuQ (83l 8Uo Japun) |asnoie)
05¢cs 05'cs 0S'v3$ 0S'v3$ 0S'v$ d}isuQ (834 suo Japun) |asnose)
VN VN GL'€$ GL'ES GL e 8seyoind pasueApy auljuQ (981} 8Uo Japun) apiy ules|
GL'€$ Gl'e$ SL'v$ GLv$ GL¥$ 8)isuQ (8344 auo Japun) apry urel|
o914 sal4 o914 9914 oai4 aseyaind pasueApy auljuQ (g Japun) uaipjiyo
o814 sal4 2914 aai4 o9l a)suQ (g Japun) uaipjyo
VYN VN 06'9% 05°9% 0S'v$ aseydind paoueApY auluQ (ZL-¢) ualpliyd
05°9% 06°9$ 05'8¢$ 05'8% 05'9% aysuQ (z1-g) uaip|iyd
VN VN 00'8$ 00'8% 00'9% 9seydind padUBAPY auluQ siolusg
00'8$ 00'8% 000L$ 000L$ 00'8% SJIsuQ slolusg
VN VN 00°8% 00'8% 00°9% 8seyoind pasueApy aulluQ ArelijiN 8AoY
00'8%$ 00'8% 0001$ 000L$ 00°8$ ajsuQ ArejijIN Aoy
VN VN 00'6% 00'6% 00°.$ 8seydind padueApy suljuQ s)npy
00'6% 00'6$ 00'LLS 00'L1L% 006% SJISUQ sjinpy
0202 1eoe ¢coc €202 ¥20¢ 00Z IqeIN

Z obed - sea4 Jasn Jou3sIa AJj19e4 dAI9Sald }Sa104 AJUno) puejs] Y20y



1903U0) Jo uI0d [301 SMed BIUBS YlIM Younug/isepiealg ST-1 22Q ung-jes
pasop) 00z 8z 19q010| Aepuopn
1203102 fo Jutod 3y St Awwo MOYS MY [ewiuy 1297 PO uns-jes
3901102 fo 1uiod ay3 SI 1314035 007 3y} 3e 00g £7-97 4990120 ungs-jes
3903U02 JO Juiod |01 Aeq pJedoa mous 6T 4290120{ Aepinies
Aeq sajdoad snouasipu| 10| Aepuopy
1903u02 Jo 1uiod [30f AeQ@ jewiuy plaOMm §19qo10| Aepunies
1903u00 Jo ujod 3y) st Auiwny MOYS UV jewiuy 7z-Tzdss uns-jes
1o03u02 Jo juiod ay3 St 1314035-WdQT-9 WSIN AjUQ SHYNPY UOI1BAIDSDUd 40§ SIUld 0z Joquaidas Aepui4
siopuodsad ST ‘s423y3iyadl4 Qw3 ‘Alelljiw 1o WpY 9344 Aeq S,049H 8 Jaquialdas Aepung
1903U02 Jo Jutod 3y) si Awwo] MOYS 1Y [ewiuy ST-¢T 1das uns-les
1003002 Jo utod ay) st Awwn MOYS LY jewiuy 8-, 1das uns-1es
Aeq Jogeq zs9quwaidas|  Aepuopy
1903U0) Jo Juiod [30f Aeq a1ewyd T Joquaidas Aepung
1903U0) Jo Juiod [30f Aeq SoQ paiuled ueduyy / s8oQ paiuled ay3 Ylim 1sepealg pzisnSny| Aepunies
Aeg uoisnjou| AJosuas ¢rsndny|  Aepuony
1903u0) Jo 1ul0d [30f AeQ Jo3jeul|jod ¢€1isndny| Aepinies
1003u00 Jo jutod 3y} sy 131405 wdQE:8-0€:S YSIN ssaquisiy sz Ainf| Aepsunyl
1903102 fo 1uiod [30f Aeq anday / sa|nday syl yum isepjeslg eT Ainf| Aepunies
1003U0) fo Juiod |01 Aeq ayes1o plIOM / 944D Yum 1sepesig zzaunf Aepiunies
‘wipe pjiyd pied/m speq 40} WpY 9944 Aeq siayie] 9T aunf| Aepuns
Aeq [eLowa N Lz hen|  Aepuony
190302 fo 1ul0d [90f| Aeq sa1dads pasasuepul 8T Aey| Aepunies
20d J90r - dOE:ZT-BTT Younug "wpe pjiyd pied/m wpe 9244 WO yaunug/Aeq siayiow 71 Aen Aepunsg
1903U0) fo 1Ut0d |30 uassnwisey 8319 *1Q - s9149S Joyeads uoeAISSUO) L AeN}  Aepsan)
1003U0) O 1UI0d [30f uoliesqale) Aeq yues yAeN]  Aepames
Aeq 8ujuadp 0oz o€ judy]  Aepsanj
1903u0) fo U104 190f| LIBIAI SIARL| - S9149S Ja)eadS UOII_AIDSUOD) 1B 0z judy 188
MdIARI JaquiaN/Jouoq SoQ aleld
sjie3aq uanz ajeq Aeq
Jepud|e) Ju3A3 $202
(Aepiig-Aepsany) STPO-TT 10
(Aepuy-Aepsany) 81 10-ST 30
(Aepui-Aepsany) 1T P0-8 PO
(Aepug-Aepsany) ¥10-T Y0
(Aepug-Aepsany) [z 3d3S-pz das
(Aepug-Aepsenl) 0z 1des-£T3das
NOISSINGY 3344 202

(Aeq ,sajdoag snouasipuj pue ‘Aeq 1oqet ‘Aeq jeliowa A 404 1dadx3) sAepuoln uo pasopd
wdo:t 18 Aud 1se| ‘wdpo:S-wepQ:0T Aepanies-Aepsany - L7 1900190-0€ |Mdy

SYNOH veoT

045



T 98ed 10€4¢S-010801-£20¢

$32IA196 AlInOH
7sS‘8 S 8SL'tr $ qviol
80¥'€ S 6€0°LT S v Suinpayds pasueapy
€96 $ €18V S 3]!qO Bulnpayds pasueApy
7586 S 9LVT S aouepualy g Wil

62T S w19 9SUIIT SS90V IO DIUBPUINY R dWIL

duepusiy 13

, | 443 pliom maN
adueUDIUIBL S84 asudd] . v . © uondunsag
[enuuy

asemyos J9jA L

CT98-T0CTI I puejs| 320y

9AY pJg v0ST
10UISIJ @AI9s3.d 153404 AJuno) puels| o0y
1104 uonelony sajes

sa180j0uUYos} o
%2012 + 0ZTSV/0CTIVL dO :awep 210Ny . .CQ
ve/t/L :uonesndxj ajonp L w— .. ...
uolduldm Asjpng :Ag paionp @

046



¢ 98ed TJ€4TS-010801-£C0C

$32IAI2S pue d1emos ‘@isempaiey Aued pig JeuonndQ

099°6L S [e30] 1deIIU0)D
2558 S 80T‘TLS je1o01 Aewwng
0s$ 0s S92IAIDS ‘@4eMYOS ‘DiempieH Aued-paiy) jeloL
0$ 0SE€'8T S S99IAI9S J9JAL [R10L
0$ 0% : Sees |e10]
789'8$ 8SLTY S 21emyos Ja|A] |e10)
$334 Sulunlday $994 awi) dUQ Aewwing

0$ 0ST'ES E violL

0$ 0ST'ES T juawageuey 1aloid
‘. o o ; o ‘ o L T —

~ d¥3 PHOM MaN |

soueuaulely  9dud . . uondiiasaq

$9JIAIDG 994 paxid

00z'sz $ 144" V1oL
000vT S 08 $994 UOIeIUAWI|dW]| 3dUBPUINY 7B BWIL
00Z‘1T S ¥9 saa4 uoleyuswajdw| Sulnpayds padueApy

souepuany B Sl

dH3 PIOM MaN
uondiosag

047



¢ 98ed TO€4¢S-0T080V-€¢0¢

2Je $32IAI9S Suluue|d
103[0ad B49YyM ‘IgNOP JO JUBPIOAE 3Y] 104 *DIIAIDS 3Y3 JO AJaAIap 13|dwod uodn padioAul aie s90IAIBS 3o1d paxiy 1aylo ‘papiroad asimiaylo se 1dadx3 o
, 'siseq |el91ew pue swil e
UO P3JBAIISP SIDIAIDS [ENIIR DY JUBI|D IIOAUI [|IM J3JA] ‘PaIRWIISA SB Ppajonb d4e SUOISIDAUOD AUSYM "uoIIdo UOISIDAUOI AQ ‘JUSWUOIIAUS UOIIINPOId/SAI]
O}ul elep paldAu0d
3y} peoj| 0} daueidanne ai) uodn %G pue ‘uoi}do UoISIDAUOI AQ ‘BIEP PIMISAUOD dY) JO AJISAIBP |eriul uodn 940G PadIOAUL S4B SUOISISAUOD 334-Paxi4 O
‘9|npow Aq ‘saunpadsoad dopjsap woisnd o AsaAlap uodn
%05 pue ‘ainpow Aq ‘suoijepudawwoIdy dioeld 1539 Y3 JO AJdAiap uodn 940G PINOAUL B |[BYS SIIIAIDS SUllfNSu0) SS8201( SSauIsSng 99)-paxi4 0
‘P2J3AI|3P SB PIOAUI 3] ||BYS S99} SDIIAIS |BUOISSD0.1d JBY10 pue uolleluawsaldw) o
"MOJ2q Pa1eJIpul Se padIoAul 3q |jeys uoieionb sajes syl ul papn|dul $9JIAISS 10) S99 e
"JUDWS3Y 9Y] YIIM paodde ul 19)4ealdy) AjjEnuue padjoAu) S|emaual yum ‘Juawaalde ay) Japun wudl ajgedldde syl yum usdije o1 pajesosd aue sa3y
yons Aue pue ‘(uondudsqns pue ‘8ulIsoH ‘sees 1oj) pausdis sem uoiieionb siyl a1ep syl SuUIMO||0) yluow 3yl Jo Aep 1S41j Y3 UO 10 (duBUIIUIRIA] 104) JUdID
91 03 3|q1SS9I0E 91EMYOS dY} Sdyjew J3JAL uaym ajqeAed 3si1} a1e s394 uoydiasgng pue ‘saa) SuilsoH ‘s99y sees ‘soa) Hoddng pue adueudluie |BNUUY e
"aiempJey 3y} jo Aiaatjap uodn padioAuUl e dUBUDJUIBW S1EMPIRY JO SUO JB3A 10} S99 o
‘AJaAHOP uodn PadIoAUL 1B diempaey 10j S99 e
‘9JqIssa3de J|ge|leAe
24eMYOS YONs sayew AL uaym (i1) 10 Ay asuadij 3y} jo Auaalap (1) Jo JaljJed 3y} uodn padloAu due 21emyos Aued-paiyy pue JajAL J0J S93) 3SUIIIT @
:papnjoul si uonelonb sajes SIYl YaIym Ul JUSWNIOP JejiWiS 10 ‘Judwpuawe ‘Juawaaise ue ul swial JuswAed 01 103gns ‘swual Suimojjo) ayl 01
wJojuod |leys ‘utasay suondwnsse pajsy Aue 03 103{gns Inqg a|qedtjdde se ‘swuay pies 1o} JuswAed ‘Ajjeuoilppy ‘sw.a} sil 01 123lgns pue saiued syl usamiaq
(,Juswaaiy,) JuawdaJBe Suilsixd ay) 01 pappe Agaiay ‘@wes jo jeaosdde Jo ainjeusis s,jual) uodn ‘ase uolreionb sajes siy up swiall Jeyl saatde Jusi)

{wo3y39119}A3) sWia] yo0]) SIUEpUINIY g S|
:swu3} Suimoj|o} 3y} 03 103[gNs SI dUBUIIUIRW %0]d 10/pUE SHI0| JO uoilsinbae Auy

18S9 SSLt$ 1ol

1SS S SSL'TS SSL'TS 1 Japeay AJwIxXoid ;0T UaaJasyono]
‘ » : : : : g 2Juepuany 13 Swil

d¥3
jenuuy adlid Mun Ayjuenp o ‘ uondiasag

048



v 98ed TJ€47S-0T080¥-€C0¢C

#0d :awen Juld

:2leqg :jenosddy sow0lsn)

1218} S| JOASYDIYM “PIRIIUOD 3Y) JO 31eQ SNIII3HF Y} JO 3lep A10ND dY] WOy syjuow (9) x1s 404
PI3Y 29 [11M swa [euoiido 1oy Suidid ‘01913Y3 JUSWPUIWIE JO JOBIUOD Y] Ul PIIEIIPUL ISIMIBYIO SSIIUN

, *$9IIAIDS-SBRS-19]A1/SWI1/ WO YIIUIAY MMM //:sd1Y
:9J9Y puUNo} SWIA} SAIAIAS Sees s 43JAL 03 13[gns a.e suoin|os J19]AL paisoy-jual|) Sululeluod Juawaaige ue 01 pappe suolINjos pajsoy IO Sees Auy
‘paJndul se padIoAUl dJ€ S3IIAIDS DUSUO YIIM pIjeldosse sasuadx3 e
“JUBWIUOJIAUR Palsoy aY3 Jo Aujigejieae uodn
Pa010AUI 3 [|IM S924 SeeS [enuuy d)ns 1onpoud 15114 3y Jo dA1I-08 3y} uodn aroqe palsl| S84 juswageuepy 1al01d Aue 104 Jual[D SJ10AUI [|IM J3JAL "BUNS
npoud ajqedijdde ay3
30 aA11-08 3y} uodn pa|jiq 3 [|Im ‘WK 3ulj Aq ‘%0S Sulutewal ay| dNPaYIs uonesSiw ayns 1npoid 3y} Jo |eaosdde Juai|) uodn SAOQE Pa3st| 334 SIDIAISS
uonessiN Aue Jo %0S 1us!D

3010AUI |IM J3JA] :suoelSiu 1oy Ajjeaiyoads saa4 03 Ajdde jjeys swua)y juawAed Suimo||o) ay) ‘anoqe pajels Aiesjuod ayl o} SuiyrAue Suipueisyumion o

“JUSW348Y aY1 YIIM DUBPIOIIE U] PADIOAUL 3] |[IM SIIIAIDS SO} ‘SIINIBS juswaSeuew agueyd Aue paseydund sey Jus||d §1 0
‘Suiuuejd 109foud Jo uoneniul SuImo||o} AjS1eIpatuwl yluow 3y Jo Aep 15414 2y3 uo Suluuidaq
‘sseaule ut Ajyuow padioaul
aq |im ‘Aue i ‘sad1AIas JuawaSeue | 103f01d paledipa ‘Jusawndop Suiuue|q uoneuawaldw) 8y jo AsdAlI3p uodn padioAul aq j|eys wawAed ‘papiroad

049



Forest‘

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illino

NIABI ZOO

BIG CATS EXHIBITS
EAGLE ENCLOSURE
RHINO ROOF &
SNOW DAMAGE REPAIRS

11—

CONSTRUCTION
050

Engineers ® Architects o Surveyors



SECTION 00 11 13
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

BIDS DUE: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 @ 2:00 p.m. CST
Niabi Zoo Administrative Offices
13010 Niabi Zoo Road
Coal Valley, lllinois 61240

PREBID MEETING: Wednesday, March 6, 2024
2:00 p.m. CST
Niabi Zoo
13010 Niabi Zoo Road Coal Valley, IL 61240

PROJECT: Niabi Zoo Big Cats Exhibits, Eagle Enclosure, Rhino
Roof, & Snow Damage Repairs

OWNER: Forest Preserve District Rock Island County, IL
19406 Loud Thunder Road
lllinois City, IL 61259

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER:
Estes Construction

131 West 2"4 Street, Suite 400
Davenport, IA 52801

(5663) 322-7301

ARCHITECT:

Klingner & Associates, P.C.
Engineers-Architects-Surveyors
4111 East 60" Street
Davenport, IA 52807

DOCUMENT MANAGER:

City Blue Technologies

4657 - 44 Street

Rock Island, IL 61201 (309) 277-3000

Niabi Zoo Big Cats Exhibits, Eagle Enclosure, Rhino Roof, & Snow Damage Repairs

051



Sealed bids will be received, opened and publicly read at the Niabi Zoo Administrative Offices, 13010
Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, IL 61240 at 2:00 PM, CST on Tuesday March 19, 2024 or at such later
time and place may then be fixed.

The general nature of the work is as follows:

BID PACKAGE A — Earthwork

BID PACKAGE B — Masonry

BID PACKAGE C - Fences & Gates

BID PACKAGE D - Concrete

BID PACKAGE E — Steel Fabrication & Erection
BID PACKAGE F — General Trades

BID PACKAGE G — Netting & Mesh

BID PACKAGE H - Electrical

BID PACKAGE | - Roofing

See specification section 011200 Multiple Contract Summary for a complete scope of work description.
The work will commence on or about April 1, 2024 and must be completed by July 17, 2024. Actual start
and end date may adjust depending on netting fabrication lead time and installation methods.

Contract documents by Klinger & Associates P.C.-drawings, Select Structural-drawings and Estes
Construction Snow Damage Report are included. Drawings & specifications will be supplied to each
contractors in digital format by the following:

Estes Construction, 131 West 2nd Street, Suite 400, Davenport, IA 52801

Public Planroom: iSqFt.com

City Blue Technologies Planroom: https://www.citybluetechnologies.com

All Bidders must comply with applicable lllinois Law requiring the payment of prevailing wages by all
Contractors working on public works. Bidders must comply with the lllinois Statutory requirements
regarding labor, including Equal Opportunity Laws.

This project will be bid and constructed in abidance with the terms and conditions of the lllowa
Construction Labor and Management Council's IMPACT Memorandum of Understanding. All contractors
will submit bids based upon these terms and shall require all subcontractors to adhere to the same.
Copies of the IMPACT Agreement are available from the lllowa Construction Labor and Management
Council, 2112 53rd Street, Moline, lllinois, 61265, (309) 736-3460. The tension netting system is excluded
from the IMPACT agreement.

Each Bidder shall accompany the Bid with a bid security, in a separate envelope, as security that the
successful bidder will enter into a contract for the work bid upon and will furnish after the award of the
contract corporate surety bond or bonds, acceptable to the Owner, for the faithful performance of the
contract, in an amount equivalent to one hundred percent of the amount of the contract. The bidder's
security shall be in an amount equivalent to 10% percent of the bid amount, and shall be in the form of a
cashier's or certified check drawn on a bank in lllinois or a bank chartered under the laws of the United
States of America, or a certified bank share draft drawn on a credit union in lowa or chartered under the
laws of the United States of America or a bid bond with corporate surety satisfactory to the Owner.

Combination bids will not be allowed. Multiple individual bid packages may be bid by a contractor. Each
submitted Bid Package will require a stand-alone bid security in the amount of ten (10) percent. Multiple
envelopes are not required.

Niabi Zoo Big Cats Exhibits, Eagle Enclosure, Rhino Roof, & Snow Damage Repairs

052



The Bid shall remain valid for a period of forty-five (45) calendar days from the bid date. It is the intent of
the Owner to award a contract to the lowest responsible bidder provided the bid has been submitted in

accordance with the bidding requirements. The Owner reserves the right to waive informalities or
irregularities. The Owner reserves the right to reject any or all bids.

END OF SECTION 001330

Niabi Zoo Big Cats Exhibits, Eagle Enclosure, Rhino Roof, & Snow Damage Repairs

053



oM NOILOMNYE1SNOD Emmm
Buiwiopad 01 Joud AjeA pial 0} Joyenuo) ‘sesodind Buippiq

10} pasn aq 0} uonewuolul Buimojo) 8y ‘8|eds 0} 8JoN

|einanAs 198195 Ag sBuiMei(] 885 "8INSOjOUS Joopul 8y} uo NND Buiiys
*ainjonl)s
/ qejs Buikpepun sy} o) ebewep sajeoipul JIIYXe syell) auj Ul 8ji) PaxoeI)

us||e} s1opnb Buip|ing soueuajuieyy

spnjox3 , Buibbes sieynb ainsojus uoigqIH

pasdejjoo Ajlerped ainsojous jed sejjed

juaq sJepnb Jeal pue}s sUOISSOU0D

|BINONIS 19919 Ag sBuimelq e85 Pade|dsip pue Bupjoetd NN Uap JIOM

jeamonag 108jeg Ag sbuimelq) eeg padejdsip NN pue ajqeb Buipjing asnoyied

|eanonas 198jes Aq sbuimel 8eg pasde|jod SeInsojous JoopINo asnoyie)

Buibbes dojy uij ureyo 6op pajuied ueduyy

Juaq siennb Buipjing ayels

SpnPxXsg  JUSq JOOJ 2INSORUS JOOPINO sjewld paxi
apnjox3 jueq siepnb Bulpjing Ayisiealpolg
apnpx3 juaq JOO1 21NSOUS JOOPINO Bop pue X0

apnjox3  Jueq Jool 8INsouS Joopino Asid Jo spuiq oig

31NOY NIVHL

SHLVd

pabewep siaynb Juspusjuuadns asueusjule|y 7

v

GZ-10-720Z UO uonebisaAu| umm.,,c._m.o MOUS 007 IQeIN

pabewep si1o)nb a0 asnoysal] |
8¢-20-¥20C Kayj sBuipuiy
199Yg Jano)

054



$1 Jo 1 obed WY 82:81:60 +20C/L0/E0 U0 JanelD Jor Aq uny

0s'C +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00" 00 00' $324N0S 33eAud 1y SUORNQLIUOD 0T'¥9€
€€'SET'S8 194 £T°SET'8E LLV9L'T6 00 12264 00°000°0€T 00 00'000°0€T SUOISSEOU0D YNnig pul (5'79¢
00°0€S LLY (00°s81) 00°SZH 00 00° 00°0¥Z 00’ 00°0¥C SUORRAISSS JRYRYS HNIg Pul 95°79¢
86'7¥9'CT 18 19'9T1°91 6£'€88°91 00 $8'11C 00'000'€E 00 00'000°€E 5894 doys old 8ope
PE'6b8TS 14 ££°60£'81 1T'069°TS 00 S6'€ZL 00'000'TL 00 00'000'TL sassed uoseas yn|g uelpur $0°LbE
00°5€€'85€ 8L 08'2H8'¥01T 0Z'£ST'08€ 00 00's2L'8 00°000'58Y 00 00°000’s8b 593} J106 ynig ueipul €0°LYE
unig ueipuy - 6 wownedsg gng
ST'E0L'STT$ %~S 56'99€'T6$ SO'E16'221$ 00°0% 9¢'9€$ 00'08Z'¥12$ 00°0$ 00°082'+12$ siejel Jepuniy) pnot - 16 juswiedsg gng
00’ +++ (sz'e9m) ST'E9T 00 00’ 00 00 00 anjeA abeajes Jo yun( Jo sajes 11°26€
00'€50'9 15 00'98Z’S 00'¥15°S 00* 00" 00°008°0T 00" 00°008'01 sa|es JaquilL 10°26€
06'SC +++ 00’ 00° 00 00' 00’ 00’ 00’ sleusiew Jayjo Jo ajes 00'Z6€
00°€ +++ 00'8 (00'8) 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ BNUBAS. JBY10 - SNOBUE|[RDSIIA $6°69¢
6E'€L9'8 8 61'S26'T 18'%£0'0T 00 9€'9€ 00°000'21 00' 00'0002T SUOISS3OUO0D JUJ 180q PUNYL PnoT §§°29¢
00'bLb'EE Sk 00°Z¥T'0E 00'858'vC 00’ 00’ 00°000'SS 00 00°000'SS s|ejuBd JB0q JOpUNyL pno $5'29€
00'SLb 9z 00'560'T 00'S8€ 00 00° 00°08b'T 00 00'08H'T uoneAIssal Jaljays Japunyy pno €5°79¢€
00°0S1'S z0T (00's2) 00'5£0'S 00 00’ 00°000'S 00° 00°000'S S99 Jwiiad A1aydJe JspunyL pnol S0°LbE
98'8¥8'1L 65 10'6bT'€S 66'0589Z 00 00' 00'000°0€T 00 00'000°0€T $93) Japuny] pno T0°LbE
d3punyyj pnol - 16 wcm_&ﬁmnmm ang
97'E€8'9ETS %LS 80°'100'28% 76'862°911$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'00£'€0Z$ 00'0% 00°00£'€02$ SIZIOL PMILIT - 06 Jusuiedag gng
00°0bS'E £ 00'0€’9 00'969'€ 00 00° 00°000°01 00 00°000'0T s3|es Jaquiil 10°Z6€
00°2S€ 4+ (00°sov) 00°S0% 00 00' 00 00’ 00° 9NUBAB JBYI0 - SNO3UE|IRDSI $6'69€
€2'998'vC +++ 00' 00 00 00' 00° 00 00 spunj |eJopa4 WoJj suoneuoq T1'H9€
00 +++ (00°000°01) 00°000°0T 00" 00° 00' 00 00 $224n0$ 33eAld 1) SUOANUIUCD 0T"b9€
9T'6¥9'C 8t 01'948C 06'€29'7 00 00° 00'00S’S 00 00'005’S SUOISSBOUOD YRMIUIT 25'79¢
00°001°2 LE 00'S/S'T 00'S26 00 00’ 00°005C 00 00'005°C suoneAIssal JeRYS Yomiunil 15°29¢
00'00€ 061 (00'0£2) 00'045 00 00' 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 334 UINJS4 OU AR Yamiulyl 10°LYE
£4°ST0'€0T €5 86'026'98 20'6£0'86 00' 00' 00°000S8T 00’ 00'000's81 S39) dmiul|I 00'L¥E
NOMIMIKL - 06 usuuedaq ans
00'999% +++ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ sle1o) sjuedn - g€ uswpedaQq gng
00'999 +++ 00° 00 00* 00’ 00" 00 00° oneanargalnynd - sjuelb anels 0L'bEE
sjuely - g ucwﬁﬁmuwo ans
06'9¥1'L£8'T$ %.8 $T'S10'LST8 92'68'1EL'T$ 00'0$ 2E'8LY'8% 00'598'886'1$ 00'0$ 00'598'886'T$ S[e10] UoReSIUIUPY - 0T  Juswiiedsg qns
00°0St 691 (80°2HH'c) 80'ThH'8 00 00’ 00°000'S 00" 00°000'S $80IN0S 33eALd . suonRNqLIU0D 0T°b9€E
L0°LLT'T S6vT (£9'6€1°€) €9'$9€'E 00’ 00" 00°s22 00 00°522 06, 152J93U! 5,40393]|0D 0€°T9€
zeTeL'se 9/8 (29'982'¥S) 29'982'19 00 E8LY'8 000002 00 000002 sbuluies JuswiSaAUL OT'T9€
£0°89£'S6€ V2 g 19'9%L'22€ £€°€68'882 00 00’ 00°0b9'TT9 00 00'0¥9'119 anuanaJ Juswaoe|dey ST'sge
8¥'610'10p"T 00T (01°€98'p) 0T°£98'69€'T 00 00 00'000°S9€'T 00 00'000'59€’T soxey Apadold oT'T1E

uopesIsIuRUpY - 0T uBwWedsyg ang
BAIBSBA ISBU0Y - ZE  swiiedsQ

INNIATA
BAIRSBId 159404 - OST  puny
QLA Jes) toud p,ooY suofpesuel | suoipesuesf saouelquinoug suopesuesj 196png SjUBWPUDSWY 19b6png uonduasag Junodoy JUNONY
/Pasn % QLA - 196png alAa atA U0 oD papusly 196png peydopy
srour(]] ‘3uno) puep] You
ained
JUNo2dY dnjjoy apnPx3 AJISIId

C/67/C0 1eQ 03 JesA [edsl4 18910

Hoday 2ocuew.ioyidd obpng



1 Jo 7 abed

WY 8Z:8T:60 +202/L0/€0 U0 J9nRID o[ Aq uny

SLPTH'8T 43 4 WA IS4 88"9€0°0C 00’ 00 00'¥61'29 00" 00'+61°29
W'8EP v 29 1$°692'LL 66°L12'8TT 00 8b°2LS'ST 0b'€84'S0T (00°000°0S) 0b'€8b'SST
88°0€0'995$ %Z9 S9'0TZ'+0ES 60'8E1'+09% 00'0$ 99'S18'£T$ YL 8¥E'806$ L1°€28'1T$ £5'675'988% {E10 ] UOIBAISIINUPY - 0T Juswuedsg ans
00 001 00 0000001 00° 00 00°000°0T 0000001 00 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel)
00 0 00'2£0'S8 00 00 00 00'2£0's8 00 00'2£0's8 sapuaby Joyi0 03 JoJsuelt T1'166
00 00T 00° 00'002's 00’ 00" 00°002's 00'002's 00' spund JSUio 03 Jojsuell 11°166
STISL'YL 18 62'9/9'89 STTSL'TL 00° 00 00'8TH'0bT 00 00'82H'0bT 150403U] 00248
00000002 00T 00' 00°000'502 00° 00 00'000'502 00’ 00000502 fedidutid 00'1/8
00 0 00'08% 00 00° 00 00°08p 00°08% 00° 666'b$-000'T$ Juswidinb3 B YoeW 00'9L
T9'SEV'LL 88 €LvLT'6 LT'STO'TL 00° C89T'L 00'062'08 00 00°062'08 [en1oe.U0D SPISIND 00"¥H9
TE°990°91 S6 18'896 61°181L1 00" 00002 00°051'8T 00 00°0ST'81 sdiysiaquiswi g sanq 00'2H9
00 0 00°00S 00 00' 00 00'00S 00 0000 adueUBUIRK B SilRdaY 00°8€9
£9'S6T 6T 00'586'T 00'S9% 00° 00 00'0Sb'T 00’ 00'08+'C Buneoydng g Sunuud 00°S£9
S6'bL9'L 00T 00 00'00S't 00° 00 00°00S't 00'Sz€ 00'SLT'y Buysiand 00'b€9
96'69L 4t £0'851°C £6'TvE 00 0S'181 00°005C 00" 00°005'C jerel) 00°€€9
8€'0TL'T o1 TL962'S 87°€8S 00" 159 00'088'S 00 00'088'S suopeaunwwoe) 00'2€9
76'16€'6 6L 00'€¥9'6 00'£52'9€ 00’ 00'59T 00°006'Sh 00°000°0T 00'006'SE SIDIAISS [PUOISSDJ0.d 00°1€9
00°20T°T 6 00°0¢£2's 00'02S 00° 00 00°0SL'S 00’ 00'0S4'S uoneonp3 g Bulutely 00°0€9
00" 00T 00' 05'585 00' 00 05'S8S 05'58S 00° S|eaipoliad B syood 00°£¢S
00 0 00002 00 00° 00 00°00T 00 00002 535eYdind pood 00925
1€'98¢€ £ 10'888 66'199 00 00 00'085'T 00 00'0SS'T 000°1$ 4opun dinb3 8 sjoo |[ewsS 00'v2S
0T'v6 <9 £8've L1'STh 00’ 00° 00059 00 00'059 sayddng soueusjuten/liedsy 00°€2S
8b'8S 0 00°0S€ 00 00 00 00°0S€ 00 00°0S€ seijddng bunesado 00°2eS
9745 001 00 S9'vEL 00’ 00 S9bEL 59'b81 00°0SS sa||ddns 20 00°12S
00 0 00009 00 00 00 00°009 00 00°009 Buipoy/wiopun 00'bTH
69'T6b'LS 95 $O'EPT'SH 7€'685'85 00’ 0b'0T9 9€'87L'€0T (00°000'S) 9£'82.'801 sjyouag IeaH d4ojdwa 00'€TH
wsU L91 (£0'2€) S0'08 00’ 89'0T 20'8t 08y 00 [WBAO 00°CTH
Sb'046'9TT +9 TLT8S'L9 6+'052'021 00’ 67'€09'€T 12'208'(81 00 12°208'£81 sabem pue salleles 00° 1T
uoReRNSIURUpY - 01 ucwEtma,mQ ang
BAIDSBId 159404 - ZE juswipedsq
3SN3dX3
02'£80'609'¢$ %08 65'£55'C19% Tb'L21'E15°2$ 00'0% 7T'86'81$ 00'589'521°c$ 00'0% 00'589'621°c$ STIVLOL 3NNIATY
07'€80°609't$ %08 65°£65'219% TH'L2T'E1S TS 00°0% 22'786'81$ 00°689'521°€$ 00°0$ 00°589GZ1'c$ S[EI0L PAIDSBId 158404 - ZE  JudliLiede(
68'€€L'805$ %SL EVLTLLTS 89'690'2b5$ 00°0% $S°L0V0T$ 00'0vC'614$ 00'0% 00'0vZ'614$ Sje101 Mnig uelpuy ~ 6 usuedsg ans
9T'Te +++ (£t'65) L'6S 00" 00° 00' 00 00 anuaAsy dif - SNOBUE||SDSIA 96°69€
8b'L1T +++ (85°58) 85'G8 00’ $5'6 00 00 00’ 2NUBAS. JBY10 - SNOBUEJRISIW $6°69€
Nig ueIpul - 76 usuniedsq Gng
aAI9sSBld 158104 - € uswiedeg
3NN3ATY

BAIBSBId 1S9404 - 0€T puny

Q1A JeaA loud p.ooY suonoesuel] suonoesuel | saduURIqUINOUT suopoesuel) 196png SjusLLipus WY 1ebpng uondudsaq Junoxy JUNOJJY
/pasn % QLA - 1e6png dlA alA LIUOW JUBLIND papuawy 1e6png paidopy
stouf] ‘A3uno)) pues] oy

JUNoY dnjjoy apnpPXx3
b2/62/20 93eQ 03 JesA [edsid

Hodoy duew.liodd 1°bpng

pLgsIa
IAIISIIJ

15910




1 40 € 9bed WY 82:81:60 $207/L0/€0 UO JaAeID 3( Aq uny
Ob'€S0’p 8 00°090’S 00°02 00° 00’ 00°08%'S 00’ 00°08b'S saiiddns Bupesado [ejual 1e0g Q'S
£5°506'ST 99 01°02£'01 06'0££0C 00’ 10°000'Z 00'T60'TE 00" 00'160°TE saiiddng Bunesado 00'22S
ST'VET 81T S5°8C St'9 00’ 00’ 00°S€E 00’ 00°SE sa)|ddng 8240 00'1z8
81'€08'T £9 897/1L [A N4 xa! 00 00 00°056'T 00' 00'0S6'T Buiro/uuopun BO'YTY
TH'€69'€ ¥s 95'189'G€E Pb'099'2k 00 0E'9L'y 00°2¥E'8L (00'€04'8) 00'5¥0°/8 SyaUSg Yi|eaH sAojdw3 00'€TY
€9'0ET'T 001 00 05'59S 00’ 00' 05°595 05'59S 00’ SWIHAO |euoseas 0T'TTH
€TLTY'T ¥8 95'91 vb'SE8 00 00° 00°000°T 00" 00°000'T WIYRAQ 00°TTH
88'590'£ [47 ST'610°0p §1'ST8'8T 00’ 00'010°C 00'S+8'89 (00°002') 00'S¥0'vL sabe g saliejes |euosess OT'TTH
24'189°991 09 Th'S62'S0T 8/'¥69'6S1 00’ 76'688'ST 0Z'066'+9C (00°000°€) 02'066'£9¢C sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
Jspuntj pnot - 16 uu@,&ﬁmum& gy

£€'/91°2823 %9L 88'268'LL1$ STEVS IS 98'011'21$ 88'€75'LE$ L6'9VS'bSLS (5'(8E'TETS 0b'651'€29$ S{e10] yeMIUIT - 06  wsRdag gng
8'8bET S 0T'9L2'T 08'€2L'T 00 00'S€C 00°000°S 00' 00°000°S 994 201185 pIeD IPaI) 00'€8
00 0T (10°€18's) 60°'S6b"LbT 00 00 80°289'THT 80'789'Sh 0000096 000'S$ 490 Juawdinb3 B Yyoew 00'89¢£
00’ 68 €€'92L'vT 78'505°S2T 00 00’ STZETOPT ST'ZET'0bT 00" 000°ST$ 42A0 BunPNASelUL 00°£9.
00 00T 00’ 00'001°0Z 00’ 00 00'001°0C 00°00T°0C 00 000°S$ Jono Bullapowsy Buipjing 00°99,
0T'66€£'€Z +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ s501601d Ul UORONASUCD 00°59/
00’ 001 00’ 00°LL1'TT 00 00°2L1'T1 00'2L1°CT 00'241'TT 00 6667$-000'T$ uswdinb3 g yoew 00'+9Z
00 00T 48 00" 98'011'Z1 00 00°TIT'2T 00" 11Ty 00°000'8 666'bT$-000'7$ 2npnseyur 00°€9.
[9'65L'E 9 96'€2'C #0'685'€ 00 9T+ 00°0Z8‘s 00' 00°028'S |en3oenuo) 3pISINO 00'¥t9
S 1H9 ¥6 ¥1'202 98'/12'€ 00 00'0vP 00'02Z¥'S 00' 00°0Zv'€ seyuay 00°6£9
sT'zstT's 194 18°€94'T €1°9€99 00’ 0192’1 00°00%'6 00’ 00°00t'6 adueudUIel X Siledoy 00°8£9
08'598°C1 zs 01'06£'6 06'651°0T 00" £8'285 00°0SS'6T 00" 00'055'61 Se2IAIRS AN d1iand 00°£9
00’ 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00 00'00T 00’ 00°00T Bunedijdnq g bunuld 00°5€9
00' 69 00°GET 00°00€ 00° 00 00'SEY 00’ 00°'SEP Buysiand 00'+€9
8H'91¢ b1 0/'798 0€'8€T 00 0€'8ET 00°000°T 00’ 00°000°T [oARIL 00'€€9
69'658'S L9 £1°G9€'C (8'61L'Y 00" 6£'589'T 00°580"2 00’ 00'580°2 suoneoIuNWWo) 00°2€9
01'S€6'6 201 (00°sST) ¥8'6TT'L 00" 00* $8'490°L $8'$19'C 00'0S¥'p SIDIIBS [BUOISSB)0.d 00°1€9
00'00T L 00'050'2 00°0ST 00 00 00°002'C 00’ 00°002'C uoneonp3 g buturel) 00°0£9
8T'6v8'T 44 02'€28C 08'9/6'T 00’ 00 00'00S'¥ 00’ 00'00S'v $35eYDINd pood 007925
£L'267°E 864~ (6£'1809) 6L'v0b'S 00 8664 (00°2£9) (00'2£1'21) 00'00S°TT 000/T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo_ |lews 00425
89'6vT'Y €5 £h'PEP'9 LS'STT'L 00 ¥0'/8L 00'0SS'€T 00’ 00'0SS€T sa|iddns asueuajurel/nedsy 00°€2S
€0'€LTLE 16 L10TL £8'658'9Z 00’ y1°S2L 00'0£5°£T (00'165'T) 00°191°62 sayddng Bunessdo 00°2¢S
00" 0 00°0ST o0 00 00° 00°0ST 00 00°0ST sayddns 2040 00°12S
8156 9 $1'050'T 98'668 00 00" 00°056'T 00' 00'056'T Buipop/uniojun 00T+
7£'088'9C 8S ¥9'9pS'1T 9€'499'6¢C 00 ob'Sh8'e 00°T1Z'1S (00°000'0€) 0011218 S)PURY pjeaH sa4ojdw3 00°€TH
00'882 001 00 0S'8€C 00 00 05'8€2 05'8£¢C 00’ BLILIDAO |euosess (1) 487
$0'59€ 0 00'000'T 00’ 00 00° 00'000'T 00' 00°000'T WIHA0 00°ZT¥

FOMIUIE - 06 usunedsq ang
BAI3SB.ld 158404 - ZE Juswipeasg
35N3dX3
BAIBS3Id 169104 - QET  punyg
QJA {83 J0ld p,ooYy suoijoesuesf suoipesuerf SaouRIqUUINDUT suoioesuel| awm_,.v:m Sjuspuswy uwmvzm Co_un_tumwn_ JUNOJdY JuUNoJdY
/pesn % QLA - 16png alA dlA YIUOW JuanD pspuawy 196png psydopy

sgoury] 43uno)) pueps] Poy

JUNOMY dnjjoy apnpx3
b2 /62/20 91eq 03 JevA |edsid

1oday 9cueuwioLidd 39bpng

pLOsSIg
IAIISII]
15910,]



$T JO { obed WY 8T:8T:60 £207/£0/€0 U0 JarelD) uar Ag uny

TE'861 99 £T'62S LL7020'T 00 00 00°085'T 00° 00°0SS'T Buiysiignd 00°v€9
08'6T 0 00°00S'T 00 00’ 00 00°005'T 00" 00°00S'T [eARlL 00°£€9
€6'S8S'y 09 10°9€2’€ 66'€16'y 00 €€'ST9 00°0ST'8 00 00°0ST'8 SUOREDIUNWIWOD £H0°ZE9
TTEee's 9z 76'6£9'6 80°0/b'E 00 PTPST'T 00°0ST'ET 00 00°0ST'ET SBVIAIBS [BUOISSDJ0Id &oteo
00 0 00'0¥6'C 00’ 00° 00" 00°0p6'C 00 00°0¥6'C uoneonp3 B Buluel) 00°0£9
1281 +++ (b6'pET) ¥6'PET oo’ 00" 00 00' 00 pood doys 0.d Sd'92S
PEE8TPE 59 14004 6269t 00’ 00" 00'S2/'29 00° 00'52L'L9 saseydind pood 00925
sTesT'tr L $9'886 9€'128C 00’ 86'LT 00'015°€ 00 00°01S’€ 000'T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00°'¥2S
TT'920°LT 44 89'£80'91 2€'799'T1 00’ $1'98¢€ 00'052'82 00° 00°05.'82 saliddns soueuajuiel/lleday 00°€2S
TLseL's 0z 15'801°0Z 6156 00’ 00° 00°090'sZ 00° 00°090'52 saljddng ssipueydsaly doys o.d Sd'22s
S8'06£°0F 43 €1'209'k L8'7609% 00’ SE'9LL'Y 00°569'88 00* 00'569'88 sal|ddns bunessdo 00°22s
8v'CC 0 00'SZ€ 00 00’ 00" 00°SZ€ 00 00°SZ€ sal|ddns 30130 00°12S
09'9SL'T 6t $6'812'T 90'18T'T 00’ 00" 00°00+'2 00' 00°00+'2 Bunpopd/wiopun 00'vTH
90°080'Z€ 09 PET66'HT PLTT6'9E 00° 01°80S'S 80'+06'T9 (00°000°S) 80'406'99 SJyausg UylesH sakoldwy 00'€TH
$9'26£°T o S8'616'C S1°080C 00’ 89'SZ 00°000's 00' 00°000s [WiRAQ 00T
1S°0TT'4L 0s 88'221'6L 21'086'6L 00’ SL'EVT 00°€0T°65T 00 00°€0T’65T sabep g sauejes |euosess oT'TTH
89'579°08T 19 YT 6v0'ETT 95'6v5'6/T 00° TP TT 08'865'26¢ 00 08'865'262 sobem pue sauejes 00°'TTH
Hnig uelpul - 76 juauniedsg gn

0€'£90°85€$ %85 7€'961'45T$ SS'86¥'£5ES 00°0$ 88'8/5'T$ £8'¥69'£09% (££'880'0€$) 07'€82'££9% S|PI0L JBpUNYY pnoT - 16 1usuipedaq gng

pE'SPE'S 1L Lb'H09'T £5'568'€ 00° 98'bLb 00'00S'S 00 00°00S's 934 3VIMAS pleD WPAI) 00°€/8
9,'72r’0T 00T 15 6b'70L'0€ 00° 00° 00'€02°0€ (00°262°cT) 00'000'¥+ 000/S$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 B Yoep 00°89Z
00 001 00 LTETL'ET 00’ 00°2L1'21 LTETL'ET LTETL'ET 00 666'¥$-000'1$ uswdinb3 g yoep 00'+9Z
00 +H+ 00 00' 00’ 00" 00 (00°000'2) 000002 6661$-000"2$ sBuipiing 00°29L
69'vb6'T 24 19°€10't 6€'9bT'E 00’ 9b'89 00'0912 00' 00'091Z Jenenuo) apising 00°++9
00 00T 00 00°0T¢ 00 00 00°0T€ 0001 00°00€ sdiysisquaw B sanq 00°Z¥9
S0'808 {34 0b'06€ 09'162 00’ Sb'9g 00'Z89 00° 00789 sjejusy 00'6€9
9b'662'8T 8 02'200'6 08°/b2's 00° S0'79S'T 00'0S2'LT 00 00'0S2'L1 adueuUs el B sieday 00°8€9
6€'62E'PT €5 S£'685'01 S9'0102T 00’ §S'£9€'T 00°009'22 00 00°009'2¢ SR0IABS AN Jliand 00°££9
00" $1 00°05t 00'sL 00’ 00 00'szS 00 00°52S Buneoydng 8 Bunuig 00°'S£9
00 6C 00'96% 00'+02 00’ 00 00"00£ 00 00°00£ buiysiiand 00'+£9
00 0 00°005'T 00 00" 00* 00°005'T 00 00'00S'T 1oAelL 00°€€9
LL8E6°E e 88'8/8'9 (48343 00" 8/'t6v 00°0L£'0T 00" 00'0£°01 SUOHEJIUNWIWOD 00°2£9
b LbE'9 14 76'0856 80'602'¢ 00° 00 00°06£'21 00’ 00'06£21 SIDIAIIS |2UOISSJ0.d 00°'1€9
00'STE /14 00'020°C 00°005 00° 00 00'028T 00' 00'025°C uoneonp3 g buutes) 00°0£9
99°€86 43 LT°950'C €£°€96 00' 00 00°000°€ 00 00°000€ saseypind pood 00°925
TL658'L Yid 16°9€T'S 6b°968'T 00’ 00 00°€€0L (00°2£1°2T) 00'012'61 000T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo} flews 00°'+2S
T6°ELP'9T S8 80'018'C 76'622'9T 00° 05'S€L'T 00°0¥0'61 00 00°00'61 sal|ddng @oueuRulel/iteday 00°€2S

@punyy pnot - 16 uawpedsg gn
SAIISBIY 353404 - TS Jusupedsg

3SN3dX3
aAlasald 159404 ~ OET  pund
alA Jeap loud P29y suonoesuel | suonpesuel | saoueRIqWNIUT suolpesues) 196png Sjuswpuswy 19bpng uonduosag JunoXy JUNODY
/Pasn % QLA - 196png atA alA UIUOW 3uain) papuswy 196png paidopy
srourfj] AumoD) puepy 300d
oiwuwwuﬁﬁ
JUNOoJoY Q::Om apn|jox3y S AH

¥¢/62/20 21.Q 0] Jea [edsid }S910]

Hoday] 2ouewLiolidd yo6png



T 4o § abed WY 8Z:8T:60 ¥20Z/L0/€0 U0 JoARID) JB( Aq uny

00°508 149 (00°052) 00°0S2'T 00° 00°0S 00°000'T 00 00'000'T $39) uondope 00z 8T'LbE
£8'€0°2SS'T 00T (ze'9v9's) 2E9P9'0€9'T 00 00 00°000'529'T 00 00'000'529'T saxe} Auadold 0T°T1€
SAIREBLY ISRIGS ~ TE

75'26£'256% (86°61'965$) Z1'9b0'sSp8 (98'011°21%) (10°£29'521$) (z£'852'€51$) (£9'86£'251%) (50°005%) 1210} BAIDS3Id 353404 - OET
89°069°9£9'T %E9 £S°'TSL'80T'T 62'180'850'C 98°011'21 £2°959'bT L EY6'8LT'E £9'854'TST S0'S81°9ZT'E STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
02'€80'609C %08 65'£55'219 TH'L21'E18°T 00° 7T'T86'81 00'58952T'E 00’ 00'589°52T'E SIVLOL INNIATY
SEI0 L DAIDSIUd 1853404 - LT
89°069'9/9'T$ %E9 £5'7G£'80Z'T$ 62'180°850'2$ 98'011°21$ £2'SS9'bT$ 2L'Ep6'8L2'ES £9'854'25T$ G0'681°9Z1°c$ STV.LO1 3SN3dX3
89°069'9/9'T$ %E9 £5'152'802'T$ 62'180°850'2$ 98'011°21$ £2'559'vT$ 2Lep6'8LT'Ed £9'862'T51$ 50'581°921°c$ S|e10) andPsald 158404 - ZE  JusuiedaQ
00°0$ %68 £2'79¢'c$ LL'v6v'8C$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'£58'1€$ 00°£S8'TES 00'0$ SIPI0L YaRd DIF dd - 86 Jwwiuedsg gng
00 68 £2'29¢'s LL'p6Y'8T 00" 00 00°£58°1€ 00°£S8'T€ 00° 000°ST$ 49A0 2inpnaseyu] 00°£9¢
yied g dd - 86 uswedsg ans
£2°96E'T$ %9E 81°60£'T1$ 81'/6€'9% 00'0$ 91'6E7$ 9€'90£'L1$ 9£'681'T$ 00°£15°91$ SiR10L Hled aduesioq - €6 JusluRde( Of
00 001 00 b'pL0'Y 00' 00 h'pL0Y L0y 00° 666'F$-000"T$ uawdinb3 B Yoep 00'¥9L
00 +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00* (00°000°€) 00°000'€ 666'bT$-000'2$ anpPniyseyur 00'€9Z
05'699 ss £1'406 (8'S60'T 00° 00* 00°000C 00 00°000'C Jenoeuo) apisino 00'4H9
€L'92L L9 66'€9C 10°9€S 00’ 8T'LY 00°008 00" 00°008 S9JIMBS ANAN d1gnd 00°££9
00 109 (¥6°5£S) £8'069 00° 86'T61 £6'P1T €6'bTT 00* suopeduNWWo) 00'2€9
00 0 00'0Sb'E 00 00’ 00 00°0SH'E 00 00°0St’E SBDIAISG [UOISSDI0Id 00'T€9
00 0 00'00S'9 00 00° 00" 00'005‘9 00 00°005’9 sal|ddng aoueusjuiely/ieday 00°€2S
00 0 0029, 00 00° 00 0029 00" 00'£9L solddns Bupelado 00'22S
}led S0URLIO] - €6 ucmﬁﬁmmmﬁ ang
$6°2£0'69%$ %25 1€'08L'L5H$ Lb'600'T05$ 00'0$ S9'/6¥'9€$ 8/'684'856% (01°0T+'€$) 88'661'296% S|RIa] njg uepul - 76 wswuedsg ang
(£0'z91) +++ 95'€8T (95'€81) 00’ 00 00 00 00’ saiuaby Joyi0 03 Jaysuel) 21'166
6L'£20'0T 98 SLveL's STPHI'ET 00° 00’ 00'69€"£C 00 00'69€’L2 Spuny JayiQ 03 Jojsuel| 11'166
£8'686°L oL 2L'90€" 8T°€61°01 00' 6€'95T 00'005"+T 00" 00°005"¥T 984 B0IAISS pIeD AP 00'€8
00 8T 11°262'06 68'£57'61 00" 00 00°005'601 00 00°005’60T 000°S$ JaA0 Juswidinbl 1§ yoep 00892
00 00T 00" 06'685'T 00’ 00 06'685'T 06'685'T 00 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinbz g yoep 00'¥9Z
4N 284 921 (Tz'veo'n) TT610°S 00' SE'S09 00'S66'€ 00 00'566'€ lenpenuo) opIsIN0 00'+H9
00°021°T 8 00°01€ 00'S/8’T 00' 00 00'588'T 00" 00'588'T sdiyssaquaw g seng 00°2H9
6£°269C 901 (9£°650) 9/'66't 00' 05°£01 00'0b2'v 00 00'0vT'y sieusy 00°6€9
11°'8456 [ S9'1€L'S SE'897'Y 00’ 00 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T dUeURUIEK 1§ Sileday 00°8£9
80'#18'CT zs 9£'6T0'TT $9'086'T1T 00’ oLeLe't 00°000°€Z 00 00°000'€Z SRS ANAN dHand 00°£€9
00 0 00°0SE 00 00 00 00"0S€E 00 00°0S€ Buneoydng g Bunuud 00°S€9
$3nig uelpuy - Z6 uswinedsg ans
DAIDSTI I5VI04 - 2 uswiedsg
ISNIdX3
DAIBS3Ud 159404 - QST pund
Q1A 1eaA J0ud pooY suonoesuesy suooesuel saouelquinoug suoijoesuely uwmnzm Sjusipuswy uwm_v:m conatuwwo Junoly Junodoy
/P3sn % Q.A - 196png aiA ala YIuop Juslin) pspuawy 196png paydopy
soufy] Kluno)) puep) oy
PLISIq
JUNoJdY d NjjoY =2pN|oX3 OEQWOHAH

15310,

v7/62/70 93eq 0} JeaA [BDSIH

Hoday adueuLiolidd }9bpng




T J0 9 abeq

WV 8Z:81:60 +20T/L0/E0 U0 J9ARID B[ Aq Uy

G6°LE6 L 90'589'8 $6°9€9 00 00°9¢b 00°22€'6 00 00'7Ze’'6 sa|/ddng 6unessdo 00°22S
00 ] 00'00S 00 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S salddng 2240 00'125
00 v 00'909'C 00'+0T 00 00 00°014'C 00 00'0TLC Buiyaon/waogun 08.$¢
LE LT 9s 96'098'€ 91'5L8' 00' 00°2€9 T1°9€L'8 00 T1'9eL'8 syeURg p(edH sakojdwy QoU'ETH
85'896'LT 1€ £6°108'TS €0'ErL'ET 00’ 62908 00°SbS'9L 00 00°SHS'9L sabep g saliefes [euoseas oT' 1TV
L£'S€S'9€E €9 19°504'1C 61°669'2E 00 09'695' 08°+0+'65 00 08'+0¥'6S safem pue salie| 00°'TTH
SIUIAZ mmmvmaw 14 .qmm»wwun 007 d4 ~ £0 sl ang
DALSTIL 1SSI0] - ZE W wedag
3SNIdX3
6b'SbL'046'C$ %EL S0'T69'ST'T$ 82'886'651°c$ 00°0$ 8T'v61'6C$ £€'6/9'SEE' VS £€'$19'86C% 00'590°£E0'p$ STV.LOL 3NNIATY
6b'SbL'046'C$ %EL S0'169'S£1'1$ 82'886'651°c$ 00°0$ 87 v6v'62$ £€°6L9'SEE'b$ £€'19'867% 00'590°£E0°P$ Eel
7€'6£9'58% %S5 69'vCh'102$ $9'681'7HC$ 00°'0$ 00'0$ £EVT9'EPbS £C'VT'EPbS 00'0$
00 <4 £b°0p8'S 00°0S8'T 00 00 £4'069'L €5'069'L 00 $30.n0s d1eAnd 1y suoinqgiuo) 0TH9€
00°005'8S 144! (92°'s£T'11) 9€'/8L'9¢ 00* 00° 01°215'SC 01'215'S¢e 00 uoneananga.INNd-suelb |20 0L°LEE
00 0 85°¥65°LET 00 00 00 8S°'¥65'LET 85'¥65'LET 00 oneanargaInynd - syuelb e 0L°bEE
TESLT'LT +++ (6£'4+9'1ST) 6€'¥¥9'1ST 00’ 00 00 00 00° oneaJsasgaINind-sjuelb [esspad 0L°T€E
00 0€ ££'606°0CT 68°£06'TS 00 00 faAlAL: XA TS HAAS 00 1106 [esauab-sjuelb eiopad 0T'TEE
SJUBID - GE  usWedsg ang
10'161 0 00°0S 00 00 00° 00°0S 00 00°0S anjeA abeajes Jo jun( jo sajes 11°26€
2L0EL'ToT 85 8S'ESY' VLT Tr'ovs'0LT 00' w'160'91 00'000'S6Z 00 00'000S6¢ Xe} [230W [3)0Y Wolj sdjsuel) 29'T6€
00° +++ (00°000'0T) 00°000°0T 00 00 00 00' 00 puny |esaudb 44 woy Jajsuel] 09°T6€
€5'261 4! ¥8'Th 91'L 00" 00 00°0S 00 00°0S ANUBASI JBYI0 - SNOSURJ[RISIW $6'69€
7€°00b'LE 15T (12°450°€) 12°£S0'6 00 00°08Z 00°000'9 00°000°S 00°000'T $32.n0s 2)eAud Jj suonnguiuc) 0T°b9€
00'009°€ 18 00°000'T 00°00b'% 00 00°05S 00°00%'S 00" 00'00b'S SJUR. BSNOY PAUMO 007 09°279€
09'2H'0b 14 S0'6+'91 §6°G0S'ET 00 00 00°000°0€ (00°000°0ST) 00°000'081 SUOISSADUOD 007 6S°79€
S6'€0€'T GEET (91°502°€) 91°'S00'y 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 3524331 5,10199]|0D 0€°19€
81'2€6'ST 06ST (z1'588'LT) Tb's80°61 00 0b'v69'T 00°002'T 00 000021 sbujuiea JuaunsaAUL 0T°T9€
00°S£0'89 L9 00°016'€E 00'72€’'89 00 00'% 00°2€2'207 00° 00'2€2'201 539y Buppied 0oz TE°LbE
00°09T L £0'€98'61 €6'TTH'T 00 00'8€2 00'S£T'1C 00 00'S£2'1C 994 UOIRAIISUOD B U21easay 007 0€'LbE
ST'STL'9TT 86 79'9%0'7 8€'6£5'9CT 00' 0S'69.'6 00929821 00 00929871 $93) diysiaquisw 00z 6T LYE
57861881 09 96'S56'TET $0"¥P0'202 00 96'TH 00°000'5€€ 00 00°000'S€€ doys yib 0oz 8T LYE
0T’ LTy'0S 13 08'€12'16 0Z'98L'9b 00 00 00°000'8€T 00" 00'000'8€T $93} UOIJEIS PIB) [eWIUR 007 LTULVE
05°£8€°LS 06 00°€21’9 006995 00’ 00 00°265'29 00 00'265'C9 $334 S)USAD [eID3ds 007 9T L¥E
00'S6€'T 43 00'0S6'T 00006 00 00 00°0S8C 00 00'0S8°C $394 yoe2.NO/MOYS |PWiUR 007 bTLYE
00'0£9°LT <4 00°TST'ZS 00°6¥8°LT 00 00'SLT 00°000'SZ 00 00°000'SZ 5994 wesbo.d uonesnps 0oz €T'LYE
$8TET' LT 0s SE'8/0°8ST §9'T£9'09T 00 00 00°0S.'81€ 00 00°0SL'8TE S99 utes} 007 TLvE
0£°282'9S 8S 07'€ST'8€ 08'9¥€'2S 00' 00 00°005°06 00 00°005'06 5934 |9sno.e) [e3160j007 1T°LbE
ST'ET0'PHE 6t 00°STE'TEE 00°'ST6'1ZE 00 00 00°0b2'€S9 00' 00°0¥T'€S9 S99 SUOISs|Wpe 007 0T’ LbE
BAIIS3I IS8104 -~ ZE  juslupeds(g
INNIATY
007 1GRIN - TET  puny
Q1A Jea) Jold P2y suooesuel} suopesuel | Sa0ueIquINDUg suoipesuelf “wmv_._m Sjuswpusy uwmvsm :o_ua_‘_umwo piViglons, ) JUNOJDY
/P3sn % Q1A -196png alA alA YIUOW JUBLND popuawy 196png psidopy
stourfj] ‘X\3uno)) puep] PoU

JUN02DY dnjjoy apnpPx3
v7/62/20 91eQ 0} JB3A [BISHH

Hoday acueuw0lidd 3obpng

PLISIA
IAIISIIJ
159104




T Jo £ dbed WY 8Z:81:60 ¥202/£0/€0 U0 Joreld ¢ Aq uny

00 001 00’ 0Z'80v'C 00’ 00' 028012 02'80b'C 00’ 666'v$-000"T$ wawdinb3 3 yoew 009
00 +4++ (00°29) 00°29 00* 00" 00’ 00° 00° [enideuo) apIsing 00°¥+9
00°00% v0T (00'81) 00'8TH 00’ 00' 00°00b 00 0000t sdiysisqusw g ssng 2079
¥L'STT 00T 00° £EHLT 00’ 00’ €EPLT €EWLT 00° sjeusy Bo'sc9
$0°020'T 0 00'000°01 00' 00’ 00’ 00°000°0T 00’ 0000001 aoueusuiEl B Siledsy 00°8£9
00°0Z1 +++ 00 00 00" 00 00" 00 00 Buigeoidng g Bunuld 00°S£9
00’ 007 00 00°00b 00’ 00’ 0000t 00'00% 00° Buysiiand 00'b£9
6b'THT'T 80T (91°£09) '975°8 00’ 8b°5Z1 92'616'L 97’6162 00’ [erL 00°££9
0b'9L9 602 (98'€£8) 98'€/9'T 00’ ST'PE 00008 00" 00°008 SUONEDIUNWWOD) 00'2€9
0T £9€"vET (3% 00°€£¥'60T 00'£25'06 00’ ST'TEE'ST 00°000°00Z 00’ 00000002 S30|MIBS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00'1€9
08'€9¥'C 8zl (8£'+15°1) 92169 00 00'045 89'/6€'S 89°/6£'S 00° uoneonp3 y buiules). 00°0£9
00'0bT'S 0z 1£°€66'L 69'900'Z 00° 00’ 00°000°0T 00’ 0000001 Sewnuy 007 00825
00 +++ (v6'vb) ¥6'vrb 00* 00 00 00 00° s[edipoLad 8 $009 00°£2S
80'€SH9 161 (29'£96'8) 60°€6.'81 00’ O'TEH'T 678’6 b'ST8'S 00000y 000°T$ Jspun dinb3 g sjoo} jews 00°2S
£6'8t 11 88'768'8 [4%: 281 00" 00’ 00°000°0T 00 0000001 sayddns @aueusjuiely/ieday 00°€2S
$8'ZIHE8T 59 £0'v29'v6 [6'SLE'SLT 00’ S1'962'0Z 00'000°0£Z 00’ 00°000°0L2 sa|jddns Bunesado 00°225
1996 11 84'95€ ey 00" 00’ 00°00t 00' 0000t sayiddng 040 00°125
1£'142'S 00T 00 69'691'9 00’ 00 69'691°9 69'STL'T 00°05+'y Burpopp/uwosun 00'bTH
01°€19'68 b 00°£62'¥CT 00°0¥b'¥6 00’ 05'10b'21 00°££4'8TC 00 00°££2'812 sjyduag YiesH sakojdw3 00'ETH
16'b06 01T (82'%2) 12264 00’ 9L'bT S/TL SHLTL 00* BWIHAO [RUOSRRS (1] 482
$0°058'2T 86 9/'581 yT'b186 00" 65025 00°000°0T 00’ 00700001 SWIYIAD 00'CTH
148289 88 9/'€Z0'ET YT H6'v6 00’ SL098'L 00'896°£0T 00 00'896'£0T sabem g saLe|es jeuosess oT'TTH
9£°60Z'06€ 79 €925 85°SHY'LTY 00’ £T'TIETS 00'652°0£9 00 00'652'0£9 soblem pue saliejes 00'TTH
JUBLIYOLIUG g S4B jelliuy 0072 d4 - 80 ucmEﬁ@amD ang
Bl

TLETH'E9$ %Tb $£'880'90T$ P 6Ev'ELS 00°0$ T Lbb'LS 8/'(TS'6L1$ 98'bL6'T$ 76'785'LL1% SIURAY [eDads 1§ welbold 002 dd - L0 Juswiledag gng

00002 27 00242 00'€02 00 00° 00°SLp 00" 00'SLb sdiysiequiaw 3§ sang 00°2H9
00°00€ e+ 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00’ 00 siejusy 00°6£9
00 ] 00°0¥0'T 00 00° 00° 00°0¥0'T 00’ 00°0+0'T Buneoydng g bunuid 00°S£9
8586 0 00°0Sb'€E 00° 00 00° 00'0SH'S 00 00°0S¥€ [oAe1y 00°€€9
85°0¢h 1- $0'69€'T (¥0'62) 00* 00° 00°0b€'2 00" 00'0¥E'C SUOREDIUNWWOD) 00°2€9
00°02€ L0T (£6°L6T) S6'498°C 00 66'S9 86'999'C 86'998'T 00°008 SIDIMIBG [BUOISSDJ0Id 00°1€9
00'SC 91 00'00T°€ 00°009 00" 00°009 00°008'€ 00’ 00°008'€ uoneonp3 g bujuies) 00°0€9
00" L 00°00T 88°L 00 00' 88°£01 88°£01 00’ saijddng uoniu6033y Sahojdwy 00°62S
00" 9L 99'TL v£'82 00" 00’ 00'00€ 00’ 00'00€ sjedipolid B syood 00°£2S
ATl 8z 97'686'% $L'0T6'T 00* 00’ 00°006'9 00’ 00°006'9 saseypind pood 00°92S
16'2£6 :14 SLbE9 GT'S6S 00 GT'LEE 00'0€2'T 00 00°0€2'1 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00°¥2S

sjusAg jeneds g weiboid 007 d4 - L0 usuwedsg ans
BAI9SBLd 159104 - 7§ ustuuedag

3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET_pund
QLA 1eaj Jold P,y suonoesuest suofpesues} saoueiqlundug suonesuel} 106png SjUBWIPUSWY 106png uonRduUdsaqg JUNoDY JUNOJY
/pesn % LA - @bpng alA ala LIUOR JUBLIND papuswy 196png paydopy
sfour((] “Xyunoy puep] POy
o?uww.uu 7d
N0y dnjjoy apnpPxa d

159104

b2/62/70 21eQ 0} JedA [edsld

Hoday 2ouew.iopdd 19bpng




1 4o g abed WY 8Z:81:60 $20T/L0/E0 U0 Joned Jar Aq uny
£2°065'TE 6t SL°LT9'Eh S2°079'Th 00’ 20'6ST 00'852'S8 00’ 00'8v2'S8 sobep %@ salejes |euoseas 0T’ TTH
8T'618'8ET 8 LTTST'S6 TTEIS2ET 00° 09°8/T'ET 85°69/'£TC 00’ 86°69.°42C sabem pue sauejes 00'1T#
BOULUBIUIRIN /SOIIIDE - 81 Jusueds| ans
08'259'008% %19 68'0£€'EVS$ TL'195°£98% 00°0$ S6°/H9'9v$ 19°868'90'1$ (58'1£1'09%) 9" 0£0'£9¢'1$ Sie304 UORBASKINUPY - 0T weuniedsg ans w
YL T9E'vT 62 ¥8'909°72T 91°596°0S 00 £V (78" 00'2LS'E€LT 00’ 00°2LS'ELT sauRby JALIQ 03 Jagsuel) 71166
06°£56'TC 1L £9'666'6 ££7000'SC 00° 1T°EES 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000°SE 994 9DIMIBS pieD IP.D 00°€/8
00°0SH'€E ] 00°009'¢ 00700162 00" 00’ 00°00£'€S 00" 00°00£°€S 159.490u1 00248
00'000'06C 00T 00’ 00°000°00€ 00' 00° 00°000°00€ 00’ 00°00000€ jedidutid 00°1£8
00°00Z'T 00T 00’ 00'649'T 00" 00’ 00'6+9'T 00'649'T 00° 666'4$-000'T$ Juswidinb3 B yoeW 00"v9L
8'TL0'TT 44 8L1£0°S A 2 X4 00’ 86°€H9 00'026'L1 00° 00°026'LT |en}enuo) dpISINO 00"4+9
85°9¢/'8 -4 ETo'E 89'€H6'01 00’ 00°S8T't 00'S86'€T 00" 00°S86°€T sdiysoquiswi g seng 00'2H9
SE'62E'S Sb 00°£18°C 00'€82'2 00" 00 00°00T'S 00" 00'00T°S sleuay 00°6£9
58'989 00T 00’ 06'LSb 00' 00’ 06'LSt 06'LSY 00’ 20uBUSUIEY B SHleday 00'8€9
v6'1S2'T 11 £6'£90'ZT LOT6V'T 00" 00 00°095'€T 00' 00°095°€T Buneoydnq g bunuld 00°S£9
PSpLY'T 9b1 (15'009'D) £0'6/2'8 00’ 19°92L'T 75'8£9'S 6°8L6' 0000 Buysiand 00'v€9
S0'LEL'S 4 05'£26'C 05'221'2 00’ 61°10T 00'0S0°S 00’ 00°050°S jones) 00°€£9
$9°89¢'t S 92’801’y YLIEL'Y 00’ WEIT'T 00°018'8 00’ 00'0v8'8 suoRedIuNWIWOD 00°Z£9
6b°£9T'L 48 (££°6€9'%) ££910'£2 00’ LS'PT8'T 00°18£'2Z 00 THT'LT 00°052'S SIDIAIDS [RUOISSB)0Id 00'1€9
9/'€6€ 4+ (16°2£6) 16'2L6 00' 094112 00' 00’ 00’ uoneonp3 g bulules | 00°0£9
00' +4++ (SL'v6) SLP6 00" 00° 00" 00" 00’ s|ediporad B syood 00°£2S
PEH62'6T Ly 9°9/8'8 vS€28'L 00° 00891 00700291 (00°000°0€) 00'00£"9% saseydind pood 00°92S
LTYTTT 81¢ (18'¢4L'D) 64'%50' 00’ 00’ 86'9/7'T (z0'818) 00°560'Z 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjool jlews 00'425
00'8EY +++ 00 00 00 00° 00 00 00 saljddng aoueusjuien/eday 00°€2S
€€°T19'29 9t ££7080'16 £7°699'9L 00’ 8T'78S'E 007054491 00’ 007064491 sajjddns asipueydsew doys Yo $9°72S
12°06¥'L 65 £H81S"Y LS'TOb'9 00’ 00'CeE 00°026'0T (00°005'€) 00°02'pT soyddng bunessdo 00225
Sb'9ze Yxd £0°266 16'L9€ 00’ ETED 00°09€'T 00' 00°09€'T soyddns 20W0 00°'12S
05242 9 $£°006'T 99'621 00’ 00’ 00'0£0°2 00’ 00'0£0°C Buipod/uLojun 00'vTH
(44 41 K43 s 08'785°€€ 96'952'9€ 00’ 00°00L't 9/'6£8'69 00" 9£'6£8'69 sjyouag tpjesH sdkoidwz 00°ETH
(8'STH 001 00’ SL'6 00’ 00’ SL6 SL'6 00' SWIHBAO [RUOSESS (1412
86°/11 0 00'000'T 00’ 00" 00’ 00°000°T 00' 00°000'T SWIBAQ 00°CTH
0€'ST9’S0T [4Z [8'997'LET £9°011'66 00’ 69'910°T 0S'£££'9€T (00°050°0S) 0S'/2H'98¢ sobe 1§ SalIB[ES [BUOSERS oT'1ITh
LT€08°8PT 9 $9'656'/8 95'18L'bST 00’ ¥b'7£9'81 0T THL'Tve 00 0T Tt sabem pue saliejes 00°1TH
uoneLsiuiupy - [1] s &fmawﬁ ang
S|RI0L
60'92L'v76$ %65 £6'2£2'859% $0'6££'256$ 00°0$ $9°£06'601$ 10°2£5'019'T$ 10°855'¥2$ 00'+10°985'1$ JuBWYDLILG g B18) JRWILY 007 dd - 80 uslinedaq ans
00’ 6C 86’8y 8£°410'0Z 00° 00' 00°000'69 00 00°000'69 000'S$ JoA0 Judwdinb3 B Yoew 00°89Z
10'682'+C +4+4+ 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00" 000°ST$ JoA0 unpniselu] 00°29¢
JUSWIYOLUI 3 i) jeuiiuy 00Z d4 -~ 80 ucmc._ﬁmawa gns
SAIDSTU 353404 - TE  uBLILEDDQ
3SN3dX3
007 IqRIN - TET  pund
QlAX 1esh i0ud P9y suopesuel] suojppesuel ] SaoueIqUNOU] suonoesuelj uom_u:m Sjuswipuswy uwmvzm co_untuwwo JuUnO2DY JUNOJDY
/pasn % dlA -9bpng alA alA YIUOR JUDLIND popuay 196png paidopy
sgourf]] Kumo) pues] POY

JUNo22Y dn|joy IpnPX3
$/62/70 93 0} JesA [edsl]

yoday 2oueuLioydd 19bpng

pIsIa
IAIISDI]

159104




T 40 6 36ed WY 82:81:60 20Z/£0/E0 U0 JareiD yor Aq uny
00° 4 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ (00°99L'%) 00'99L't sieuay 00°6£9
00 +++ 00’ 00" 00 00 00 (00°000'0) 00'000' 6uneoydng g bunuid 00°S€9
00° +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00'see’s) 00°52€'S jerel) wo.mmo
00’ +++ 00’ 00° 00 00’ 00’ (00°0S'T) 00°0S+'T $5eYIINg pood 00928
00’ +++ 00’ 00' 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°009°€) 00°009°€ salddns 6upesado 00°22S
UOREAISSUOY B YIJESSIY 007 - JY  juswupdeg gng
0£°262°06% %6 98'/54'97$ LET8T'L1h$ 00°0% 07'605'1$ STObL'ShYS STObL'Ebb$ 00°0$ SEICE SIMEID - §F  JuBWLRSQ ONS
00'608'p €01 (05°'824) PETTLLT 00° 05'82L ¥8'286'9C $8'286'9C 00’ 000'5$ 4aA0 Juawdinb3 g yoew 0089/
€9°0S€'65 €6 8/'2€0'8C 20°6L€'T8€E 00° 09'9/L 08'TTH'01Y 08'TTH'0TH 00’ 000'ST$ 42A0 aJnpnuselyu] 00°£9L
8b'SE'ET +++ (00°5£5'T) 00'S/S'T 00 00’ 00" 00 00’ ss0160.d Ul UOIPNISUOD 00°59Z
00° 0 09'82L 00° 00’ 00’ 0982, 09'82L 00° SIDINIRS [RUOISSDJOL] 00°'T€9
00’ 00T 00’ 00°058'T 00 00° 00'0S8'T 00'0S8'T 00’ Slewiuy 007 00'82§
61'8LL'T 001 00’ 0562 00’ 00' 05°'62k 05'62F 00° 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |[ewsS 00'b2S
00’ 001 00’ 16°2£€'E 00" 00’ 15°£€€°E 16°LEE°E 00’ salddns aoueusjutely/iedsy 00°€2S
SJIRID - §E  swnedsg gng
9b'9Th'8hr$ %bS 68'99£'1£€$ 19°91/'S8€$ 00°0$ LTHS'VES 05°€8b'L1L$ (86°£59°87$) Sb'TH1'9b($ SiE30 1 PouRUBUIRIW /SAjoRd - 8T 1uswiLiedaQ ang
00’ 0 S8'S19°¢ 00 00' 00 S8'S19'E (ST'8E'9E) 00°000°0b 000'ST$ 490 aInpnAseyu] 00°£9L
s9'€el'L ST 00°000'52 96'LLT'Y 00' 00’ 96°LLT'6T 96°LLT'p 00°000'5Z 000's$ Jano Bulppowsy buipjing 00992
00'196'% 00T 00’ 00°00ST 00' 00" 00°00S'C 00°005°C 00' 666'5$-000'T$ Judwdinbl B yoelw 00'v9L
00’ 0 00°000°€ 00" 00 00° 00°000€ 00’ 00°000'€ 666¥$-000"2$ sbulp|ing 00292
$8°T29'ET 06 P6'TERT 90'89€'C1 00' €6°/8€'T 00°008'€T 00’ 00°008°€T |enIoRNUCD 3PISINO 00'+9
10°692°C ] 81'686'C 75018'E 00° 00°0£€ 00°005'9 00’ 000059 sjejusy 00'6£9
99'8€6'1S L 1€°652'6 69°0VE'TE 00’ 90'60'T 00°009'0% 00’ 00°009°0% 2oueURUIR 3 Sieday 00°8€9
68'182'29 €5 LTTSL'YS £€8'8p1'19 00’ 09'259'6 00°006'STT 00° 00°006'STT S$301URS AJIAN JHand 00°L£9
00’ +4++ (8£°¥68'1T) 8E'¥68'T 00’ 00’ 00" 00' 00’ Buiysiignd 00°v€9
62'929 S 0LLSL stk 00' 00’ 00°008 00’ 00°008 SuonEdIUNWWOD 00'2£9
£0'752'02 o€ Z1°068'p1 88'65E'9 00’ 00012 00°052'1Z 00° 00°0S2'1C SIDIAIRS [RUOISSDJOId 00°1€9
00’ 0 00'0b 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0F 00 00°0% uonednp3 g buluiely 00°0£9
00’ 00T 00' 66'07 00’ 00* 6602 66'0Z 00’ saseyaind pood 00'92S
L£°£08'y 19 90°089'T $6'61H'E 00' 96°€91 00°001°S 00" 00°00T'S 000'T$ Jepun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'+2S
$9'€20'82 g 0T'¥52'ST 86'6TH'8T 00’ 88'$50'T 80'PL9'€E (ze'sz) 00°008'€€ seiddng soueusjule|y/leday 00°€2S
19°505°2€ 4] £0°T0¥'8T L6'EPS0E 00 [43¢:1 043 0054685 00’ 00°S+6'8S sa)ddng Bunesado 00°22s
96'6€ +++ (68'6) 68'6 00 00 00’ 00 00 sa)iddns 2240 00°12S
16'82H'C £01 (v6'98) 80°065'C 00’ 00° ¥1'€05'C p1°€50'T 00°0S+'T Buiyiold/waoyun 00'bTH
80°€2E vt 0s 08°£00'¢€E 0T'S€6'2€ 00’ 0€'£56°€ 00°'€¥6'S9 00° 00'€¥6'S9 sjyousg LpesH sadojdul 00°ETH
10%$2'T 0z 25°66L 81'007 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T BWIIAAQ 00°Ziv
IouRUDIUIR N \mwmummumu_ - 81 Lmuwﬂ ang
BAIISBAd 150404 - ZE wmw.&ﬁmumﬂ
3SN3dX3
007 IqRIN - TET  Pung
QLA 1B3A J0Ud p,ooy suonoesuel | suofoesuel| saoueiquindul suoipesuelj uwmv_._m Sjustupuouly umm_u:m :o_ua_‘_umwn_ pitiglens) ) JUNODDY
/pasn % Q1A - 196png ata ala YIuOp JusLn) papustuy 196png paxdopy
stoupyy] KIuno) puep] Yoy

pLgsIa
IAIISII]

JUNODDY dnjjoy apnPxg 15310

v2/6¢/70 23eq 0} Jea, [edsld

110day Sduew.ioLdd 9bpng




T 40 01 abed WV 8Z:8T:60 $207/£0/€0 U0 4aARID JJof Aq uny

09'962c2¢$ %S6 __ 66'9K0'ET$ 96'029°0£2$ 00°0$ (8'LLV'TS 56'£99'ebe$ S6'2h9'7es 00'520'1ZZ$ SIVLOL INNAY 3
09'962'€72$ %S6 66'910'1$ 96°029'0£2$ 00°0$ (8'LLY'TS 66'£99'EvTS 66'2H9'TCS 00'620°1Z2$ SIRI0] BAIDSBId 159405 - TE wiiedag ©
00’ 0 $6'7¥9'TT 00' 00’ 00° S6'TH9'7C S6'7¥9'TT 00 SpunyaI JUSWSNRS 86'69€
97'€81 6412 (z8'619) 8'vbS 00* 00° 00'ST 00 00'ST 06, 35293 5,40139]10D 0£°T9€
91°'886'p 9z8 ($1°092°2) $1°092'8 00 (8'LLY'T 007000'T 00' 00'000'T sbuluies JusunssAul 0T°T9¢
81'571'81¢ 10T (00°918T) 00°918'T2¢ 00 00 00°000'022 00" 00°000'022 saxey Apadold oT'11€
DAIDSTA ISBI04 - € uSLLBdsg
INNIATY
SUJ (B SAIDSBId 188404 - €T DU
LUSTY' TS (20'895'58%) G8'GE89/$ 00'0$ (25'9£2'6%) (£1°2EL'8%) 00'0% (£1'262'8$) SIEI0) SI1RY BAIBSBAG IS30 - TET  Puny
99°569°£0T %ES T9'691°4L G50£948 00 75°ShT01 L1°0b8'p9T 00 LT°0V8'¥9T STIVLOL 3SN3dX3
€8'011'64T %S0T (0b°86£'8) 0b'905¥91 00° 00°698 00'80T°9ST 00 00'80T°95T STVLOL 3NNIATY

1 SAI0Y OAIBS3Ad 158104 - 2T DU

99°669°£01$ %ES 79°691°24% G5'0/9'(8% 00°0% Z5'SPT'01$ L1°0b8'b9T$ 00°0$ £1°0v8'b9T$ SIV1OL 3SNAdX3
99'669°£0T$ %ES 29°'691°2L$ G5'0/9°£8% 00'0% 75'SPT'01$ L1°0b8'9T$ 00'0$ £1'0b8'P91$ SIE10] DAIBSBI 359404 - 7§ Juswiedag
99'669°£0T €S 79'691°LL 65'029'£8 00 TS'SPT0T L1'0v8'9T 00 LT°0¥8'9T ST 0TETH
DAIBSTA 159404 - TE Mw.mEﬁmamm
3SN3dX3
£8'011°64T$ %S07  (0Ov'86£'8%) 0b'905'¥91$ 00'0$ 00'698% 00°801°9ST$ 00°0$ 00'801°95T$ SIVLOL INNIATY
£8'011°6/1$ %501  (0b'86£'8%) 0b'905'¥91$ 00°0$ 00°698$ 00°801'9ST$ 00°0% 00'801°95T$ S|RI0L BAIDSDI IS9H04 - 7€ Juslupiedeg
208yl 0}:74 (1z°0v€) 12°06€ 00 00° 00'0S 00 0005 06, 35349)u1 5,40139]10D 0€°19¢
16'¥8L'T 991t (12'86L'v) 12'8b2'S 00" 00'698 00'05+ 00° 00°05¥ sbujuies Jusunssu] 0T1°'19¢
$8'LLT'9LT 201 (86'652°€) 86'£98'8ST 00" 00’ 00'809'GST 00" 00'809'SST soxey Apadold oT'TIE
DAIDSDI 159404 ~ TE  JuSWLIRGSQ
INNIATY
SITH IAIOSAU 1S9404 - ZET puUnd
(AN 24432k (26'581'06%$) 01'€9°L9b$ 00°0$ (28'655'0£1%) (z8'2v5'zes) (96'£2£'59%) b1'G8T'ErS Sje30 L 00Z IqeiN - TET
VA YA W4 4 %29 £6'9/8'599'T 81°6H£'269'C 00 01'$50°002 ST'TTT'8sEy 6C'ThE'YIE 98'6/8€66'€E STV10L 3SN3dX3
6b'Sk/'046'C %EL SO'T69'S/T'T 87'886'65T°E 00 8T ¥6¥'6C £€'6/9'SEE"Y £€'479'86C 00'590°2£0"F STV1OL INNIATY

S1e30). 00Z IGRIN - TET puUnd

LE 128 LTE'T$ %29 £6'9/8'699'1$ 81'SHE°269'¢$ 00°0$ 01'£50'002$ S1°22C'8SE v 62 ThE YIS 98'6/8'66'c$ STvLOL ISNIdX3
L€'125'L2E'T %29 £6'9/8'G99'T$ 81'GbE‘269'C$ 00°0% 01'50°002$ G1'222'8SE'v$ 62'THE'PIES 98'6/8'€66'C$ S|PIC] DAIISAIY 159404 - TE  JUSWLRDSQ
s|g30)
00'0$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ (00 TH1°£T$) 00°TH1'£1$ uoRRAIBSUOD B Ydieasay 007 - DY Jusluuedaq gns
BAIBSBI 159404 - 2€  Jusupedsg
3SNIdX3
007 IqRIN - TET  puny
dJ1A Jeap Jold [sJe=Y] suoipesues} suopoesuel | sasueIquniug suonpesues] 106png SjusWpUDWY 19bpng uonduasaq uncdoy UNOMY
/P3SN % Q1A - 196png ata ata YIUOW JuaIn) papuswy 106png psydopy
srouyjp Auno) pues] Yoy
uﬁwumwu 7d
Junoody Q::Om aPNjoXd AM

15910,

v7/62/70 91eQ 01 JBdA (Sl

Hoday duewoLidd 10bpng




T Jo 11 9bed WV 8Z:8T:60 +20Z/L0/€0 U0 JoneID Yo Ag uny

00' 00T 00" 00°002's 00’ 00" 00°002°s 00°00Z's 00’ puny [eJauab d4 woy Jajsues] 09°16€
00' +++  (sE'88) S€'88 00’ 00° 00’ 00' 00’ 06, 1524911 5,4019]103 0€°T9€
00° +++  (18'SvE) 18°SvE 00’ wn 00’ 00° 00° sbuiuses JusunsaAug PTTOE
00’ €01 (zv'126) TH'IL6'SE 00° 00" 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE soxe) Apadold &r1ie
BAIDSRIG 1SRI04 - 2§ usweds
00 +++ (o't 20T 00’ 00 00 00* 00" sbujuIes JUBWISSAUT 0T°19€
INNIATY

Anst pipny - 19T pu
£8°0€€'£9% (£0'624'p11$) 59'£65°€9% 00°0% (12°€6£'T1$) (8€°1ET'15$) 00°0$ (8£'1£1'15%) S{EIC] YSSId BAISILG ISSU04 - 9T PUny
SL°1£6'TTT %bS 19°€€5'60T L0200 00 $£°£80'2T 8€°909'9€C 00 8£'909'9€C SIVLOL ISNIIX3
79'892'061 %E0T  (2v's6T's) v 0£9°06T 00' €169 00°S.b'S8T 00 00'S¥'S8T STVIOL 3NNIATY

SIEICL VSSIH dAlasald 388404 ~ 9€T P

SL'L£6'22T$ %¥S 19'€£5°60T$ 1L°240'LT1$ 00°'0$ ¥€'£80°T1$ 8€'909'97$ 00°0$ 8£'909'9€7$ SIVIOL 3SN3dX3
G/°/£6'T721$ %bS 19'€£5'601$ 10720213 00°0% $€/8021$ 8£'9099c7$ 00°0$ 8£'909'9£7$ S[RIC| SAIRSBIg JSRI0] - E wiledag
SL'L£6'TTT pS 19'€£5'601 o'l 00’ $E°£80'CT 8£7909'9€2 00° 8£'909'9€2 2.ed1pa/vOId oT'ETP
BAIDSAUG ISBA04 - € wswHedsg
ISN3dX3
79'89Z'0613 %E0T  (2¥'S61°S$) Zv'0£9'06T$ 00°0$ £1'+69$ 00°S/'S81$ 00'0$ 00°'S/b'S8T$ SIVLOL INNIATY
79'89Z°061$ %E0T  (Z¥'S61°S3) Zv'0£9'06T$ 00°0$ £1'v69% 00'S/b'S81$ 00'0$ 00'S/b'S8T$ SIRI0L BAIBSAUG IS0 - TE  uauedsg
Tb'/ST 98T (Ly'1ep) Lb9St 00 00 00°SZ 00 00'SC 06, 152J91ul 5,1013310D
€T LPL'T 146 (ze'616'€) €'69¢'y 00° £T'%69 00°0S¥ 00 00°0S¥ sBUIUIED JUBWISIAUT
80'+9€’£8T 001 (€9'v+8) £9'4b8'S8T 00° 00* 00°000'58T 00 00000581 saxey Ausdold
SAISSAL IS0I04 ~ 2 UB
INNIATY
VSSId SAlBsald 159404 ~ 9FT
Tb'59€/99% (15'699'£L$) 15°90t'69$ 00°0% (£1°605'C$) (00'£92'8$) 00°0$ (00'€92'8$) S|RICL SUY Gery SAIBSRld 153404 - €ET  puiy
8T'1€6'9ST %9 05'97£'06 SYYTT'T9T 00° 00°£86'€ §6'0£6'1SC $6'2H9'7C 00882622 STVLO0L 3ISNIdX3T
09'962°€2¢ %56 66'940'€T 96°029'0€2 00° (LT §6'£99'€bT S6'7H9°TC 00'520'122 STVLOL INNIATY

SIP10] SUT GBI BAIDSAUd ISBU0H - EET  PUNy

81°1£6'9ST$ %+9 05'97£06$ SHbIZ'191$ 00°0% 00°£86'c$ S6°0£6'15Z% S6'7H9'CC$ 00'882'62¢$ STVLOL ISN3dX3
81°'1£6'9ST$ %9 05'97£06%$ SYYIT'191$ 00'0$ 00°/86'c$ S6'0£6'152$ S6'2H9'2C$ 00'882'62¢$ SI10] SAIISBAd 152404 - ZE  uawedsg
00’ 0 00°882'¥S 00’ 00 00’ 00°88Z'¥S 00’ 00'88Z'+S S3UBbY JaY3Q 03 Jojsuei] 1’166
00’ 0 00°000'12 00 00’ 00’ 00°000'1C 00°000°12 00’ 000°S$ 4an0 Juawidinb3 B yoew 00°'89L
8/°€90'95T 06 00°ETH'LT 00°/85°/ST 00° 00°£86'€ 00°000'SLT 00’ 00°000°SLT ouelnsur 00'9¢9
0b'L98 +++ (05'v86'1) 0S'¥86'T 00° 00" 00’ 00’ 00 SSOIAISS [eUOISS3J0ld 00°1€9
00’ 00T 00" S6'TH9'T 00 00° S6°TH9'T S6°TH9'T 00’ saljddng aoueuauiep/ieday 00°€CS
BAIDSII 158404 ~ 2E  uswieds(
ISNIdX3
SUJ eI} 9Atasald 183104 - €£1  puny
QLA 1e3A 014 p,ooy suofpesues | suoppesues | saoueIqLUINDOU] suonpesuel} 1ob6png SUETIJIEWIY 196png uondlisaq Junoxy JunodY
/Pasn % QLA - 19bpng ata ala YIUO Jualind papuswy 1e6png psydopy
sougj] ‘Quno)) pues) Yoy

pLgsIq
IAIISDI]

1§9104

JUN02DY dnjjoy apnpxg
v2/62/T0 23eq 03 JedA [edSl4

Hoday aduewiopdd 3obpng




$T Jo z1 obeg WV 82:81:60 $202/L0/€0 U0 Jare1) P Aq uny

0S'92L'€T 71959 (68'/L€'9T) 68'20b'91 00 9€'£66'T 00°S¢ 00 00°S¢ sbUIUIeD JUDSUISDAUT 0T'19€

$0°800°1ST 10T (tz118'0) [TT118LTT 00’ 00’ 00°000'52Z 00’ 00'000'522 soxe] Ausdold 0T'TIE
DAIRSDIG 1SBIGY - 2C

©
3NNZRTY
sdwy Pnagsuen g sisslod-dopsasg - se¢

SE'96b'2T$ (b1'5£€'82$) $1'5££°82$ 00'0$ L£'678% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0] anotdiy 25400 JOD 'd'd - TEE pund
00 +++ (tg'Ls) LE'LS 00" 00’ 00° 00 00' STVLOL 3SN3dX3
SE'96b'TT +++ (15°26€'82) 15'26€'8T 00’ LE'6T8 00° 00 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
SIRI01 w>O«aEH B8N0 J10H "d'd - 1€ pund
00'0$ +++ (££°L5$) ££'453% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ STV1OL 3SNAdX3
00°0% +++ (£€°£5%) L£'/5% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SIEI0L BAIBSBI 158404 - ZE  JUBWLRGeQ
00'0% +++ (£££5$) L£'15% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ S[PI0L pUng MED JI0D dd - 68  Rauiedsg
00 +++ (¢€'¢s) LE'(S 00' 00’ 00° 00’ 00° Buiysiiand 00°+£9
pundg Hed Jjo9 44 - 68 1usiedsg ang
BAIRSDI 158404 ~ 2§ wsluuedag
3SN3dX3
SE'96¥'22$ +++ (15°26£'82$) 15°26£'82$ 00°0$ ££'628% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ STV.LOL 3NN3ATY
SE'96¥'2C$ +++ (15°26£'82$) 15°26£'824 00°0% L£'6783% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIRI0] BAIDSBId IS804 - TE  juswiedsg
G/'L20'0C$ +++ (ST'+b9'ces) STHH9'ECS 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ S[RI0L pund WD 09 dd - 68 Juswliedsg gng
SL'£20°0C +++ (ST'¥p9'eD) STHPY'ET 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00’ 599} J106 4ynig uelpur £0'LbE
pung pe) J1o9 dd - 68 1uswiuedag
09'89%'C +++ (92°8bL'Y) 9Z'8bL'y 00’ ££'628 00° 00' 00" sbujuies JUSWISIAUT 0T°19¢
BAITSDAY 1§3404 ~ ZE Mcmﬁﬁmumm
3NN3ATY
m>gnﬁn JSINOY JIOO *d'd ~ TEE puny
00'0$ (09'9TH'1$) 09'9TH'1$ 00°0$ TLLTS 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 5[e10) AARTIIPRY - TOT  puny
00 %00T 00" 00'002°0% 00° 00 00°002'0t 00'002's 00'000'S€E SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
00 %¥01T  (09°9TH'T) 09'979'TH 00 [ATA 00°002'0% 00'002'S 00°000'S€E SIV1OL INNIAIY
S[RICL AADT IPNY - TYT  bund
00'0$ %007 00°0% 00°00Z'0t$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'00Z'0b$ 00°002's$ 00'000'SE$ STV1OL 3SN3dX3
00°0$ %001 00°0% 00°00Z'0v$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'00Z'0b$ 00°002's$ 00°000'5€$ S[R10L BAIDSII 352404 - ZE  Jupuinieda(g
00 00T 00 00'000'pE 00 00 00°000'bE 00°000'y 00°000°0€ |en}aeuo) SpISINQ 009
00 00T 00 00°002'9 00 00 00°002°9 00°002°T 00°000'S S3VIAIDS |RUOISSJ0.d 00'7€9
TAITSD 1 }S8i04 - TE ucm.c:tmg.mD
3SNadxa
00'0$ %07 (09'9TH'1$) 09'979°TH$ 00'0$ 2L LTS 00°00Z'0v$ 00'002's$ 00°000'SE$ SIVLOL INNIATY
00'0$ %E0T  (85°S0V'1$) 85'509'TH$ 00'0$ TLLTS 00°00Z'0b$ 00'002's$ 00°000'SE$ S|2I0) BAIDS3Ud 3158404 - TE  usuinedsg
3NN3AY
AADT PNy - 9T punyg
Q1A JeaA Jold P9y suopoesued| suonoesuest saoueIquIndug suoipesuel | uwmvzm Sjuawpuswy uwmvzm :O_ua_._umwn_ JUNOY JUNoDY
/Pasn % QLA - 16png alA alAa YIUOW JuBLIn) papuswy 106png paidopy
soumg] 43uno) puep] Poy

PLISI
IAIISII]
15310

JUNO2DY dnjjoy spnjoxg
v2/62/70 @1eq 0} JesA |edsld

1H0dday duew.iolidd yobpng




T Jo €T dbed

WV 8Z:8T:60 $20T/L0/€0 U0 JaARID J3( Ag uny

00' +++ (zocoL'zn) z0'€0L'TT 00’ 00' 00° 00° 00° STV.LOL 35N3dXA
$9'/ST'E +++ (1¥°582'S) T$'682'S 00 87°0¢€8 00° 00 00’ STVLOL 3NN3ATY
sy Buidiers g Aesmipde sapun ~
8
00'0$ 4+ (z0'€0L'21$) 20°€0L'T1$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ STV.LOL 3ISNIdX3
00°0$ +++ (20°€0L'T1$) 20°€04'21$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 2101 BAIBSIId 158404 ~ 7§ JuBwLRdeg
00 +++ (z0'c08'2) 20°€08'T 00 00’ 00 00° 00 2dueURUIRl B SledSy
00 +++ (00°006'6) 00'006’6 00 00’ 00° 00' 00' SDIAIIS [BUOISSD)0Id
BAIRSBI 158304 - ZE U
$9'/ST'e$ +++ (1+°982'6$) 1$'682'S$ 00°0$ 87'0£8% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STVIO0L INNIATY
$9°£5T°€$ +++ (1°'682'6$) 14'982'S$ 00°0$ 87'0£8% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ SIE10) DALRSAI 359404 - ZE  wswpedag
$9'LST'E +++ (11°582'S) 1$'682'S 00 87'0€8 00 00 00 sBuiules JuswISSAUT 0T°19¢
DAIDSBIG ISBIOY - 2§ wsluedsg
3INNIATY
Buidwe) @ Aemjjids Japunyj pnoy - gg€
82'965'18% (6€'185'b£8%) £8'S78'L0T$ 00'0$ (+9°201'8b$) (z5'sS2'92L$) (25°508'92b$) (00°056'6623$) 52104 JAIUY IPNIISU0D 3 $158404-dOBARQ - §EE ]
€1'S9Z'€0T %ZE $6°665'159 85'502°00€ 00" 00'00T'1S 75°508'156 75'508°92k 00°000'52S SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
TH'798'581 %181  (SH'186'28T) SH'1€0'80% 00 9€'£66'C 00°050'522 00 00'050°S2¢ STYLOL INNIATY
sie30] AW IPnasue) g 53sa404-doasq - §EE
£1'692'€0T$ %TE $6'665'159% 85'502'00£$ 00°0$ 00'00T'15$ 75'508'156% 75'508°92h$ 00'000'525$ SIVL0L 3ISN3dX3
£1°592°€01% %CE $6'666'159% 85'502'00€$ 00°0$ 00°001'15$ 75°508'156% 75'508°9Zb$ 00°000°525$ SIEI0| DAIISBId 159404 - 7€ Wewiiedag
£1°'G92'€0T$ %0€ bt'S0E'00ES$ 80'005°9Z1$ 00'0$ 00'001°15$ 75'508°9¢h$ 75'508'92h$ 00'0% sigio] sjuedn - ¢ Juededsg ang
00 0€ ¥'S0E00€ 80°005°97T 00" 00°00T'1S 25°508'92Zd 75°508°92H 00" 000°ST$ 42A0 D4nIINISRYUT 00°29
£1'592°€0T +++ 00" 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00' ssa1B0.d ul uondNNsuO) 00°59Z
sjueLn - gE  uswiledsg ans
00 43 05'¥62'95€ 05°504'89T 00 00" 00'000's2S 00 00°000'S2S 000'5T$ J9A0 2indNISeYU] 00°£9L
00 +++ (00°000'S) 00°000°S 00 00’ 00 00 00 55246014 Ul UOIPNSUOD 00°59L
ANIDSA L 158104 - ZE u:mﬁw\..mu@m
3SNIdX3
TH'198'v813$ %187  (5H°'186'781%) Sb'1€0'80b$ 00'0% 9€'/66'C$ 00'050'522$ 00'0$ 00'050'622$ STVL01 INNIATY
TH'198'p8T$ %181  (5v°'186'281$) Sb'1£0'80b$ 00'0$ 9€'£66'7$ 00'050'522$ 00°0$ 00'050'57¢$ S|EJ0] DAIDSDA 159404 - TE  Jusuiedeg
00'0$ +++ (b£°£52'€91$) vL'(ST'E9T$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ s|P10] SIURID - GE  Juswiedsg gng
00° +++ (bL LST'E9T) vL'(ST'E9T 00 00' 00 00 00' onea.nargalnn-sjuelb [esspay 0L'TEE
sjuels - g¢ wcmc\fmmma ang
00°000'0C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 $804n0S ajeAud Jj suolNGLIUC) 0T'b9€
£8'921 1 X4 (s5°b€S) G5'655 00 00' 00°SC 00 00'sZ 06, 152.3)u1 5,10199(10D 0€°T9€
BAIISBI 159104 - ZE Em.&ﬁmmmﬂ
INNIATY
..QEH pnasuc) g mumm:ow-aﬂmgwﬂ - 8€E pund
QLA Je3A Jold pod suoloesuel| suonoesued | SsaoueIquInoug suoipoesuels | 196png SjusWpuRWY 1eb6png uonduasag Wnoxny JunNoOY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png aia aiA LRUOW JUaLND papuawy 196png paydopy
stouryj] ‘“3uno)) pueps] POy

JUNOX0Y dnjjoy apn|ox3
b2/62/T0 21eQ 01 JeDA [BOSlH

110day duerWL.I0LIDd }obpng

PLOSIA
IATISII]

18910



$T Jo T abed

WV 82:8T:60 +202/£0/€0 U0 JaAel) gar Aq uny

©
8
61'606'5/8'1$ (01°900'€12'2$)  SE'EEb'VST'TS (98°011'21$) (2£°19£'59¢$) (19'£89°0£6$) (sT°262'S9%) (9b'16€'52€$) s|g0] purin
LLTLLSTS Y %65  8T'6v0'78L'E G/'88£'88b'S 98°011°2T 61°620'7TH 68'8¥5'782°6 €P'6vL'1L6 9'66L'0TE'8 STV101 3SNIdX3
96°089°16£°9 %18 8T'€¥0'695'T 01'2Z8'THL'9 00 L9295 8Z'598'TT€"8 8T'LSH'9TE 00'80+'586'L SIVLOL 3NN3ATY
SiR10] purin
(81'690'71$) 88'S52'8% (88'552'8%) 00'0$ (7474 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ S[EIO) pung UIMeRW UMK - 809 Pund
00'0€£°02 +++ (#5'8£8'8) $5'8€8'8 00 00' 00 00" 00 SIV.LOL 3SNIdX3
78'099'8 +++ (99'285) 99'785 00" vT'SL 00" 00 00 SIVLO1 INNIATY
SIRIOL PUNY URMRW UIAIRKW - 809 pUny
00'0£L°0Z$ +++ (5°8£8'8$) $S'8€8°8% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ SIV10L 3SN3dX3
00'0££°0Z$ +++ (5°8£8'8$) $S'8€8'8$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% {210 DAIDISDI 358404 - TE B
00°006'9T +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 00° 000'ST$ 49A0 2ImPNAseYU] 00°£9¢
00’ +++ (b5'8€8'8) ¥S'8£8'8 00° 00’ 00 00" 00 666'¢1$-000'7$ 2inPnaseyu] 00°€9Z
00°0€8'€ +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 SDIAIRS |BUOISS3J01d 00'1£9
BAIBSAId ISR404 - ZE  1uswipredag
3sNadx3a
78'099'8% +++ (99'785$) 99'785$ 00'0$ v'SL$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
78'099'8% +++ (99'785$) 99°'285$ 00°0$ [ 7474 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S[RICL SALDSBI 150404 - ZE  JuBwiiedsg
00'000°£$ +++ 00'0$ 00°'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ s|elo) suedn - 68 Jualipedeq gns
00'000°Z +++ 00 00° 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 uofjeanangainnd-sjuesb |20 0L'LEE
sjuesn - §¢  usluedsqg gns
SETTT +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 00" $804n0S d3eAld 4 SUOPNQHILOD 0T'9€
0€"LbS +++ (99-289) 99°78S 00’ vT'SL 00’ 00° 00’ sbujules jusunsaaul 0T°'T9€
BAIBEBI 188104 ~ LE ucmEﬁmme
INNIATY
puny urHep UIAIRKW - 809 puny
$9°(51€$ 19'21b'L$ (19°£1%'L$) 00°0$ 87'0£8$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ sjejo| Buidie) 13 Aemjids Japunyy pnoi - 9g€  puny
Q1A JedA Joud P,y suonoesuel suonoesuet j saduelqwndug suonpesuel | 196png SjuBIpUBLY 196png uondudsaQ UnoxY unNoxY
/P3sn 9% Q1A - 3196png aiA alA HIUOW Jua.LInD papuawy 106png paidopy
sioury(] ‘luno) puep] oy

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnpx3
v7/62/20 91.Q 0} JEDA [BDSIH

Hoday acuewiopdd 306png

pLsIq
IAIISII]
15910




Rock
Island
County

March 7, 2024

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
February 29, 2024 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
February 2024, as the eighth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in February 2024 $ 17,964.00
FY 2024 accrual as of February 29, 2024 $135,035.00
FY 2023 interest received in February 2023 $ 16,805.00
FY 2023 accrual as of February 29, 2023 $ 89,770.00

The earned interest rate continues to be 4.675% for the Blackhawk Bank pooled funds,
unchanged since July 2023. As of March 5, 2024, Forest Preserve funds accounted for 3.5% of
the pooled investments.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

S

Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL. 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (308) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org

069



¥20Z ¥ Yoiep ‘Aepuopy

| J0 | sabeyd

uewdeys) Aosepy wiesn

S6'V19'0VE'ES G6'6€1L'6V6'ES Spung Q| {18101 pues
STLLILLLS 10°Z02'218 pund uen unep 809 pung uiie uep 809
YL ySL'68LS ov'¥26'881$ Burdwe @ Aemjjidg Jopuny | pnot gee  Buidwed @ Aemids sepunyy pnoa 9€e
8y'19Z'Levs 61°657'8.,9% Jdwj onasuo) g sisaiog-dojaneq gee  Jdwionisuo) g sisalod-dojpasg Gee
L9°GEL'B8LS 0£'90¢£'g81$ anosdulf 8sIN0J 40D "d'd Lee aaosdw 8sin0J JI09 “d'd Le€
099L1'L$ 88'966'L$ Ara7 ypny 5:1% Ane ypny 191
8z'19.'ZvL$ 6V vSL'VGLS VSSid aMssald 1salo4 9€L VSSid aMesald 1s9.04 S€L
GLlBE'LEES 88'829'8EE$ SuU| qeyT dAJasald 158104 €El Suj gqern sAJasald 1s8.04 eel
90'65€'681$ 85 LE9'VELS N9y aAIasaLd 88104 zel a9y aAJasald 18104 r4%4%
12'618'c6$ 6Z°0Sv'szeS 007 qeiN LEL 007 IqeIN 543
Lv'S88°L9L LS 26°€92'668°L$ 9AI8S3Id 15104 oclL 8AIdS8Id 18105 oet
aduejeg Buipug souejeg BuluuiBeg uondusseq pung buikeg pung Buifed uondudseq pung

JUNO2YY - pung Ag podeay ‘Bunsry Lewwing
¥202/62/2 -91eQ OL - $Z0Z/1L/T -9jeq woi4

Hoday pung ssol)

1UISI dAI9SALd 153404 DY

070



¥20Z ‘v UoJen ‘Aepuopy

| jo | sabegq

uvewdeyd Losepy ussn

e ————————————
FRLXX - = S L2 23

69'€96'21$= ¥20T ‘AYVNILHTI NI ANIVH LSTIAINI ‘d'd

spuni Qi ‘lejoy pueis

vZ'SL$ pung uiuey uiep 809 pun4 uiep Uit 809
8Z°0£8% Buidwe? g Aemjiidg Jepuny] pnon gee  Budwe) g Aemyydg Jepunyy pnoi oee
9£°L66°C$ Jdw) 1onasuoD g siselo4-dojpreq gee  idwi1ongsuo) ¥ sisaiogd-dojanaQ Gee
L£6288 3aouduwij asIN0Y 4109 "d'4 IE€ 3acuduwi @810 40D 'd'd L€€
2LLLS Ana upny 191 Ana7 Jipny 1oL
€1°v69$ VSSid oAs9sald 153104 o€l VSSid aAesald 1salo4 2248
L8 LLY'LS SU| gel aAI9sald 159104 £el SUj qelT sA1asald 1selo4 €el
00°698$ 2R3y aA3SALd 1SA104 2L 203y 9AIBSAI 1S40 ZeL
Ov'v69°'L$ 00Z 1qBIN LEL 007 IqeiN LEL
ze'8LY'8$ 9AI9S3Ud 158404 oeL 8M3SALd 153104 o€l
SHupes) jejol uonduoseq pung Buieyg pung BuiAeyd uonduoseq pung

JUno22Y - pung Ag uodey ‘Bupsy Aiewwing
VY202/6Z/2 -31eQ Ol - $20Z/1/T -9jeq wold

Moday pund ssol)

JoLISIQ 8AIBSAId }S8104 DN

071



072

%Li¥eL ¥6'665 159 - 00°001'L 00°000°06 - - - - 00°8€8'v6C ¥6°198'20¥ 124Q Ggee

%000 - - - - - - - - - Jpny 191

%62 9% 19°€€6'601 $€°.80°2} - - - - - - G6'029'L2} VvSSId d4 9€l

%96 °'6€ 0591206 - 00892’} GG'LL0'L GG'8SE'Y - - - - 05'€0L'¥6 qern d4 €el

%189 29'691'LL ¥G'S¥L 0L - 200 - - - - ¥1'GLE'L8 aijey d4 [49}

%LL Ay 16'9/8'G99°L €o'LL6'6LL 92'609'6. LZ'€ES - - - - 02°60S'} 18'GZy'v98’L 00Z el

00°L %.9'8€ 16°162'802°) ¥1°120'98 21°92v'2S 08'L2€'9 £8'691 98°0LL'2L 98'0LLClL - - 08'90¥'€GE‘} |el1ausy 0EL

saul }19ays 1e6png souejeq l10JAed swie|n al do s.0d $,0d Uluo Sy sabueyd aoueled aweN # pund
aouejeq JO SNUBADY leubsQ jo palaqunauaun Buipueising | Joud ppy panoiddy paJequnousaun pun4

40 10 swieD puads 0] 431 % jaun)
oenans

%EE

s)90y9 aouejeq [eli ]

g pnoys

spung aA19sald 1salod

fjunos puejs| Jooy

¥202/62/2

[




073

- %022y 15°1v1'68 16°658°}1 - - - - - - - ¥5°109°101 VSSid dd 9¢l

- %6v°6¢ 28'2¥9'69 - ziisr'L 06'€L8'V - - - (86°698) - 98°22L'1L qen d4 €el

- %88°¢y 0Z'Z€8°08 0282104 - - €00 - - - - 1801016 ausy dd (44

00°6¢ %S 1°8¢ 8€'G/8'81E"} LLLSLGLL ZT118'28 | £9'20¢ - - - (so'1) - 68'6€9'216'L 00Z (342

00¢ %0999 05°20Z'€08°} £5°60.'88 LS'v2T'6E | €9'82E°L 1 d%%144 - - (8ev) - 12°610°2€6°L [elaud9 o€l

sauy| 198ys 196png aouejeg llosAed swie;p ail o} s,0d $,0d Wuon Sy sabueyd souejed sweN # pund
gouejeg J0 SNUBAY lewibiQ jo palaquinouaun Buipueising Joud ppv UO>O..QQ< pajaqunouaun pun4

JO 1IN0 swie|d puads o) o1 % juaund
joenqns

%EE

$)}99Yy) douejeg [elL

ag pinoys

spund d9AI9S3ld }sd104

fQunoy puejs| 320y

£202/82/2

f

4




074

96'991°01 STLLLLT - - GZ'111'LL 588’8 99285 €1'€€0'92 pung uley uiel 809
- vLvSL68T - - V. '¥G.'681 20°€0L'C) L'G82'S Ge'ZLL' L6 | dwepwghemids 11 9g€
06°€.Z'¥0€ (9v"8sv'TET) ¥6'66G' LG9 - 8y 19102y 85°602'00€ G’ 1£0'80Y 19°'GEEZLE JsuoDPs)salod ‘AeQ|  GEE
L19'9L¥'0L L9'SET'68T - - 1961681 1E°1G 1G'26E'82 £6°008'09L dwijesioD )09,  LEE
- 09'9T#'T - - 099L¥'L 00°00Z'0¥ 09'9L9'L¥ - wny 19l
12°220'28 L9°LTT'EE L9'€£G'601 - 8Z°19LZhL 11'2/0'22) Zv'0.9'06} £9'€91'6.L vsSSiddd| gl
op'ZEY'S6 ¥2 05¥'85¢C 05'912'06 66'9¥0'cl GL'BLL'9EE NadrAL 96°029'0€2 YT €1L'992 qendd4| €€l
¥G°06¥'G9 ¥¥'G81'80T 796912 - 90°'66€'G8L 65'0.9'/8 0t"'905' 9l 12'615'804 amey dd| cel
GZv.0'196'V (L 'TS8'8LY) 16'9/8'G99'L | GO'169'GLL'L | 8L YEELL 81'Gre'Z69'c | 82'886'65L'c | (2680E'OSY) 007 el
25°0€L'88E'L | CT'60V'660'T 15'162'80Z°L | 69285219 0Z'€09'669'l 62°180'850'C | WWIZL'ELS'T | BO'LSSOVZ'L jesousn,  0¢l
anesay aoueleqg apen 1IvA panIaoay 19A aouejeqg ajeq o} ajeq o} €Z/0E/9 JO aweN pund # pun4
YIUOW ¢ pun4g vmﬂm_hao._anmcb 10N womcwaxm 1ON sonuanay pund juaund mowconxm [ AAY)A aNUdAdY €¢/L/L |Se aouejeg pun4
pajebpng pajebpng

soouejeg pung

spung 9Alasald }salod

AQjuno) pue|s| }20y

¥20¢2/8¢/C

|




075

| |
80'9€6'1GS 6912’9 - - F 69'¥¥2'92 , 00'0€.°02 28'099'8 L 18°€1€'8E pun4 ulye UInep 809
26'¥28'6 _ STL9L'E6T - - G2’ /9L'€6l - \Q.nmﬁm | 19609061 dwepphemids 17 9ee
LZ'0ov'L ¥Z'8v1'€0s 00°000°'0SY 9¢'6€8'291 8821£'06. £1°692'¢0l 11°625'06 |l_ ¥2°8¥0'c08 Jsu09gsisalng ‘ASd Gee
- T79'ELY 79T - - 29°€l¥'2ol - GE'96¥'2C 127°1.6'6E1 l dw 88109 10D 1€€
- 7E°8Y9'L6 - - 2¢°8¥9'L6 - aw.mwm.r Z1°090'06 uied ajid oce
GE'286'GL | TTI8P'ELT 1G5 \v.'68 18°€l¥'TLl 18°8¥.L'0G1 G1°/€6'2Cl , gLoze'el £¥°09%'00C vSSid d4 o€l
8€'€8Y'C8 09°'TE8'86€E 28'2v9'69 el LI LEL 6929¢'€EE 81'1£6'9G1 17'8¢0°.8 09'652'c0v qgein d4 el
le812'9L 61801181 02'2€8'08 98'e¥5'901 £G'96€'GG1 99'669°201 ¥1°950°'69 G0'9E0'v61 aiey dd el
LL6v9°L6E L ¥£°992°098 8€°G/8'8LE"L 6y'Syr'8LL'L | €9'969°00V le1es'lee'e 00122100 00°.66'92L 00Z €L
G9'/28'0EL°L 71'960°VSY'T 06°202'€08'L gzezL'eyL'L | ¥EPLL'60L'T 89'069'9,9'L G6'99.' Pmmj 10'860'¥51°C [ejaudn ocl
EYNELTN] aouejeg ope 19A PanIa0ay 1A aouejeg aleq o} 21eq o} Z2/0g/9 Jo aweN pund # pund

UIUoW S pun4 pajeudosddeun | 10N sasuadxg | ION Senuaaay | pundgjuaung sasuadx3 gz/L/L| enusAay zZ/L/L |Se sduejeg pund
pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pung

sSpund aAl1asald }s0104

fQunoo pue|s| Y00y

\ezoz/gzIT

| I R




ﬂ | ,
ST LLL'LL - L - A 00°000'L} GTLLL | pung ulueN UIABIN| 809
v, ¥SL'681 - - 00°000'681 ¥.vS.L | dweoghemjids 11|  9€€
8v'1L9L'0Ty 00°00L'L - | 00°000°t2P 81’192 JsuoDRIsalod-'Aegl  GEE
19'GEL'68L - - 00°000'681 L9°GEL dwjesioD jlo  LEE
09'9LY'L | - - 00°000'} 09°9L¥ | wpny, 191
8z 19L'eyl - - 1 000002yl | 8T19L vssidddl  9€l
G/ 6L1'9EE 00° wow | - 00°000°'LE€ Gl'.8¢€ gendd €€l
90°'65€'S8L - 00°000'G8} 90'GSE , amey dd| 2l
Sy'0L2'vlL 92'609'62 - 00'000't8 126,86 _ o0zZ| i€l
62'657'60L'L ZLoTv'es | - 00°000'8LL°L | L¥'S88'EY |ejoud9,  0€l
aouejeg yse)d swie|n SjusWISaAU| SJUBUIISOAU| ysend awieN pund # pund
wue | -Buo
saouejeg yseo
spund aA19sdld }sal04
AQuno9 puejs| }20y
¥202/62/2 | 4 ,

076



|

| |

69'¥¥2'9C - - 00°000'92 69'¥¥C , pund uiuey uinep 809
GZ'191'€6) 4- |- 00°000'¢6} TAVACYA dweygAemids 11 oce
88'21€'06. 002€L'92 - | 00°000°918 88’ vt ‘JsuodBIsalIod-'ASd gee
29°'€l¥'Tol - - 00°000'29} [As XA 4 dwyj as10) p_owl 1€€
Z£'8¥9'L6 - - 00°000°L6 [A%°14°) yied a4ig 0ce
18812051 - ﬁ - 00°000°0S} 18'8%. VSSId d4 ocl
6929¢'€€E ZVisy'L - 00°000'vEE 18°¢Y8 , gein dd eel
€G°96€'651) - - 00°000°GS| £5°96¢€ alllgy dd cel
1G'896'LLY 2211828 - 00'000° L.V €L6/L'LL 00Z €L
29'0.5'¥60'C 1S'¥2T'6¢€ - 00'000°LEL'T | 61'GBLT [elsusg) 0cl

aoueleqg ysed swie|D SJUBWISaAU| SJUBWISAAU| ysen aweN pund # pun4

wa]-buo

soouejeg yseo

spund 9AIasald }S9404

fQuno9 puejs| 300y

£202/8¢/C

|

077



P.O. Box 332
East Moline, IL 61244
309-912-7323

Rl County Forest Preserve
19406 Loud Thunder Rd.
linois City, IL 61259

Sir/Ma’am

| am representing Blackhawk ABATE — a not-for-profit motorcycle organization. It is that time of
year for our annual Bears for Buddies Ride. It is scheduled for Sunday, May 19t and is a charity
event that benefits the Children’s Therapy Center.

First, we would like to request reserving the pavilion at llliniwek Park to be used for our end of
ride picnic and meeting on May 19, 2024, from 10 am - 3pm.

We are scheduled to leave the Rock Island County Courthouse at Noon. Our ride will end at
Illiniwek Park pavilion where the stuffed animals and other required items, which are the
donation to participate in this event will be collected by the director from the Children’s
Therapy Center.

Since this is a charity event, | am writing to request that the fee to rent the pavilion be waived
due to the fact this money can be used to help with the cost of the food and drink that is
provided free of charge at the end of the ride. We have reserved the pavilion in previous years
for this event and have received an approved waiver so we are hopeful that you will once again
grant this waiver.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. | look forward to hearing from you in the
near future regarding this request.

Respectfully,
Marvin Spindle

Blackhawk ABATE
(309) 269-2358

078



February 2024 Clubhouse Report

February Sales: 2024 2023 2022
Rounds Played 319 0 0
Season Passes Sold 47 8 0
Season Pass $ $34,250 $5875 0
Golf Revenue $8,734 0 0
Concessions Revenue $855 0 0
ProShop Sales $227 0 0
Season Pass sales to date 47 12 6
Total Revenue $44,067 $5,875 0

The month of February actually has golf numbers to show you this season. For the first

time ever (as far as | know), the golf course opened in February. We were open for 3 days
during the month, and sales were very strong. We averaged over 100 players per day, and on
weekend days we had over 85% of the available spots used. Not all operations are up and
running with the quick start and the fear of colder weather on the horizon, we did not fully
open concessions, and most proshop merchandise has not come in. Needless to say, the 2024
golf season is off to a strong start, and demand for golf is very high.

We began putting final preparations together for the 2024 golf season in February.

Included in the preparations:

Meet with some returning staff to prepare for 2024 season
Welcome letters for returning outings, pass players, leagues
Began finalizing outing schedule, especially for first half of season
Updated the pricing/programming in the POS system

General Cleaning around clubhouse

Updated Titleist Certifications to continue to sell products
Updated lllinois Bassett Certification

As we get into March we continue to work to finalize the golf staff for the upcoming season.
With the golf course already being open part of the time, we will work quickly to finalize
staffing needs. Once the weather warms up for certain, we are ready to embark on what
appears to be another very busy golf season.

079



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___ Indian Bluff

For the Month of _February Forelglteserve

District

Rock Island County, Illinois

February was un-seasonably warm and allowed us to open the facility much earlier than normal. We had
quite a bit of daily play and generated some early season revenue.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Activated the irrigation system

Cleaned up winter debris

Mowed and rolled greens

Topdressed greensa

Raked and filled sand traps

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities
Cleaned all tree lines of trash and debris

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
e Prepared all equipment for in season use
e Ground all reel stock

¢ Repaired a faulty component in the pump house

Course/General facility conditions- ready for the upcoming season

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— the projects on 6 and 18 should be completed in the coming

weeks

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 3/6/2024

080



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of February 2024 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff removed the Siberian elm, mulberry, silver maple, and dead ash within 20 of the
neighbors fence just east of the boat ramp parking area. Trees and branches have been fallen on his electrical line
and chain link fence. About 30 trees were removed along with all honeysuckle and buckthorn. Following the tree
and shrub removal the forestry mulcher was used to eliminate any other vegetation and help clean the area up. Staff
replaced two sections of top rail on the chain link fence that were bent from forest preserve trees falling on the

fence. Staff was able to stump grind 10 stumps with the stump grinding attachment for the skid steer. Staff also
conducted 3 prescribed burns in February. The boat ramp prairie was burned (1 acre) and two woodland burns were
conducted totaling 17 acres at Illiniwek. Following the woodland burns 3 standing dead, large diameter oaks,
needed to be felled due to the p-burn causing them to start on fire. The fire weakened the base of the trees which
made them a hazard due to closeness to trail system and the direction they were leaning. Staff burned 3 brush piles
at Amowa east and west. These were trees removed during the parking lot construction and plied up.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Prairie state tractor was able to install a new wiring harness on

the John Deere skid steer so the Bobcat stump grinder would operate on the John Deere skid steer. The back
window to the 2018 F-150 broke out sometime over night in early February. Looking at a few truck forums it
seems like this is a common occurrence on newer F-150’s. The window was replaced.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The forest trails were open most of the month at Illiniwek and
Dorrance but were closed a few times due to rain/freeze/thaw. Staff removed two tree that fell across the trail on the
south trail loop at Illiniwek. Staff also removed two trees off the Amowa west trail.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Warm and dry.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No scheduled events this month.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid

Misc. — Langman construction started working on the water and sewer to the south shower. The south shower is
now on city water and sewer. During this process they dug up the water main running to site 1-10 and cut the line.
They thought the line was abandoned and will need to dig the line up again to repair. The lift station has been
installed and the new public restroom was delivered and set in place. The connection hardware for the sewer
connection is on back order. The plumber needs to finish all plumbing in the new public restroom chase area. The
electrician needs to run electricity to the new restroom. The 3 septic tanks still need to be abandoned and the old
public restroom needs demo’d. The road needs repaired along with the concrete replacement around the south
shower. Following all that the entire area where construction has taken place needs to be finish graded and seeded.
Staff met with an engineer on the bike path south of Cordova to discuss putting a package together to have
sections of the bike path repaired.

Staff attended the IACD conference at Starved Rock lodge in early February.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__3-03-2024

081



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Name of Park __Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _February 2024__

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e Cleaned pit toilets as needed
e Cleared trees and storm damage on trails
e Installed new boards on 20 picnic tables
e Burned 30 acres of prairie at Ralph Martin Conservation Area
e Removed exotic and invasive woody plants on lower field in Ralph Martin Conservation Area
e Processed logs from felled trees to be made into firewood to sell to campers
Building Maintenance projects performed--
e Cleaned maintenance shop
e Installed a new roof on shed at ranger residence
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
e Completed all annual maintenance on equipment
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to
horses and bikes for the majority of the month due to dry conditions in the timber.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of February 2024.
Incidents—I have no incidents to report for the month of February 2024.
Accidents reports--1 have no accidents to report for the month of February 2024.
Weather conditions—The month of February was warmer than it usually is that time of year.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park—Loud Thunder did not host any events or outings during the
month, but several groups did show up on the weekends to run the trails and the warm weather has

brought the people to the preserve in higher numbers than we are used to this time of year.

082



The month of February was warmer than it usually is in our region this time of year and we did
not experience very much precipitation. The lack of rain and warm temps allowed me to open the gate to
the public boat ramp very early in the month and I was also able to keep the trails open to horses and bikes
for the majority of the month. Warm temps have brought the hikers to the preserve and dozens of people
just driving on the roads that I have open for use.

We did experience a couple high wind events here at Loud Thunder in February. These events
did not cause any major damage as the trees are much less susceptible to storm damage when they do not
have their leaves on them. Staff did have some minimal trail cleanup and branch removal in several
different locations around the preserve, but nothing really challenging. The most noteworthy event that
these high winds brought to the preserve would be the small elm tree that fell on the power line that
services our Riverview campground and shower building. I was able to have MidAmerican clear that line
and get power back to Riverview in short order so that wasn’t an ongoing issue.

Staff have been taking advantage of the warm weather and great conditions to perform some
controlled burns. We have burnt over 30 acres to date this spring and I am keeping an eye on the weather
to burn an additional 15 acres early in March. When we haven’t been burning we have been focusing on
removing more red pines and dead or dying trees in our forest management area. Staff have been
processing the log from these trees into firewood that will be sold to our patrons this camping season.

Luke Guyton has requested permission to host a dirt road cycling race in September of this year.
This committee has granted him permission over the last two years and I have no objections to you
granting his request again this year. I have attached his request below on my report.

I have received all the licensing for our campgrounds and boat rental for the 2024 camping
season and I will be shifting my focus to preparing the grounds for these activities in the month of March.
We began taking camping reservations on March 1% and people are steadily reserving sites since. Staff
members are squeezing in some vacation time as the camping season approaches. Warmer daytime temps
have continued to bring people out to the preserve, and Loud Thunder will officially open for camping on

April 5™, Happy Easter!

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 03/07/24

083



Rock Island Forest Preserve Commission:

The event is being put on by Big River Gravel. Our mission is to get people outside and
active, pushing themselves beyond their comfort zone, to grow mentally and physically
stronger. We are hosting four events in 2024 around the Quad Cities area.

The event will take place on Saturday, September 7, 2024 and will be called 1904. The
start/finish will be at the horse corral and offer two distances ranging from 30-60 miles
where participants will be riding on gravel roads.

Each distance option will start at different times which will reduce the number of
participants leaving the park at the same time. Participants will be escorted out of the
park in what is called a neutral roll out. This means speeds will be kept around 15mph,
keeping all participants together. Once out of the park, participants will be allowed to go
at their own pace, some being competitive, while others enjoy the scenery.

After finishing the event, riders will be encouraged to stick around and share stories of
their day. We provide Casey's pizza, water, pop, and a can of beer. If a can of beer is
provided, participants will be required to show ID.

Participants will be required to adhere to all park rules and rules of the road. If someone
is caught breaking one of these rules, they will immediately be asked to withdraw from
the event. Participants caught littering will also be asked to withdraw from the event .
The event will have a $1,000,000 liability insurance policy and Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve will be listed on the policy. Participants will also be required to sign a liability
waiver prior to the event. This will be our third year having an event at Loud Thunder.

I can send you a copy of an old insurance policy if you would like, but our insurance
carrier does not allow us to take out the policy until the week of the event. This is how we
have done it in the past as well, then the week of I can send you a copy.

Let me know if there is anything else I need to provide. Thank you.

Luke

084



Niabi Zoo report for February 2024

Lee Jackson

3/5/2024

Lee worked with engineers to develop cost estimates for snow damage recovery.

Lee met with insurance adjusters, and toured the damage with them a second time. An
engineer with the insurance provider will tour the zoo on March 15™.

Lee worked with firm that provided the free-standing aviaries that were damaged
during the storm to have them replaced and or repaired. A site visit by the firm will take
place in the near future to appraise other caging that was damaged.

On February 16" the Niabi zoo hosted the annual IZA (lllinois Zoo Association) meeting.
The meeting was attended by all 10 lllinois zoos, including Lincoln Park, Shedd, Peoria,
and Brookfield. Niabi zoo staff gave presentations on an animal enrichment tracking
software that was custom designed for us and our conservation initiatives. Niabi will
help organize next years meeting but will not host.

Lee met with the Invertebrate department staff of the Field Museum in Chicago to
discuss conservation priorities for neotropical freshwater mussels and to arrange for
specimens collected in South America to be deposited there.

Lee met with University of California personnel to discuss the management of an
assurance colony of Ctenomys to be established in Paraguay.

Lee and members of the foundation met with a potential corporate sponsor to discuss
the possibility of them sponsoring an exhibit. We hope to have an definitive answer
sometime in March.

Lee was invited to give a presentation at the Zoological Association of America’s annual
meeting in October.

Request for bids will be published pertaining to various issues concerning snow damage
in March.

Carrousel canopy was removed.

The Prairie dog exhibit is on track to be turned over to us on March 7.

GUEST SERVICES- JAN 2024

e GIFT SHOP:

o Setting up the gift shop with new merchandise and a couple of new fixtures.
o Mindfire is also creating some window and door graphics for the back of the gift

shop so that as guests leave, they will know it’s a gift shop and draw some
attention.

e CONCESSIONS:

o 2024 contract done and sent to Jen

085



NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o  Online Membership Egift Cards- JAN/10/$925

o Niabi Zoo Memberships JAN-$755
New/22, Renewed/17

o Funbundle Deposit for DEC- $7622

o The price for the Funbundle went up, but nothing has changed with the % each
organization receives from the sales.

CAROUSEL:

o Damaged due to snow

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):
o JAN-3/595

ADOPTS:

o JAN-O
o Revamping program to a Basic and Premium Adopt with special keeper chats and
a couple of other new items.

SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):
o N/A

PEPSI (4 vending machines)

o Vending machines will be removed during the off-season

PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o N/A

EVENTS:
o Updated the 2024 events/hour schedule

WEBSITE:

o Updated with the 2024 events/hour schedule and removed giraffe feedings.

STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o  We started advertising and hiring seasonal employees.

086



Animal Department

Animals
Prairie Dogs, American Red Wolves, Fennec Foxes in Breeding Season
0.1 Baby Nigerian Goat born late Feb 24

5 Anthony’s Dart Frog eggs/tadpoles
Volunteers

Garden crew has begun adding another pollinator garden in front of the Encounters area

100+ Hours creating enrichment both on grounds and at New Perspectives

Interns for Animal Department

Conducting interview for candidates to work in Animal Department

New Veterinary Dental Machine purchased through Grant money up and running and great!

Spring Project in Full Swing in preparation for opening day

087



Increases in inventory
Nigerian dwarf goat

Decreases in inventory
Degu

Budgerigar

Blue death-feigning beetle
Grey parrot

two-spotted assassin bug
cotton-top tamarin

Monthly Animal Inventory Report
February 2024

Explanation
24-Feb birth

Quanity Date

0.1

Quanity Date

0.1
0.0.1
0.01
0.1
0.0.1
0.1

5-Feb death

10-Feb death

4-Feb death
9-Feb death
4-Feb death
9-Feb death

Explanation

088



Jeff Craver

e

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hannah Stockton
Friday, March 1, 2024 3:05 PM
Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan

monthly reports

Animal Inventory 2024.xlIsx

Number

Participants

Income

Animal Encounters

1

2

$350

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager
309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

089



Jeff Craver

’

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 2:48 PM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

2024 February Maintenance Report:
- Repaired doorway at DDG house.
- Fabricate a new bench for large cats in quarantine.
- Repaired a shift door in large cats quarantine.
- Repair gate at Donkey exhibit.
- Repaired water hose behind Croc Monitors.
- Put shade sails up for season at Giraffe yard.
- Repaired fence at Bactrian Camels.
- Replace a caliper on van #67.
- Demoed out the storm damaged Carousel top.
- Had JL Brady install utility sink in heated barn, and install R.O. system in mixed primates.
- Fabricated drain cover in Fennec Fox exhibit.
- Fabricated wooden hoof trimming box for Donkeys.
- Swapped around safes in gift shop and Administration building.
- Reinforce Bactrian Camel fencing.
- Repaired Biodiversity push cart.
- Put up wooden partition in Painted Dogs exhibit.
- Demoed out plastic, plexi, and cameras at Cathouse.
- Built shelf for scale in Biodiversity.

1 090



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee, please accept
this report to the Committee for the month of March 2024.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Staff have been working with insurance adjustors, structural engineers, Estes Construction and
other vendors on addressing repairs required due to the snow damage. A majority if not all the
damaged sides and overhanging fencing at the Big Cathouse exhibit has been removed by Miller
Trucking & Excavating. Several repairs to gutters and soffits will be addressed in this month’s Big
Cathouse, Eagle Exhibit and Rhino Roof bid. The canopy top to the carousel was removed and staff
tested the mechanical aspects of the carousel and all mechanical operations seem to be in order.
Other damaged items and areas will be addressed in the upcoming weeks if at all possible. It
appears the Pallas Cat exhibit is damaged beyond repair and staff are securing cost estimates on a
conceptual plan and once structural engineering has been completed on the needed repairs for the
Red Wolf den, a decision will need to be made on whether to make the repairs or consider a
complete renovation. Even though many areas are being repaired, these repairs will not prevent
failures in the future. To avoid failures in the future, most damaged exhibits will require near
complete renovations.

The intergovernmental agreement for sewer services with the Village of Rapid City has yet to be
signed as the Forest Preserve District requested some alterations to the initial agreement provided
to the District. However, the Village does not appear to want to make any changes to the terms
and conditions other than getting a corrected land description exhibited in the agreement. The
initial agreement had a land description not of llliniwek Forest Preserve noted as an exhibit and
upon review from the Civil Division of the States Attorney they recommended that be corrected in
addition to striking a clause that a covenant be placed upon Illiniwek Forest Preserve. The reason
for striking the clause as there is no legal basis for it.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of March

District Claims & Disbursements

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet are
those typical for this time of the year and consistent of items and services identified as
appropriated. No claims were flagged this month.

Transfers of Appropriations
There are several Transfers of Appropriations required in the General Fund due to the purchase of
picnic tables initially budgeted in the small tools & equipment general ledgers of the Loud Thunder

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

091
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o erve

Rock Island County strict

and llliniwek Forest Preserve budgets. Since the single cost of the tables were greater than $1000,
the need to record these in the machine & equipment $1000-4999 general ledgers of each
department was required.

Resolutions
There are four resolution for the Commission to consider this month.

The llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriation is a reoccurring resolution as fund continue to be
spent on this project. See Mike Petersen, llliniwek Site Superintendent’s month report on specific
updates pertaining to the project. Here is a photo of the new restroom building.

The resolution pertaining to Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations to be considered
is for the structural engineering and design of the improvements to the big cathouse, eagle exhibit
and rhino roof. The project is now out to bid with a bid opening date of March 19,

The resolution for Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds from the Hubbell-Waterman Foundation

Grant to be considered was for funds to strategically install generators throughout the most
vulnerable areas of the zoo.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 092



Forest Preserve District Foret L erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

Lastly, the resolution loaning the Niabi Zoo Fund $300,000 from the General Fund is required due
the current lack of cash in the Niabi Zoo Fund. This should be a short-term issue as the Prairie Dog
Exhibit is expected to be completed in mid-March and upon completion staff will be able to submit
reimbursement to the lllinois Public Museum Grant in the amount of $610,000.

Ordinances
There are no ordinances to be considered this month.

Other Business

Consider a Memorandum of Understanding from the Niabi Zoo Foundation. The memorandum
provided is similar to the prior memorandum that expired except the term be extended from one
year to two years. Staff recommend its approval and we can’t thank the foundation enough for
their efforts to lift up the zoo and its mission within the community.

Consider a License for Concession and Ball Diamonds at Dorrance Forest Preserve is similar to the
one that expired with Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association (URICRA) in October of last
year. URICRA operates baseball, softball and soccer programs for youth in the northern portion of
Rock Island County and is a 501c3. The organization utilizes the concession building to help fund
their programs and has been a partner of the District for many years. Staff would recommend
approval.

Consider the revised admission fees for Niabi Zoo. A $2.00 discount to admission fees at the gate
or online is being requested due to the loss of exhibitory at Niabi Zoo this season.

Consider the Niabi Zoo 2024 schedule of operations with assigned free days. The zoo is opening
slightly later than usual due to the snow damage that occurred.

Consider the Tyler Technologies quote for the purchase and implementation of software needed to
upgrade from the current time and attendance methods currently being utilized. This is the same
firm that provides the District’s financial software. Costs will not be incurred until the start of the
new fiscal year (FY 25) in which this was budgeted. Approving this quote allows staff and its
partners at Rock Island County a head start in implementation.

Living Lands and Waters has offered use of their new floating classroom which is situation on top of
a barge just outside their new headquarters in East Moline. Staff have secured the space on May
14 from 11:30 to 1:00 PM if the Executive Committee wishes to consider the change. All
Commissioners, as always are welcome to attend.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  |lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

093
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County District

Discussion of Niabi Zoo bids for the Big Cathouse exhibit renovation, American Eagle exhibit
renovation and Rhino building roof replacement. These items have been under review by
architects and structural engineers for several months and construction documents have been
finalized. Estes Construction has been assisting staff and acting as project manager, assembling the
construction documents and preparing all other necessary bid documents required. The project is
using the District’s responsible bidder requirements as well as lllowa’s IMPACT requirements in the
bidding documents. Unfortunately, due to the January storm events the scope of the project had
to change and some additional structural engineering was required further delaying this project
from going out to bid. In addition to the three main components, some of the items affected by
the snow damage have been included in the bid documents. A breakdown of items included is
included with this report. The bid opening for these projects is March 19t at 2:00 PM so
unfortunately, this is after the Forest Preserve Executive Committee and with construction season
coming early due to the mild temperatures, staff recommend that the bids be considered at the
Forest Preserve Commission meeting on March 21 rather than presenting them through the
typical approval process in April. Estes Construction will review the bids and provide a
recommendation based on the District’s lowest responsible bidder requirements to the Forest
Preserve Commission. A full set of construction documents and bidding requirements can be made
available upon request.

Reports
The FY 24 Budget Performance Report is available for your review and consideration. All funds

appear to be moving along as appropriated in terms of revenue and expenditures. There is some
concern about the Niabi Zoo Fund with the loss of operating days and lower admission fees not
producing the targeted appropriations. The General Fund is making up the decrease in Personal
Property Replacement Taxes with interest earned and higher than anticipated golf revenues.

The Auditor’s, Treasurer’s and staff reports are also available for your review and consideration.

Zoo Foundation
The next Zoo Foundation meeting is scheduled for March 18 at 5:30 PM in the Niabi Zoo
Administrative Office Building.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of February.

Items of note for the Current Month
¢ Enclosed with this report is the press release from Moody'’s Rating Services acknowledging
an upgrade in the District’s rating from A2 to Al. This rating also coincides with the rating
increase with Rock Island County.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

094
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore L erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

¢ Quarterly reports for the Recreation Trail Program and lllinois Public Museum Grant are
Due April 1. Both projects are nearing their end and staff expect to submit final reports
and final requests for reimbursements in April.

¢ Attended lllinois Association of Park District’s Legislative Breakfast with Commissioner
Mielke. Geneseo Park District was again the host this year. IAPD and local legislatures
provided updates on legislative activities in the legislature.

¢ Attended the Village of Rapid City meeting to answer questions about the District’s request
to secure sewer services for llliniwek Forest Preserve. An intergovernmental agreement
was provided to the District to consider.

¢ Met virtually with the project lead from HR Source to begin the salary benchmarking
process. HR Source expects the process to last about 6 weeks.

¢ Met with Archive Social to begin storing all social activity associated with the District in
order to comply with Freedom of Information requirements. The service will go into effect
March 1 but the District will not pay for the service until July 1 per the service agreement.
This service is included in the FY 25 appropriations.

e Visited the zoo several times to review the snow damage whether that be with staff,
insurance adjustors or local legislators. Thank you to Representative Swanson who
requested those areas who were affected by the January snow storms be declared a
disaster area. Representative Swanson and Johnson, and Senator Halpin all visited the zoo
to see the damage and have put their staff on alert for opportunities the District may take
advantage of to rebuild areas affected.

¢ Staff met with Denise Bulat for discussions about the District and address trends and items
of need that should be addressed in the District Comprehensive Master Plan update.
Public Input Meetings are to be scheduled in April and May.

e Staff met with IMEG to begin assessing areas throughout the Great River Trail that need
repaired. Staff intend to apply for a Bicycle Path Program Grant this spring to address
deteriorated areas with an overlay of asphalt and in other areas where recommended an
asphalt preservative coating. Overall initially project costs are less then $400,000. The
Bicycle Path Program Grant is a 50/50 grant with a maximum award of $200,000.

e Camping and shelter reservations went live online March 1. Staff made minor adjustments
within the system and all appeared to go smoothly. Over $4,000 in reservation
transactions have already occurred for camping units at Loud Thunder. The campgrounds
will open the first full weekend in April, which is April 5%". Overnight lows are still going into
the 20’s and hopefully water can be available for all facilities for that opening weekend.

e The golf course for the first time in anyone’s memory was open for play in February.

o Staff were able to take advantage of the mild temperatures and dry ground to address
forest management objective they were unable to do in November, December and
January. Staff also conducted several prescribed fires in management areas of timber and
address prairies that needed fire based on BMP’s.

e Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the lllinois
Distinguished Agency Accreditation program sponsored by the lllinois Association of Park
Districts.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

095

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest 1 erve

Rock Island County District |

e The lllinois Association of Conservation District held the annual conference at Starved Rock
Lodge February 8 & 9. The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District was again a
sponsoring agency. The conference again was a great success with attendance a maximum.
There was lots of great speakers and representatives from the USFWS did presentations on
the bat survey work at llliniwek and pollinator surveys at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve. |
also got to pass the position of President of the association to Russell Brunner from Byron
Forest Preserve District since my term expired.

e Continue revising the FY 25 budget and District’s 5-year budget forecasts and capital
improvement needs based on projected funding. Asset review and capital assessment
needs continue.

e Negotiations continue with Constellation and the taxing bodies on a new assessment of the
nuclear facility.

e Updating website and other materials on changes from prior years.

e Participated in the IPRA Webinar Series and invitations to all Forest Preserve Department
Heads and Managers to partake was sent.

e Continued to address sorting the files of the District within the storage room.

e March 19t is the first day of spring and a happy St. Patrick’s Day to those that celebrate it.

e Staff will be using some vacation before the ramp up of the season and | will be out of the
office March 22 through April 1.

e April 1, the IMRF Preliminary Rate report for calendar year 2025 will be made available.

e With the warmer weather, please feel free to contact me for a site visit at anyone of the
District’s facilities.

e Continued warmer days & dry weather hopefully!

Respectfully submitted this 8™ day of March, 2024.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

096

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



2/23/24, 10:30 AM Moody's upgrades Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, IL's GO rating to A1 from A2 | Rating Action | Moody's

Moody's upgrades Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, iL's GO valins
to Alfrom A2

Rating Action | 3 min read | 22 Feb 2024 Moody's Investors Service

New York, February 22, 2024 -- Moody's Investors Service has upgraded Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, IL's

outstanding general obligation unlimited tax (GOULT) rating to A1 from A2. The district has about $5.85 million in
outstanding debt.

The upgrade to A1 reflects the district's governance and economic ties to Rock Island County, IL (A1), which has an
improving financial position.

RATINGS RATIONALE

The A1 rating reflects the continued support offered by the district's governance ties to Rock Island County, especially as
the county’s financial position continues to strengthen. While the district is a separate unit of government, it is governed by
the county's Board of Commissioners and is a financial reporting component unit of the county. The district has a large tax
base that is coterminous with the county, solid financial position relative to its small operating budget, and moderate
leverage with no near-term borrowing plans.

Governance is a key driver of this rating action and primarily reflects the district's close governance ties to Rock Island
County as they share the same governing body, heavily influencing the district's credit profile.

RATING OUTLOOK

Moody's does not assign outlooks to local governments with this amount of debt.
FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO AN UPGRADE OF THE RATING

- Upward movement in Rock Island County's issuer rating

FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO A DOWNGRADE OF THE RATING

- Downward movement in Rock Island County's issuer rating

- Decline in fund balance or cash balance to below 10% or 20%, respectively

- Increase in debt burden to more than 1x revenues

LEGAL SECURITY

The district's outstanding GOULT alternate revenue source debt is backed by the district's full faith and credit, and is

payable from ad valorem taxes unlimited as to rate or amount. The debt is also supported by certain pledged revenue. 2

district is permitted to abate the property tax levy if it has sufficient cash on hand to pay debt service. 097

httna*/Manmar mnndue ramiracoarch/Mandve_iinaradae_Ranlk_leland_CAninhi_Enract_Dracarsa_Nictrint_ll e RO _RatinA_Antinn__DR ONRAKARKA 1/R



2/23/24, 10:30 AM Moody's upgrades Rock Island County Forest Preserve Dis.trict, IL's GO rating to A1 from A2 | Rating Action | Moody's

Related Entities
Read Next
Podcast

I ne principal metnodology used in this rating was US Special Purpose District General Obligation Debt Methodology
published in November 2022 and available at https://ratings.moodys.com/rmc-documents/394972. Alternatively, please
see the Rating Methodologies page on https://ratings.moodys.com for a copy of this methodology.

REGULATORY DISCLOSURES

For further specification of Moody's key rating assumptions and sensitivity analysis, see the sections Methodology
Assumptions and Sensitivity to Assumptions in the disclosure form. Moody's Rating Symbols and Definitions can be found

on httos//rati I ating-definitions.

For ratings issued on a program, series, category/class of debt or security this announcement provides certain regulatory
disclosures in relation to each rating of a subsequently issued bond or note of the same series, category/class of debt,
security or pursuant to a program for which the ratings are derived exclusively from existing ratings in accordance with
Moody's rating practices. For ratings issued on a support provider, this announcement provides certain regulatory
disclosures in relation to the credit rating action on the support provider and in relation to each particular credit rating
action for securities that derive their credit ratings from the support provider's credit rating. For provisional ratings, this
announcement provides certain regulatory disclosures in relation to the provisional rating assigned, and in relation to a
definitive rating that may be assigned subsequent to the final issuance of the debt, in each case where the transaction
structure and terms have not changed prior to the assignment of the definitive rating in a manner that would have affected
the rating. For further information please see the issuer/deal page for the respective issuer on https://ratings.moodys.com.

Regulatory disclosures contained in this press release apply to the credit rating and, if applicable, the related rating outlook

or rating review.
At least one ESG consideration was material to the credit rating action(s) announced and described above.

Moody's general principles for assessing environmental, social and governance (ESG) risks in our credit analysis can be
found at https:/ratings.moodys.com/documents/PBC 1355824.

Please see https://ratings.moodys.com for any updates on changes to the lead rating analyst and to the Moody's legal

entity that has issued the rating.
Please see the issuer/deal page on https://ratings.moodys.com for additional regulatory disclosures for each credit rating.

Isabella Romano

Lead Analyst
REGIONAL_MIDWEST
Moody's investors Service, Inc.
100 N Riverside Plaza

Suite 2220

Chicago 60606

JOURNALISTS: 1212 553 0376
Client Service: 1212 553 1653

098

e e e im e e i e m Ptateias 1A AN Datina_Antian._DR ONRAKOARR1T 2/5



2/23/24, 10:30 AM Moody's upgrades Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, IL's GO rating to A1 from A2 | Rating Action | Moody's

Related Entities
Read Next

Podcast

Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007

US.A

JOURNALISTS: 1212 553 0376
Client Service: 1212 553 1653

Related Entities

Rock Island Cnty Forest Preserve District, IL

1 Issuer

Read Next

© 2024 Moody's Corporation, Moody's Investors Service, Inc., Moody's Analytics, Inc. and/or their licensors and affiliates (collectively, “"MOODY’S"). All rights reserved.

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS AFFILIATES ARE THEIR CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT
COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, AND MATERIALS, PRODUCTS, SERVICES AND INFORMATION PUBLISHED OR OTHERWISE MADE AVAILABLE BY MOODY'S
(COLLECTIVELY, “MATERIALS") MAY INCLUDE SUCH CURRENT OPINIONS. MOODY'S DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT MEET ITS CONTRACTUAL
FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT OR IMPAIRMENT. SEE APPLICABLE MOODY'S RATING SYMBOLS
AND DEFINITIONS PUBLICATION FOR INFORMATION ON THE TYPES OF CONTRACTUAL FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS ADDRESSED BY MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS. CREDIT RATINGS
DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS, NON-CREDIT
ASSESSMENTS ("ASSESSMENTS"), AND OTHER OPINIONS INCLUDED IN MOODY'S MATERIALS ARE NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FACT. MOODY'S MATERIALS
MAY ALSO INCLUDE QUANTITATIVE MODEL-BASED ESTIMATES OF CREDIT RISK AND RELATED OPINIONS OR COMMENTARY PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S ANALYTICS, INC. AND/OR
ITS AFFILIATES. MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS AND MATERIALS DO NOT CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND
MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS AND MATERIALS ARE NOT AND DO NOT PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD
PARTICULAR SECURITIES. MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS AND MATERIALS DO NOT COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY
PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MOODY'S ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS AND OTHER OPINIONS AND PUBLISHES OR OTHERWISE MAKES AVAILABLE ITS MATERIALS WITH
THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL, WITH DUE CARE, MAKE ITS OWN STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS UNDER
CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR SALE.

MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS, AND MATERIALS ARE NOT INTENDED FOR USE BY RETAIL INVESTORS AND IT WOULD BE RECKLESS AND INAPPROPRIATE
FOR RETAIL INVESTORS TO USE MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS OR MATERIALS WHEN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION. IF IN DOUBT YOU SHOULD
CONTACT YOUR FINANCIAL OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISER.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR
OTHERWISE REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED, REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH
PURPOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT. FOR CLARITY, RO
INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN MAY BE USED TO DEVELOP, IMPROVE, TRAIN OR RETRAIN ANY SOFTWARE PROGRAM OR DATABASE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMI’I&&QTO, FOR ANY
ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, MACHINE LEARNING OR NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING SOFTWARE, ALGORITHM, METHODOLOGY AND/OR MODEL.

https://www.moodvs.com/research/Moodvs-unarades-Rack-lsland-Conntv.Farast-Prasarva-DNistrict-ll e-(RN-Ratinn-Antinn-PR OGNRARAAR1 R



2/23/24, 10:30 AM Moody's upgrades Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, IL's GO rating to A1 from A2 | Rating Action | Moody's

Related Entities
Read Next

Podcast

damages, including but not limited to: (a) any loss of present or prospective profits or (b) any loss or damage arising where the relevant financial instrument is not the subject of a
particular credit rating assigned by MOODY'S.

To the extent permitted by law, MOODY'S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, licensors and suppliers disclaim liability for any direct or compensatory losses or
damages caused to any person or entity, including but not limited to by any negligence (but excluding fraud, willful misconduct or any other type of liability that, for the avoidance of
doubt, by law cannot be excluded) on the part of, or any contingency within or beyond the control of, MOODY'S or any of its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives,
licensors or suppliers, arising from or in connection with the information contained herein or the use of or inability to use any such information.

NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY CREDIT RATING,
ASSESSMENT, OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER.

Moody's Investors Service, Inc., a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody’s Corporation (“MCOQ"), hereby discloses that most issuers of debt securities (including
corporate and municipal bonds, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. have, prior to assignment of any credit rating,
agreed to pay to Moody's investors Service, Inc. for credit ratings opinions and services rendered by it fees ranging from $500 to approximately $5,300,000. MCO and Moody's Investors
Service also maintain policies and procedures to address the independence of Moody'’s Investors Service credit ratings and credit rating processes. Information regarding certain
affiliations that may exist between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between entities who hold credit ratings from Moody's investors Service, Inc. and have also publicly reported
to the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is posted annually at www.moodys.com under the heading “Investor Relations — Corporate Governance — Charter
Documents - Director and Shareholder Affiliation Policy.”

Moody's SF Japan K.K., Moody's Local AR Agente de Calificacién de Riesgo S.A., Moody's Local BR Agéncia de Classificacgo de Risco LTDA, Moody's Local MX S.A. de CV, .C.V., Moody's
Local PE Clasificadora de Riesgo S.A., and Moody's Local PA Calificadora de Riesgo S.A. (collectively, the “Moody’s Non-NRSRO CRAs") are all indirectly wholly-owned credit rating
agency subsidiaries of MCO. None of the Moody’s Non-NRSRO CRAs is a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization.

Additional terms for Australia only: Any publication into Australia of this document is pursuant to the Australian Financial Services License of MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Investors
Service Pty Limited ABN 61 003 399 657AFSL 336969 and/or Moody’s Analytics Australia Pty Ltd ABN 94 105 136 972 AFSL 383569 (as applicable). This document is intended to be
provided only to “wholesale clients” within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001. By continuing to access this document from within Australia, you represent to
MOODY'’s that you are, or are accessing the document as a representative of, a “wholesale client” and that neither you nor the entity you represent will directly or indirectly disseminate
this document or its contents to “retail clients” within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001. MOODY'S credit rating is an opinion as to the creditworthiness of a debt
obligation of the issuer, not on the equity securities of the issuer or any form of security that is available to retail investors.

Additional terms for India only: Moody's credit ratings, Assessments, other opinions and Materials are not intended to be and shall not be relied upon or used by any users located in
India in relation to securities listed or proposed to be listed on Indian stock exchanges.

Additional terms with respect to Second Party Opinions (as defined in Moody's Investors Service Rating Symbols and Definitions): Please note that a Second Party Opinion (“SPO") is not
a "credit rating”. The issuance of SPOs is not a regulated activity in many jurisdictions, including Singapore. JAPAN: In Japan, development and provision of SPOs fall under the category
of “Ancillary Businesses"”, not “Credit Rating Business", and are not subject to the regulations applicable to “Credit Rating Business” under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act of
Japan and its relevant regulation. PRC: Any SPO: (1) does not constitute a PRC Green Bond Assessment as defined under any relevant PRC laws or regulations; (2) cannot be included in
any registration statement, offering circular, prospectus or any other documents submitted to the PRC regulatory authorities or otherwise used to satisfy any PRC regulatory disclosure
requirement; and (3) cannot be used within the PRC for any regulatory purpose or for any other purpose which is not permitted under relevant PRC laws or regulations. For the purposes
of this disclaimer, “PRC" refers to the mainland of the People’s Republic of China, excluding Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan.

100

https://www.moodys.com/research/Moodys-upgrades-Rock-Island-Countv-Forest-Praserva-District-ll -G0-Ratina-Artian-PR 0NRARAAR1 AR



	2024 02-13 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	FEBRUARY 13, 2024




